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Narrative Report

INTRODUCTION

¢tKS [/ 2dzyOAf Q& T foy/theyy&€ah dnded JVIMLEN22BIS [sef OUS in the Comprehens
Income and Expenditure Statemeand its financial position is set out in the Balance Sheet and Cash Flow
Statement.

These financial statements have been prepared in line with the Code of Practideoaal Authority
Accounting in the United Kingdorfthe Code). The purpose of this foreword ishighlight and summarise

GKS 1S@& FIL0Ga YR FTAIdNBa KAOK YI 1S dzlJ GKS [/ 2dzy
statements and disclosureotes. The narrative reportalso explains reasons for the major changes in the

/| 2dzy OAf Qa FAYIFYOALf LRaAGAZY FNBY GKIG NBLR2NISR A

The Statementfollows approved accounting standards and is necessarily technical in pagissary is
provided at the end of this document to explaihe main terms and technicalities associated with the
/| 2dzy OAf Qa ! 002dzy i ao

In accordance with accounting practice, the Council has reported its financial position in a series of
accounting stadments as detailed below.

THE ACCOUNTING STATEMENTS
The Movement in Reserves Statement

This Statement shows the movement in the year on the different reserves held by the Council, analysed into
dusable reserves (i.e. those that can be applied to fund expenditure or reduce local taxation) and other
dunusable reserves. The Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services line shows the true economic cost of
providing the Authority's services, more details which are shown in the Comprehensitncome and
Expenditure StatemenCIES).

These are different from the statutory amounts required to be charged to the General Fund Balance and the
Housing Revenue Account for Council Tax setting and Council Houssetgng purposes. The Net
IncreaséDecrease before transfers to Earmarked Reserves line shows the statutory General Fund Balance
and the Housing Revenue Account balance before any discretionary transfers to or from earmarked reserves
undertaken by the Cancil.

Comprehensie Income and Expenditure Statemd@ES)

This statement shows the accounting cost in the year of providing services in accordance with generally
accepted accounting practices, rather than the amount to be funded from taxat@muncils raise taxation

to cover expenditure in accordance with regulations; this may be different from the accounting cost. The
taxation position is shown in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

The Balance Sheet
The Balance Sheet shows the value a8 &S . I t  yOS { KSS&G RIGS 2F GKS /2

net assets of the Council (assets less liabilities) are matched by the reserves held by the Resstoigs are
reported in two categories.



Narrative Report (continued)

The first category of reserves are usaldsarves, i.e. those reserves that the Council may use to provide
services, subject to the need to maintain a prudent level of reserves and any statutory limitations on their
use (for example the Capital Receipts Reserve that may only be used to fund eapéaditure or repay
debt).

The second category of reserves is those that the Council is not able to use to provide services. This category
of reserves includes reserves that hold unrealised gains and losses (for example the Revaluation Reserve)
where amounts would only become available to provide services if the assets are sold; and reserves that

K2f R 0GAYAy3d RAFTFSNByOSa akKz2ey Ay (KS az2@SYSyid A
I 0O02dzyiAy3 o6l aAa&a |yR FdzyRAY3 ol aAad dzy RSNJ NB3dz | GA

The Cds Flow Statement

The Cash Flow Statement shows the changes in cash and cash equivalents of the Council during the reporting
period. The Statement shows how the Council generates and uses cash and cash equivalents by classifying
cash flows as operating)vesting and financing activities.

The amount of net cash flows arising from operating activities is a key indicator of the extent to which the
operations of the Council are funded by way of taxation and grant income or from the recipients of services
provided by the Council. Investing activities represent the extent to which cash outflows have been made
F2NJ NBa2dzNDSa gKAOK NS AYyiSYyRSR (2 O2y(iNAROdziS {2

Cash flows arising from financing activities are useful inliptiag claims on future cash flows by providers
of capital (i.e. borrowing) to the Council.

Changes to the Financial Statements

There have been no significant changes to the Financial Statsnfier the year ended 31 March 205.
Some disclosurdsave beerupdated to ensure that the Financial Statements comply with best practice.

Accounting Policies

¢CKS /2dzyOAf Qa ! O02dzyiAy3 t2tA0ASa IINB aSd 2dzi Ay
significant change# the Accounting Policies during the yellowever, the Council adopted IFRS 13 for
2015/16 which valuesertaint 84St a G | SEALERSEANI # KEdzOp& STI2NRal GAZ2Y
FaasSida Fa o0SAy3d dadzaNLX dzaé (1 RINBOA I QETheVirdpar¥Hmi e |
assessed iNote 4to the Financial Statements.

Financial Report

Thisnarrative reportnow goes on to explain thbroad facts and figures regarding the 2 dzy OA f Qa F A
performance and position for 2G116.

OVERVIEW OF SERVICE SPENDING

The statutory financial statements are intended to fulfil external reporting requirements and provide a
O2YLINBKSyaA@dS FaasSaavYSyid Amnageiént accaudry, ®Hich shéw irlikidoal y O A
service expenditre, were reported ® the Councibn 21°' June 206.



Narrative Report (continued)

These reported the financial performance of Council servagsnst the Budget for the year at a more
detailed service level, the effect on reserves, together with explanations for budget variances and where
income and expenditure changed during the year. The reis@atailable at:

http://south -derbys.cmis.uk.com/south
derbys/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Meeting/1987/Committee/416/Default.aspx

INCOME and EXPENDITURE

A summary of theComprehensivdncome and Expenditure of the Council for 8% is shown in the
following table:

Income and Expenditure 2015/16 2014/15 2015/16 Change

£000's

Cost of Services 4,172 8,316 4,144
Other Operating Income)(/ Expenditure (773) 447 1,220
Interest Payable (net of Investment Income) 2,333 1,706 (627)
Taxation and Grant Income (12,146) (12,235) (89)
Net Surplus on Services (6,414) (1,767) 4,648
Accounting (Surplus)Deficit on Revaluation of Assets (1,531) 436 1,967
Accounting change in Pensions Liability 6,241 (7,098) (13,339)
Net Surplus on Provision of Services (1,704) (8,429) (6,725)

¢tKS Ay02YS YR SELISYRAGIINE &aK264a (K SccourfigawpusfA y 3 C
providing services.This is before adjustments are made for capital transactions, for example, the cost of
financing major repairs in Council Housifdnis expenditure is not directly shown in this Statement as it is
capitalised and increases the value of Council Housing assets in the Balance Sheet. The financing of actual
cash expenditure is adjusted through the Movement in Reserves Statement.

Net Sirplus on ServicesAccounting Basis

Thedecreasein the & b Suiplug2 y { S NIZA.@Détween 204/15 and 205/16 was due to some
AAIYATFAOLIYG AyO2YS o06SAy3a NBOSAGSR AYy HAaMnNKMpPFeéO2Y
receipts in 2014/15 of firstly, £3m @&ection 106 Developer Contributigressociated with new residential
development These fundsvere earmarked andset aside in a rinfenced reservependingdraw down to

meet costs associated with new infrastructuyéealth and leisure facilities, etc.

Secondly, a capital receipt of approximately £1.4m (net of disposal costs) was reoe2@dl/15from the

sale ofdevelopment land which is part of a major regeneration project inBlirict. Those sale proceeds
were transferred to an earmarked reserve as they are committedin@ancing the cost of a neWorks

Depot.


http://south-derbys.cmis.uk.com/south-derbys/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Meeting/1987/Committee/416/Default.aspx
http://south-derbys.cmis.uk.com/south-derbys/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Meeting/1987/Committee/416/Default.aspx

Narrative Report (continued)

Overall Surplug Accounting Basis

However, the overall surplus on the provision of servioeseasedn 2015/16 on an accounting basis. This
was due toadecreaseh Y (1 KS t SyadAz2y CdzyR 5 Q\&uarQ h 2014/15, th® DdfiaizS R
had increased compared to the previoysar 2013/14 due to more pessimistic assumptions regarding
future asset returns. However, in 2015/1iBe net discount rate on returngncreasedcompared to the rate

of inflation, which continues at historically low levelBhis reduced the current sereicost of the Pension
Fundby £66m compared to 2014/15.

COUNCIL RESERVES
After accounting adjustments and transfers between reserves, the balance of Council funds ddvatréi
2016 is shown in the following table:

Usable  Usable Total
Movement in Reserves 2015/16 Revenue Capital Usable Unusable

Total

Reserve
Reserves Reserves Reserves Reserves

£000's

Balance as at 31st March 2015 14,692 9,041 23,733 13,747 37,479
Add: Net Surplus on Services 1,767 - 1,767 6,662 8,429
Adjustments between accounting and funding basis (2,924) (1,145) (4,070) 4,070 -
Transfers between Reserves 250 (250) - - -
Movement in the Year (907) (1,395) (2,303) 10,732 8,429
Balance as at 31st March 2016 13,785 7,645 21,430 24,478 45,908

¢tKS 062@S GrofS akKz2ga (KI havededehsedn2iuzyeanronQe23.7mad 6 f S
£21.4m as these were used to fund expenditure in the year, in particular on building new Council Housing.

Unusable reservesicreased, mainly due to the adjustment on the Pension Fund as highlighted above on the
previous pageAn analysis of Usable Reserves is shown in the following table:

As at As at

31st 31st

March March
2015 2016

Change in Usable Reserves

Change

Revenue Reserves

General Fund 6,134 6,988 854
Housing Revenue Account 2,381 1,426 (955)
Earmarked Reserves 6,174 5,371 (802)
Total - Revenue Reserves 14,689 13,785 (904)
Capital Reserves

Capital ReceiptReserve 5,179 3,548  (1,631)
Capital Grants Unapplied 2,157 2,393 236
Major Repairs Reserve 1,703 1,703 0
Total - Capital Reserves 9,039 7,645  (1,394)




Narrative Report (continued)

The increase in the General Fund reserve was due to an overall surplus on incoragpanditure for
2015/16. The reduction in the Housing Revenue and Capital Receipts reserves was due to planned capital
expenditure being financed from earmarked resources.

Key Indicator

l'a LI NG 2F GKS /2dzyOAtQa CAYylFyOAlLf {GNIGS3IEZT | YA
on the General Fund and Housing Revenue Account reserves. This represents approximately 10% of net
revenue expenditure. The balance on the Genetaddrof £6.9mcomfortably exceeded this amount as at

31* March 2016; the balance of the Housing reserve at £1.4m was much tighter.

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUIRR)

Although included in the overall Income and Expenditure Statemér, Gouncil is required to account
separately forthe costs ofproviding Council Housing his is undertaken in a supplementary financial
statement called the Housing Revenue Account, or HRA.

The costs within the HRA must be met by the income it recéiees tenants,i.e. housing rents. Any surplus
2NJ RSTAOAG Aa | R2dza SR GKNRAZAK (KS | 2 dza®SyAHO WS ST N3
other Council reserves. Performance dretHRA account for 2@I16, with a comparison to 20415, is

shown in the following table.

HRA Income and Expenditure 2015/16 2014/15 2015/16 Change

£000's

Supervision and Management 5,885 5,702 (183)
Repairs and Maintenance 3,305 3,372 67
Total Expenditure 9,190 9,074 (116)
Less: Rent and othéncome (12,887) (13,083) (196)
Net Cost of HRA Services (3,697) (4,009) (312)
HRA share of central costs 144 144 -
Interest and capital charges 1,793 1,635 (158)
Accounting change in Pensions Liability 195 216 21
Net Surplus on HRA Services (befadjustments) (1,565) (2,014) (449)

The abovetable showsthat the HRA achied a surplus in 2015/16 great#n that for 2014/15.Income
increaseddue to an average rent increase of 2% being applied in 2015/16. Capital charges rddatec
lower interest rate on loans outstanding.

Effect on the HRA Reserve

After adjustments between an accounting and funding basis, a deficit for the yE@56kwas charged to
the HRA Reserve. This is shown in the following table.
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HRA FundingDeficit 2015/16 2015/16

£000's

Net Surplus on Services before Accounting Adjustme  (2,014)

Reverse Depreciation and Accounting Charges (3,523)
Contribution to Capital Works 4,205
Contribution to New Build Reserve 2,287
HRA Deficit on &unding Basis 955

The contributionsto Capital Vorks and the New Build Reserve are annual contributions to meet major
improvements to the existing housing stock and to provide @wncil hanes

THE COLLECTION FUND

TheCollection Fund is the statutory account that records the collection of Council Tax and Business Rates
and shows how that income has been distributed to the Government and other Preceptors on the Fund,
including this CouncilSimilar to the HRA, the finaial transactions are recorded in a supplementary
accounting statement.

Performanceon the Collection Fund for 2@l16, with a comparison to 20%15, is shown in the following
table.

Collection Fund Account 2015/16 2014/15 2015/16

£000's

Council Tax Income 45,729 47,471 1,742
Business Rates Income 22,823 23,351 528
Total Income 68,552 70,822 2,270
Council Tax Precepts 44,822 47,013 2,191
Business Rates Precepts 21,080 21,980 900
Transitional Protectioayments - 26 26
Previous Year's Surplus Paid to Preceptors 173 1,221 1,048
Cost of Collection 91 92 1
Provision for Writeoffs 460 338 (122)
Provision for Appeals 54 1,489 1,435
(Deficit) / Surplus on the Fund 1,872  (1,337) (3,209
FundBalance Brought Forward 1/4/15 (528) 1,344 1,872
Surplus / (Deficit) on the Fund (as 1,872 (1337) (3.209)
above)

Fund Balance as at 31st March 2016 1,344 7 (1,337)
Council Tax Element 696 407 (289)
Business Rates Element 648 (400) (1,048)
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The increase imcomeon the Collection Funfibr 2015/16 was due toan overall increase Council Tax of
1.8%, together witttontinuinggrowth in the number of both residential and commercial properties, i.e. the
| 2 dzy OA t QEhe indrekse iCbuacs Tax was due to other Preceptors; South Derbyshire froze its level
of Tax in 2015/16or the fifth consecutive year

Approximately 90% of Council Tax income and 60% of Business Rates income is passed over to other
Preceptors and this is reflectad the increases in the above table.

Due to the cumulative surplus on the Fund as &t Btarch 2015 of £1.34m, additional payments were made
in 2015/16 to all Preceptors to redistribute this surplus. The largest cost on the Fund for 2015/16 was the
increase in provision for Business Rate appeals. This pushed that part of the Fund into deficit*ad atcil
2016.

An additional provision was required under accounting regulations, to recognise that some larger businesses
have lodged appeals with the Dist Valuer against their rating assessment. The provision is made as a
contingency should their appeals be successful and a refund of rates bedome

It is considered that the deficit balance will be offset during 2016/17 due to an anticipatecaeche
business rates receipts.

Key Performance Indicators

The Council monitors its performance in collecting Council Tax and Business Rates and benchmarks these
against other councils. The collection rates id2Q6 with a comparison to the previousy2ars are shown
in the following table.

Actual Actual Actual
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16

Council Tax hyear Collection 97.80% 98.10% 98.20%
Business Rates Collection 98.10% 98.40% 98.70%

Collection Rates

The collection rates have steadily improved over the last 3 years.

The average collection rate f&hire District @uncils across Englafior 2014/15was97.9%for Council Tax
and98.4%for Business Rate$he rate of Council Tax collected has fallerae@rage across shire districts
since 2013/14 when it was 98.2%he averagerate of collection for Businegates has remained
unchanged.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND FINANCING

The Counciincurs expenditure in acquiring new assets or through undertaking significant improvements to
existing assetsThis expenditure is financed from external contributiogeyvernmentgrants and from the
/| 2dzy OAf Q4 26y NBaSNBSao

The Council spenapproximately A£1.8m on capital schemes during 2816, compared to £7.5m in
2014/15. A significant part of this spend was invested in improvementsxistingCouncil hanes (£4.2m)
providing new Guncil homes (E4.1mith a further £2.5m being invested inupgrading leisure and
recreational facilities.
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BORROWING AND INVESTMENTS

The Council lhdebt outstanding of approximatel§57.5m as at 31 March 205, unchanged from 2014/15.
This is all associated with its Housing Stock and is due to be repaid in instalments over the next 20 to 25
yearsTherearec AYRAGARdzZE f €21 ya 2dziadlyRAYy3a Fff AGK (K¢

Besides £10m, all of this debt is at fixeterest rates, with the average being 3.17%. The interest rate o

the variable rate debt in 20156 was 0.6%6 (0.B5% in 20%/15).¢ KS RSod 2dziadl yRAY 3 A&
Capital Financing Requirement (or Debt Cap) of £68m. The Council servicesttbatdiinding and makes
provision to repay this debt within its accounts each year.

As at 3% March 2085, the Council hac&1lm (£12m in 204/15) on shortterm deposit. This money was
placed with other local authorities earning an average interest rat®.di®6 (048% in 20%4/15). The
Council has no long term investment portfolio with all fixed term deposits being for less than 364 days.

Benchmak Indicator

CKS /2dzyOAf Qa o60SYOKYINJZ Fa | LILINREOSR anfturiickBs ¢ NS &
deposits which is at leagite average ®tlay market rate over the year.

Over the last 3 years, this hast been achieved. During015/16, the average investment rateeturned was
ndow:3 O2YLI NBR G2 I YFENJSG F@SNr3aAS 2F nopr:d ¢KS
Management Office (DMO) was 0.25%, whilst that earned from other local authorities was 0.47%.
DuetouncetA yié Ay TFAYIYOAIEf YINJSGas GKS [/ 2dzyOAt Qa f
money. Deposit | NB LJ I OSR LINBR2YAYylyife 6A0GK GKS D2@SNY)
bank accounts and other local authorities. Although thesethe safest form of deposit available and are
G3dz- N yiSSRZ¢é¢ AyidSNBad NrisSa .GSyR (2 o06S 2SN KL

Cdzf £t RS{I Af &boreoWwing (afdSnvest@aty ONR Z3KDGEare detailed in its Annual Treasury
ManagemeniReport which iavalable at:

http://south -derbys.cmis.uk.com/south
derbys/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Meeting/1987/Committee/416/Default.aspx

¢19 /h!b/L[Q{ .![!'b/9 {199¢

The Balance Sheet shows the valasat 31 March 206> 2 F (KS / 2dzy OAft Qa | aasSi
assets of the Council (assets less liabilities) are matched by the reserves held by the Eaumsihary of
the Balance Sheet is shown in the following table.

Summary Balance Sheet 2015/16 2014/15 2015916  Change
£000's

Value of Fixed Assets (Property, Plant, etc.) 112,176 118,045 5,869
Current Assets (Cash on Deposit, etc.) 18,758 14,580 (4,178)
Total Assets 130,934 132,626 1,692
Less Liabilities (Debt, Provisions d&rehsions) (93,455) (86,718) 6,737
Net Assets 37,479 45,908 8,429

10
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The2 3SNI £ £ @I t dzS Bsktsintr&aSed in 2084/6Oy\appfbaimately 8.4m! This arose from a
combination ofanincreasen fixed asset values, together with a decrease in liabilities.

Total Assets

¢tKS AYyONBIrasS gla RdzS G2 t+ty 20SNrftf AyONBFaAS Ay i
valued by the District ValuePrimarily, this recognised that the Courttéld around 40 new council homes

under construction at the year end, valued at approximately £4 e reduction in current assets was due

to less cash being held on deposit and in bank accounts. Cash and cash equivalents was still over £11m as at
31°"March 2016.

Liabilities

Thereductionin liabilitieswas largely due to the value of the Pension Fund Defigtlucingin 2015/16,
compared to 2014/15The deficit is still projected to be approximately £24m highlighting thate is still an
underlying liabiliy in the longer-term regardingretirement benefits

The netdecreasein the deficit in 205/16 was approximately $m, compared to arincreaseof £7m in
2014/15. Althoughthe return on investments in the Fund was lower than expecteds thas more than
2FFTaSG o0& Y2NB 2LWNAYAAGAO lFaadzvLliazya o6SAy3 YIRS
which is used to measure future returns and liabilities was increased and this is favourable compared to the
continuing level ofdw inflation.

Clearly, estimating future asset returns and liabilities depends on the accuracy of-tengeassumptions.

The amounts in the Accounts are accounting adjustments which are reversed out in unusable reserves. Their
purpose is to show that in the longéerm, perhaps in 20 to 25 years, the Council potentially faces a
LISyairzyQa RSTAOAGO®

However,in practice statutory arrangements for funding the deficit mean that the financial position of the
Council is not affected in any one year.

The deficit on the PensioRund is being met over the lofigrm by increased contributionfom employees
and reducing benefits for future pensionerBhese are part of ongoing changesnationally,to the Local
Government Pension Schente ensure that pesion deficits are funded with minimal impact on the Council
TaxPayer.

MATERIAL FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS

There were nanaterial transactions in 2015/16, although further capital receipts of6k2vere received
from the sale of land as part of a regeneration project.

In 2013/14,the Council entered into a@ontract to sell land, on the outskirts of the Town Centre in
Swadlincote, for development. This development is part of a major regenerataagbiwhichis providing

yS¢é K2dzaAy3d IyR fSAadaNBE FFrOAfAGASAY (23SOGKSNI gAlK
purpose built facility.

The Council owslandwhichwasvalued for sale at approximateh8&m. The lands beingsold in 3 phases
as part of the redevelopmeniThe first phase was sold durig§14/15and the Council receivedrset sum
(after coss) of approximately £4m. The receipts received in 2015/16 relate to Phasa@ part of Phase.3
Proceeds from the salaf the remainder ofPhase 3 land will be received in September 2017

11
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COUNCIL SPENDING & FUTURE FINANCIAL POSITION

¢CKS / 2dzyOAf Qa RSOl Af SR 0168 Z&lithe prgjdRtedinelBufeth finAncidlJt | v &
positionto 2021 is available at:

http://south -derbys.cmis.uk.com/south
derbys/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Meeting/18594nmittee/391/Default.aspx

The Council was able to set a balanced budget fo6/A0land is estimated t@eneratea surplus irthis
yearC2f f 26Ay3 aSOSNIt &SIFENB 2F 0dzRISH NBRdzOGA2yas
over the lasBB years and hasontinued tostabilise.

However, the current Mdium Term Financial Plan T¥P highlights budget deficits from 2017/18 onwards.
Current base costs are forecast to increase y@mayear due to inflationtogether witha rapidgrowth in the
local population which will place additional demangbon services.

The Council does have a good track record of spending within its Budget and in recent years has absorbed
inflation and growth. This has enabled it to build up a good level of gerematwesas highlighted in these
Accounts

The Council continues to benefibm increased income, mainly through planning fe€suncil ax and
BusinessRates growth.These income streams can be volatile and not guaranteed, being subject to external
factors. Some of this incom&beingreinvested back into services to meet increased demand

Future Deficits

The Council is forecasted to slip back into deficit overfthal 3 years of the current MTFP to2D Tte
MTFP drecasts net service expenditure will grow by approximatelBfX12%) over the 5 year planning
period, 2016 to 2021.

In contrast, core fuding is estimated talecreaseby up to £1.6m(13%)over the same periodThis is due to
further reductionsin overall funding for local councils announced by @mvernmentin its2015 Spending
Review.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Besides the financial facts and figures contained in th&seounts, the Council sets out (in its Annual
Governance Statement ¢ ! D{ ¢ 0 K2 g A{G | LILINE I OKsBengthényiRgoverharicd (i 2
arrangementsThis shows how the Council ensures thatoes the right things, in the right way, for the right
people in a timely, inclusive, open and accountable manner. As such, it comprises the systems, processes,
culture and values by which it is directed and controlled and through which it accoyréagagesvith and

leads its local community.

AND FINALLY

CKS F2ft2Ay3a aSOGA2ya aSid 2dzi GKS /52ezfiLnighlighted ! OO0 2
earlier, to meet accounting standards, they are necessarily detailed and technicdline.

Further information is available from the Council atvww.south-derbys.gov.ukor by e-mail to
customer.services@soutterbys.gov.ukeferenangany queries aStatement of Accounts

12
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St atement of t he Council ds and CFO

¢KS / 2dzyOAf Qa wSalLlRyaAiroAfAdASa
TheCounciiis requiredto:

¢ Make arrangements for the proper administration of its financial affairs; and to secure that ate of
officers has the responsibility for the administration of those affairs. &QGbuncil that officer is the
Directorof Finance 8&Corporate Services;

(@4

Manage its affairs to secure economic, efficient and effective use of resources and safegaaseiss
and

(@4

Approve the Statement of Accounts.

TheDirector of Finance and Corporate Servidgessponsibilities

TheDirector of Finance and Corporate Serviisesesponsible for the preparation of tt@ouncia { G F G SY S
of Accounts in accordance witlroper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local
Ldzi K2NRG& | O02dzyGAy3 Ay DNBFG . NARAGIAY O6WGKS / 2RS

In preparing this Statement of Accounts, the&ector of Finance and Corporate Servioas:
¢ Selected suitable accoung policies and then applied them consistently;

Made judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent;

(@l

¢ Complied with the Code of Practice.
TheDirector of Finance and Corporate Serviobas also:
¢ Kept proper accounting records which were-tgpdate; and

¢ Taken reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Certification by theDirector of Finance and Corporate Services

| certify that this Statement of Accounts has been prepared in accordance with paopeunting practices
and presents a true and fair view of the financial positifrthe Council aB1 March 208, and its income
and expenditure for the year ended on that date.

SIGNED

Wse e N 2.
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Governance Statement

A SCOPE OF RESPONSIBILITY

South Derbyshire District Council is responsible for ensuring that its business is conducted in accordance
with the law and proper standards, and that public money is safeguarded and properly accounted for and
used economically, efficiently and effectively. The Council also has a digytive Local Government Act,
1999, to make arrangements to secure continusuprovement in the way in which its functions are
exercised, having regard to a combination of economy, efficiency and effectiveness.

In discharging this overall responsibility, the Council is responsible for putting in place proper arrangements
for the governance of its affairs, facilitating the effective exercise of its functions, which includes
arrangements for the management of risk.

/| 2yaSljdsSyidtes G4KS [/ 2dzyOAf KIFa F2N¥dzZ I G6SR W[ 20! f§
theprinciplgg 2F GKS /LtC!'k{h[!/9 CNIYYSg2N] WY5StAGSNAY3
Code is subject to a hatkarly review and is moitNS R 6 & (1 KS /-EamhideefTReadub dzRA G {
Committee approved the Code for 2015/16 in June 2016 and this is

http://south -derbys.cmis.uk.com/south
derbys/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Meetingd42/Committee/412/Default.aspx

This Annual Governance Statement explains how South Derbyshire District Council has complied with the
Local Code of Corporate Governance and also meets the requirements of Regulation 4(2) of the Accounts
and Audit Regulation2003, as amended by the Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations
2006, in rdation to the publication of a Statement on Internair@rol.

B THE PURPOSE OF THE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK

The Governance Framework comprises:

1 The systemand processs, culture and values, by which the Council is directed and controlled.
1 The activities through which it accounts to, engages with and leads the community.

It enables the Council to monitor the achievement of its strategic objectives and to consider whether those
objectives have led to the delivery of appropriate economical, efficient and effective services.

The system of internal control is a significgatt of that framework and is designed to manage risk to a
reasonable level. It cannot eliminate all risk of failure to achieve policies, aims and objectives and can,
therefore, only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance of effectiveness.

The systm of internal control islsobased on an ogoing process, designed to identify and prioritise the
NA&Ala G2 GKS FOKAS@OSYSyid 2F GKS [/ 2dzyOAf Qad LRt AOAS
those risks being realised and the impahbuld they be realised, in order to manage them efficiently,

effectively and economically.

The Governance Framework detailed in this Statement has been in place at South Derbyshire District Council

for the year ended 31st March 2016, up to the date tthet Annual Report and Statement of Accounts were
approved.
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Governance Statement

C THE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK AT SOUTH DERBYSHIRE

¢tKS 1Seé StSySyida 2F (KS aeadsSvya yR LINrOSaaSa GKI
Governance Framework are set out in the followsagtions.

Decision Making

The Council operates under a Constitution. This sets out how the Council operates, how decisions are made
and the procedures which are followed to ensure that these are efficient, transparent and accountable to
local people. tlsets out the individual roles and responsibilities of Members and the three statufficgis

(i.e. the Head of Paice8rice, the Chief Finance Officer and the Monitoring Officer).

The Full Council makes decisions on key policies and sets the buddet/als of local taxation for the
/| 2dzy OAf Q& aSNIBAOSa® ¢KS /2yaidAaitdziazy AyOf dzRSa K
Committees and provides a Scheme of Delegation to Officers.

Policy Making

This is facilitated through 3 policy committee/hich are responsible for the main service areas of the
Council and are:

1 Environmental and Development Services
1 Housing and Community Services
1 Finance and Management

Each Committee is governed by its own Terms of Reference, as laid dowrCiartbitution. Meetings of
these committees are open to the public, except where issues of an exempt nature are being disclosed.

'Y h@SNIBASSG YR { ONHAIRYEBRGSNEAGASO2KEARINI 6 KS | LIJ
Committee decisions. It @shadows the policy committees, supports policy development and review,
together with carrying out external reviews on issues that affect South Derbyshire.

Six Area Forums, a Parish Liaison Meeting and a Flood Liaison Meeting are well establisheseandédhe
throughout the year. These forums are designed to improve community involvement in detiaiong

and provide a continuous link with local residents, parish councils, the voluntary sector and other public
bodies.

Governance and Accountability

The Council designated the Legal and Democratic Services Officer as its Monitoring Officer during 2015/16.
It is the function of the Monitoring Officer to ensure compliance with established policies, procedures, laws
and regulations. After consuliwiththe Head ofPaid Service (the Chief Executive) and Chief Finance
Officer, the Monitoring Officer will report to Full Council if they consider that any proposal, decision or

omission would give rise to unlawfulness or maladministration.

Such a report wilhave the effect of stopping the proposal or decision being implemented until the report
has been considered.

In addition, the Council operates 2 regulatory committees focusing on Development Control (planning
applications and enforcement) and @émnsingand Appeals Committee.
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Governance Statement

Furthermore, a Standards Committee, which contains independent (of the Council) members, oversees the
conduct of elected councillors.

Accountability for the use of public funds and service provision is largely undertaken thimughriual
publication of a Statement of Accounts and an Annual Report.

The Local Code of Corporate Governance

The Council has adopted a National Code developed by CIPFA/SOLACE. The Code is subject to regular six
monthly reviews by Senior Officers repiog to the Audit SHCommittee. This helps to inform this
Governance Statement.

Standards of Financial Conduct

Financial management is conducted in accordance with financial management and procedural rules, as set
out in Part 4 of the Constitution. Ti@ouncil has designated the Director of Finance and Corporate Services
in accordance with Section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972.

This Officer is responsible for making arrangements for the proper administration of financial affairs in
accordance wh best professional practice.

CKS /2dzyOAf Qa FAYIYOALFE YIFylF3aSYSyd FNNIy3aSySyida O
Statement on the Role of the Chief Financial Officer in Local Government (2010).

In addition, under the Code of Audit Pragtj the Council has a responsibility to ensure that its affairs are
managed in accordance with proper standards and to prevent and detect fraud and corruption. The Council
has adopted a Fraud and Corruption Strategy.

The financial management system irads:

1 A Medium Term Financial Plan

1 An annual budget cycle incorporating Council approval for revenue and capital budgets, together
with a Treasury Management Strategy

9 Financial Procedure Rules that are reviewed as required

9 Process and procedure guidanoanuals

9 Annual Accounts supporting stewardship responsibilities, which are subjected to external audit and
which follow Proper Accounting Practice and International Financial Reporting Standards

1 Regular budget monitoring by budget holders through monthmigricial monitoring reports

9 Identification of financial risks that are regularly reviewed and updated

Standards of Overall Conduct

Members and Officers of the Couhoperate under Codes ob@duct. These codes provide a set of
standards of conduct exptsd of employees at work and for councillors in performing their public duties. In
addition, both Members and Officers are required to declare interests and register gifts and hospitality
which are valued at over £100.

The codes take into account the rdicements of the law and the provisions of official conduct in the
appropriate National Conditions of Service (for employees).
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Governance Statement

The Council Leader and the Chief Executive are the Corporate Governance Champions for Members and
Officers respectively, designéal create a climate of openness, support and respect, promoting a strong
ethical culture and upholding the values of good governance.

The Standards Committee hears Member Code of Conduct complaints referred by the Monitoring Officer in
line with the proedure for considering such complaints. These are complaints against elected Members of
the District Council and elected or-opted Members of the Parishes of South Derbyshire. The Standards
Committee is also informed of complaints not refsrto them br consideration butiealt with bythe

Monitoring Officer, with a summary of the outcome in relation to each matter.

Development of Members and Officers

Members anl fficers receive a formal induction tailored to their role in the Council, includimgn they

take on new roles. The Council has adopted -émdeaction system for Officers and induction training is
undertaken by Members at the beginning of each four year term of office. Member role profiles exist under
Section 6 of the Constitution.

Members also have access to regional training courses and seminars organised through the forum of East
Midlands Regional Councils.

In addition, on an annual basis, existing and new Members of the Development Control, Standards and
Licensing & Appeals Comneiis must attend training sessions to enable them to continue to sit on these
Committees, to ensure that they are fully briefed on all new developments in these areas.

The Council provides a full range of development opportunities for Members witloadaining and
briefing sessions.

Establishing Council Objectives

¢tKSaS INB aSad 2dzi Ay (GKS [/ 2dzyOAtf Qa [ 2
for five years and reviewed on an annual basis. This plan sets out the Co&incild A &
its values and the priorities for delivering services for local communities.

The Sustainable Community Strategy for South Derbyshire {2009) is ceordinated by The&outh

Derbyshire Partnership. This sets out the Distiiide prioritiesacross a range of public service providers

that include the District Council, County Council, Police, Health Authority and the Voluntary Sector. This plan
aims to improve the overall economic, social and environmental wellbeing of Sautlyshire by

addressing issues that are important to the local community, business and service providers.

Compliments and Complaints

The Council has a Corporate Compliments and Complaints Policy. This is used to help identify service
improvements fromcompliments, complaints and other comments received. Information is collated
centrally and reported half yearly to the Finance and Management Committee, where performance can be

challenged and areas for improvement identified.

Arrangements are also inlpl0OS F2NJ RSIFfAy3 gAGK yR Y2YyA(lG2NAYy3 hyY
annually to Full Council.

The Council also has arrangements in place for whistleblowing to which staff and all those contacting the
Council have access. The confidential reportimdeds reviewed regularly and publicised.
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Organisational Assessment and Performance Review

The Council has in place a range of Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) which it uses to measure performance.
LYRAOFG2NE I+ NB RS@Sft 2 LIS RoritefilNthebrobkate P1an, alofgSide spdiiiy OA £ Q
indicators in service plans.

In addition to the Annual External Audit placed upon the Council, the main organisational assessment is
FNRdzy R +#1 £ dzS F2NJ az2ySeéed ¢KAAa bExt@eBaAutitsywho jidge addy RS NIi |
NBLR2NI 2y GKS /2dzyOAf Qa | NN} y3ISYSyGa ¥F2N¥Y

9 Securing financial resilience
1 Challenging and improving value for money

From timeto-time, External Audit also undertakes specific detailed studies on a certain activity or aspect of
the Council and makes recommendations for improvement where necessary.

Data Quality

A key element of reporting performance is the informatibat underpins it, i.e. data quality. This is to

ensure that the Council arrangements for recording and collecting information are robust so that the
evidence and management information is reliable. The Council has adopted a Strategy to govern data quality
and its arrangements are subject to regular review, including an annual audit.

Data Management

The Council has a Data Retention Policy which set out its requirements to ensure compliance with Data
Protection and Freedom of Information Requirements.

Business Improvement

To support service delivery, the Council has, through its Strategic Corporate Services Partnership with
Northgate Public Services (NPS) a Business Improvement Team function. This is intendeditatm
greater efficiency and effesténess in the use of Council resources and works to an improvement
programme which is overseen by a Business Improvement Board.

Procurement

NPS also provide a dedicated central procurement unit to ensure that purchasing is legal, ethical and
accountableand is carried out in accordance with regulatory and legislative requirements.

Continuous Service Review

The Council reviews all service areas in the Council. This is designed to identify transformation and efficiency
opportunities to ensure that serviseremain efficient and effective as possible.

A key aim is to identify efficiency savings and in particular cashable/budget savings without adversely
I FFSOGAY3I ASNWAOS RSt AQOSNE® ¢KAA KIFIa aSSyarimaAIyATA
recent years.
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Managing Performance

¢ KS / 2dzy OA f Gamewa® NIagaNddeveloPesl from national requirements and regulatory
frameworks, together with local issues that are emerging from the Sustainable Community Sthategy.
outline of the framework and its components is shown in Figure 1, below.

/ Figure 1 — South Derbyshire District Council — Performance Framewaork \

e

Level

Measures

TheCommunity Strategyets the longerm vision and community goals for all agencies in South Derbyshire.
This was reviewed in 2009 and a new Strategy implemented for the periodZX

¢ KS / 2apddatetP@escribes how the Council provides services to supp@@bmmunity

Strategy and focuses resources on key priorities, together with actions for improvement. This is an integral

LI NI 2F GKS / 2dzyOAf Qa t SNF2NXIFyYyOS alyl3SyYySyidi CNIY
delivered together with measured success. The development of the Corporate Plan takes place alongside

the development of the Medium Term Financial Plan to ensure that the corporate priorities are fully

resourced.

Service Planare the cornerstone of the performance framework and derstoate how each section of the
Council will deliver improvements in line with priorities detailed in @@ porate Plan

Performance Development Reviewsovide employees with a clear understanding of how their work is

enabling the Council to deliver theiorities detailed in theCorporate Plan, together with identifying their
own individual training needs
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Partnership Working

The Council works in partnership with many other public agencies, including the voluntary sector and private
organisations taleliver its services. The extent of these partnerships varies across the Authority.

¢tKS /2dzyOAf Qa Y2ald aA3ayAFTAOIYy(d LI NIYSNBKALE | NB i
Derbyshire Partnership for Derbyshire. These partnerships are pyopanktituted and Committees are
established (comprising representatives of the Council) who monitor and review progiesgjoernance
arrangements include a Constitution anerins d Reference.

They have annual action plans which are monitored and reported quarterly to the relevant Strategic Boards.
The Council receives annual reports on their performance which identifies the outcomes of partnership work
and the financial implications of their wWoundertaken.

Risk Management

The Council has adopted a Risk Management Policy Statement, which sets out the principles, responsibilities
and commitment to dealing with risk. Backag by a detailed framework, it is effectively the process for the
management of risk throughout the Council.

The Council, through its service planning process, has a system for identifying and evaluating significant risks.
Each service plan contains a risk register and this is developed and maintained by Officers involved
planning and delivering services.

LY FTRRAGAZ2YSZ (GKS [/ 2dzyOAftQa [/ 2NLIR2NIGS YR CAYlFYyOALl
Furthermore, evaluation of proposals for new spending and capital investment includes a risk assessment
andysis.

¢CKS /2dzyOAf Qa NR&A]l YIylFr3aSySyid LINRPOSaa LINRPGARSA |
guidance for managers in assessing and treating risk.

Internal Audit

Under the Account and Audit Regulationsl8the Councimust undertike an effective internal audit to
evaluate the effectiveness of its risk management, control and governance processes. This should take into
account public sector internal auditing standards or guidance.

The Council employs the services of the Centridldnids Audit Partnership (CMAP) to provide its Internal
Audit function.

This function provides an independent evaluation on the adequacy of the control environment as a
contribution to the proper, economic, efficient and effective use of resources.

Internal Audit works with an Annuald®, agreed with and monitored by Members and Senior Officers. It
LINE BARSE 2LIAYA2Yya 2y AYyUiSNYyLrf O2y(iNRfta Ay LIXIFOS G
outputs are monitored and challenged by th2 @zy OA f Q &Commdafed (i { dzo

Internal audit is the main means by which the Council obtains assurances that systems are operating

effectively. Internal Audit is required to issue an Assurancte®&nt (Annual Reporthat provides an
assessmentofthe @ay OA f Q& AYGSNYy It O2yGNRBE aeadasSvyo
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Health and Safety

¢CKS /2dzyOAf KFa + 1SIHfEOGK FyR {IIFSGe t2tA0& FIyR |y
to health and safety and identifies thossith responsibility under the policy. There is also a quarterly

Employee Health and Safety Committediere representatives from the Trade Unions meet with Service
Managers and Members. The Committee monitors policies, work practices and reviews astatstits.

¢ KS / 2dzy OA-CadnitteedzRA G { dzo0

Under its terms of reference, the Committee provides independent assurance of the adequacy of the risk
management framework and the associated control environment.

It also provides independent scrutiny €S | dzii K 2 NA ( & Q dinafcial yerfgfi@ehdefothe Yy R Yy 2 v
SEGSYG GKFG AdG FFFSOGA GKS ' dzikK2NAGE&Qa SE-LJ2adaNB
I 2YYAGGSS faz2 20SNBSS GKS ! dzZiK2NRAG&Qa OddtagsNl (S

External Scrutiny

ONY &l 9 .2dzy3 [[t 69,0 Aaudiar B&idds audihthe AGcdunts 432 A v i S R

Financial &itements of the Council, they also focus on more strategic performance and financial
management arrangements. This includes reviewing arrangements in place for securing value for money.

The Audit SHCommittee and Officers of the Council meet regulavith the external auditors to discuss
planned and orgoing external audit activity through the Annual Audit Plan.

From timeto-time, the Auditors undertake specific reviews and issue reports with action plans to aid
improvement in specific areas. The Awah Audit Letter summarises the conclusions and significant issues
arising out of their audit and other inspections undertaken. The outcome of all inspections and audits are
used to plan and improve Council services.

ICT (Information Communication Techrogly)

¢KS /2dzyOAf g2dzZ R y23G 06S ofS G2 2LISNIGS 6AGK2dzi
Strategy is designed to ensure that the appropriate infrastructure is in place to enable the Council to deliver
its services effectivelyarkl Y LIt SYSy i GKS / 2dzyOAf Qa / 2NLIR2NFGS tfl yc

by SyFrotSNJ2F odz@AySaa OKbEy3aS G2 &adzlll2 Ndles G(KS

Therefore, the ICT Strategy is aligned to the strategic objectives of the Council, with technology being used
I a /-
GKS /2dzyOAf Qa aSNBAOS I NBFra G2 O02yOSYyaGNriGS 2y RSt .

7z

P LILINR LINR I GS alF FS3dz2r NR&a FNB Ay LI I OS G2 SyadaNB GKS
subject to an annual audit and independdrgalth check. In addition, the Council cplies with national

best practie for security as contained within the Public Services Network (PSN) Code. Under this Code, the

| 2dzy OAt Qa L/ ¢ aSOdzNARG& | NNYy3aISYSyda ltodanisatiérad SR |y
approved for such work.
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Transparency in the Publication of Information

The Council is required to publish a wide range of information on its services. The Council accounts for the
use of resources and publishes this in an An®iatement of Accounts.

http://www.south -
derbys.gov.uk/council and democracy/council budgets spending/statement of accountsidass

The Council also publishes an Annual Pay Policy Statement which details the pay and remuneration of senior
officers, together with the relationship between the pay of the highest paid officer and other officers.

The latest Policy Statement whiafas published on®1April 2016 can be viewed at:
http://www.south-derbys.gov.uk/our_website/open_data/pay policy/default.asp

In addition, the Council alguublishes on its web site, details of all payments (excluding those to employees)
in excess of £250, details of procurement card transactions, together with remuneration and expenses paid
to Members. There are also details regarding assets owned, incladingil housing. This is information is
available at:

http://www.south-derbys.gov.uk/our_website/open_data/default.asp

D REVIEWING THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE GOVERNAMEERKRAME

The Council has responsibility for conducting, at least annually, a review of the effectiveness of its
Governance Framework, including the system of internal control. The review of effectivendssngthby

the work of the Corporatdanagement Tam, who has responsibility for the development and maintenance
of the governance environment.

This is backed up by Internal Audit reports on the audits conducted through the year, and also by
recommendations made by the External Auditors, together with atiher review agencies and
inspectorates.

As part of an ofgoing review, the overall framework was strengthened in 2015/16 following a work
programme arising out the Governance Statement for the previous year 2014/15. These are detailed in
Section E

The overall processes and indicators that have been applied in maintaining and reviewing the effectiveness
of internal control during the year 2015/16 are set out in the following sections.

Overall Corporate Governance

The Council continued to apply ltscal Code of Corporate Governance based on recommended best

practice, as developed by CIPFA/SOLACE. This Code sets out the systems by which the Council directs and
controls its functions. It was reviewed twice during the year with a work programme, medity the Audit
SubCommittee, being progressed to maintain and improve overall Governance.

ICT Security

NJ G2 O2YLX @

5dz2NAY3 HampkmcI g2N] O2yUAydzsSR Ay S
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security standard. This included a major upgradé ( KS / 2 dzy OAf Qa
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Governance Statement

There was one major security incident which arose during 2015/16. This related to a malware virus which
LISYSGNI GSR GKS / 2dzyOAftQa ySGg2N]l @ b2 RIYF3AS 200dzN
temporary business inteaption.

After identifying the source of the virus, further training and awareness sessions were provided to Council
employees on ICT security. No changes to systems or processes were required.

¢tKS D2@SNYYSyidiQa /I 6AyS ibeing PSNicanPliar®is NFIROIG. SR (KS [/ 2dz

LY HAMCKMTXEX GKS YFAY F20dza F2NI L/ ¢ gAftf oS (2 &aiN
particular, options will be considered for the transfer of ICT infrastructure into a remote data centre, with
theLl2aaAoAfAGe 2F dziAfAaAiyd Oft2dzR ol &SR & SOKy2f238d
ManagementCommittee in April 2016.

The System of Internal Audit

Internal Audit is responsible for monitoring the quality and effectiveness of internal donfiey review all
fundamental financial systems each year and other systems over a five yearly cyclical period. This is based on
a risk assessment of each service area.

LYGSNYIf | dzRAG NI LR NOoinmitied onia uarterlybagh@ iepoflidg ploa=R A (i { dzo
requires a report of each audit to be submitted to the relevant service manager.

The report includes recommendations for improvements that are included within an action plan and require
agreement or rejection by managers. The prodes8ides reviews of recommendations by the auditors
through a tracking system, to ensure that they are acted upon.

Under its terms of reference, the Audit S@mmmittee considers in detail any recommendations that are
F2dzy R (12 KI @S is] LLRASHYIGAG Xy GRS I/K2 dzy OAf Qa O2y (i NRf
going monitoring until all recommended actions have been implemented.

Reports to the Audit SuBommittee provide an overall assurance rating of each system or service area
subject toaudit. This includes a statement as to whether there are any possible implications for the Annual
Governance Statement. All audits completed during 2015/16 found no material weaknesses which could
affect the Governance framework.

Outstanding Recommendéains

However, during 2015/16 the Audit SBmmmittee raised concerns regarding the number of

recommendations which had been accepted by service areas, but which had not been implemented and had
passed their original action date. After consideration of plagential implications, the Committee asked that

GKS YIFIGGSNI o6S SaolrfrdiSR G2 GKS /2dzyOAft Qa [/ 2NLIR2 NI G

Consequently, the internal procedure for monitoring outstanding recommendations was changed to embed

an escalation process. It should beted that none of the recommendations involved were significant and
most had been assigned Bw risk.
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The Effectiveness of Internal Audit

The Council has adopted the Public Sector Internal Auditing Standards as set out by the regulatory body
(CIPFA). This requires Internal Audit to operate within an Internal Audit Charter, together with a Quality
Improvement and Assessment Programme.

Performance against this programme is reported to the Audit Board which oversees the performance of the
Central Midlands Audit Partnership (CMAP) in conjunction with other partners and service clients.

Under Auditing Standards, CMAP are subject to aagaddent review of their operational effectiveness at
least once in every 5 years. The next reviewG@MAP is planned for 2017/18.

Annual Internal Audit Report

Under the Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the United Kingdom fg0etad of
Internal Audit (HIA) provided a written report to those charged with governance.

CKAZ 618 O2yYAARSNBR FyR y2i
Audit gave an opinion on the overall adequacy and eKegtS y
environment for 2015/16. The opinion is detailed below:

S R"™ Jore 2004 the Headlaf IQeralQ & | dz
Saa 2F GKS /2dzyOAf Qa A

G.FraSR 2y GKS 62N} dzyRSNIil { Sy RdzNAY 3Iheigkdn &8SI NE L
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opinion having regard to the following:

1 The level of coverage provided by Internal Audit was considered substantial.

T hyte v NBLR2NIAa LINROJARSR | W[ AYAGSRQ LINBKIENRAA ASK
2NRead@ Yyl 6f SQO

T ¢KSNE gl aydd Fyed WONRGAOIE NRA1TQ 2N WaA3ayATFAO!l
issued in 20146.

I ¢KSNE 6SNB y2 | ROSNES AYLI AOIFGA2ya F2NJ GKS ! dzi
any of the work that Internal Audit has undertaken in 2616.

1 All but one of the issues raised within the internal audit reports have been accepted. This related to
declarations of interest.

T LYGSNYIf ! dzZRAGQEA NBO2YYSYRI (A 2by Mahagenmehtint G SNI G A
response to the risk issue, have been agreed to be implemented in all cases but seven low risk issues,
where management has chosen to accept the risk.

1 ¢KS /2dzyOAf Qa aeaidsSyY 2F Nxal YIlyl3ISvéyd o+ a TA
assurance at that time was considered Comprehensive. Three of the four low risk recommendations
made have now been addressed.

f hdzNJ 2 3SNWASS 2F (GKS [/ 2dzy OAf Qa 5| (dssessmantfadd(i & G KN
specific audit testingeemed that the overall control environment was Comprehensive.
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T LYGSNYLIFt ! dzRA G Qal6 i6cudes allagh®prielzbliyedernamce greas. The
Ethical Aidit into Declarations of Interest attracted a 'Reasonable’ rating.

1 Internal Auditinvestigated the circumstances which led to a cash collection discrepancy for the
Council during 201%6 and provided management with assurance that appropriate control
improvements had been made.

This opinion is provided with the following caveats:

1 No ystem of control can provide absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss, nor can
Internal Audit give absolute assurance.

1 Full implementation of all agreed actions is essential if the benefits of the control improvements
detailed ineachind@A Rdz- £ | dzZRAG NBLEZ2NI FFNB (2 0SS NBFfAaSR

Communication

Corporate communication covers the full range of media management, publications, external and internal
communications. This is provided by a central team within the Council.

By targetingcommunication activities, the Council can enhance its reputation and profile at a local and
national level in its role as a community leader. Good corporate communications can encourage people to
feel positively about the Council because they are bettfarmed, have higher levels of satisfaction and can
make an assessment on whether they are getting value for money.

¢tKS [/ 2dzyOAf Qa [/ 2YYdzyAOlFI GA2ya {GNIGS3eé yR ! OGA2y
reported to and considered by the @y OA tf Qa CAYylIyOS IyR alyl3aSYySyid /2Y

A series of media campaigns are also undertaken by the Council each year. During 2015/16, these included:

T wkAdAy3a GKS LINPFAES 2F GKS /2dzyOAft Qa (2dz2NRAayY |
1 Raising tk profile of the South Derbyshire Business Advice Service

1 Highlighting the leisure programme being actioned to keep the Olympic legacy alive

T tNRY2GAY3 20t S@OSyi(ia &adzOK & [AOSNIGA2Yy 51 &
f t N2PRdzOAY 3 | &/ KI Yikted §im to BcFease RQdEigf Ay 3¢ |

In doing this, the Council continued to make greater make use of social media in the year through a Twitter
feed which has approximately 6,000 followers (up from 5,000 in the previous year) together with the
publicationof environmental, housing, leisure and community activities on Facebook.

LY FTRRAGAZ2YSZ (GKS [/ 2dzyOAf RS@OSt2LISR (KS dzasS 2F a4l
and festive period activities.

Consultation

The Corporate Plan is informég consultation and is based on the views of stakeholders including local
people, voluntary and community groups, together with local businesses.

During 2015/16, the Council reviewed its Corporate Plan. Following a period of review and consultation, the

Council published a new Corporate Plan which was adopted in March 2016. The new Plan maintains many of
0KS LINB@A2dza GKSYS&a Ay GKS LINE @ APRapa, Place and Brogadsizii o | R

25



Governance Statement

A new set of performance indicators and ois were approved in order to deliver the Plan over the next 5
ESIFNBR® ¢KS LINAZ2NAGASA | NB dzy RSNLI yy &ddd Governanee S 2 F

The Local Plan

¢KS [20Fft tfly aSda 2dzi GKS the Didunyidegardng redidnidtidll2 a I £ a F
development and regeneration. As one of the fastest growing areas in the goouiside London and the
South Est, this is a major issue for the Council.

| 2yadz GFdGA2y O2y (AydzSR R dzNAnyFallowiny expersivecorguffation Kuing/ 2 dzy
2014/15 on Part 1, further consultation was undertaken on modifications, together with consultation on Part
2 of the Plan. Part 2 sets out proposals for delivering growth on smaller residential sites.

Consultatbn Undertaken

CKS /2dzyOAf Qa /2yadzZ GFdA2y {GNFXGS3& FAYa G2 O22N
GKS /2dzy OAf YR gAGK 1S@& LI adiuged biechivelyitd inf@rnyfc@rdiNS  § K |
decisionmaking. This Stratgy is reviewed and updated on an annual basis.

y

ey &U(

During 2015/16, there was a widanging series of consultation in order to inform service provision. The
main areas of consultation focused on:

The provision of sport facilities with people aged¢lZs

Avision for the Town Centre

[ SA&adzNBE yR LIKe&aAOFt FOGAGAGASE F2NJ GKS 2@0SNJ p
Housing tenant satisfaction survey

A new sports and community facility strategy

A new tenancy agreement for council house tenants

A local community governance review

Thedevelopment of local dementia services

The development of a new web site to access information and transact with the Council

= =4 =4 =4 -4 -8 -8 -8 9

The Constitution

The Monitoring Officer has a duty to monitor and review the operation of the Constitution to ensure that its
aims and principles are given full effect. Major changes to the Constitution have to be approved by Full

/| 2dzy OAf YR NBFESO0G Fye OKFry3aSa (2 (GKS / 2dzyOAf Qa

The Constitution was reviewed and updated in January 2016. This egflelsnges to ICT protocols, codes
of conduct and the terms okference of policy committees.

Work of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee

'YRSNJ GKS /2yadAddziaAzys GKS h@SNBASSG yR { ONMzi Ay @
has beermade by a policy committee but not yet implemented, to enable them to consider whether the
decision is appropriate.

No decisions were called in during 2015/16.

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee also scrutinises key service issues and prioriti€sarptrate Plan,
recommending and reporting back actions to the main policy committees.
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Their Annual Bport to Full Council sebut details of their work and outcomes during the year. The Annual
Report for 2015/16 is available at:

http://south -derbys.cmis.uk.com/south
derbys/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Meeting/1947/Committee/413/Defaultias

In particular, the Committee scrutinised and supported the following areas:

Section 106 health based NHS contributions

NHS domiciliary dental service provision

Fibre optic works by SKY

Cemetery provision

Electoral services

The annual Festival akisure

Community grant funding process

¢tKS /2dzyOAf Qa 0dzRIASH LINRPLI2&lFta F2NJ HAMCKMT
Council Tax arrears

Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000

=4 =4 =4 =4 - -4 -8 -8 -8 f

Propriety in the Conduct of Business

In respect of 2015/16, the following matters are noted.

Complaints

There were no cases of maladministration found against the Council.

However, following a complaint raised by a third party, the Local Government Ombudsman did find in favour
of the complainant. The Council accepted an error in its processes, apologiteddomplainant,

reimbursed some costs (which were not significant for the Council) and scheduled training for staff involved
in the process.

Code of Conduct

There were no breaches of either the Member or Employee Codes of Conduct which warrantatl form
investigation by the Council, or referral of a matter by the Monitoring Officer to the Standards Committee.

Register Of interests

There were no known issues raised in the year regarding the register of interests and declarations of
gifts/hospitality.

Whistleblowing

In April 2016, one whistleblowing matter was raised with the Council. This was being investigated in

accordance witii KS / 2dzy OAf Qa 2 KAAGf Sof26Ay 3 t 2FMaQ2016L YR &I ¢
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Data Protection

¢CKS /2dzyOAf 6SNBE O2y il OGSR o6& GUKS LYF2NXNIGAZ2Y [ 2Y
to a Freedom of Information Requeg$tOl) received during the year. This followed a complaint from a third
party that the Council had withheld information that it should have released.

C2ft2Ay3a G(GKS /2dzyOAf Qa NBalLkRyaSz GKS L/h gl a al i,
this particular request within the FOI regulations and that no further steps were required.

Health and Safety

There were 7 reportable accidents under Health & Safety Regulations during 2015/16 involving either
council employees or members of the publihis compares with 5 in both 2014/15 and 2013/14, 3 in
2012/13 and 10 in 2011/12.

Following investigation of each accident, risk assessments were reviewed and updated as appropriate. No
enforcement or other action was taken by the Health & Safety Bxec(HSE) regarding these accidents.

¢tKS 1 {9 RAR K29
onedayinspecd y | U

{
assessmentJNR O S R dzNB

S @S NJ mikefiabbBach ¢f mandabhdr8lindNdBoseteR X § 8t R o & v
i K Spot. @orédddntlyXide Céuncil reviewed and updated its risk

Ay GKAA FNBF FyR GKS 1{9 68NB al dA:
Legal Claims

The Council had an award made against it following proceedings at an Employment Tribunal. There were no
AAIAYATAOLYyG AYLX AOLF (A 2 ythe fifagichl castfiv@s not 2oisfdéradfmatarial2 LIS NI

In addition, during the year the Council had several appeals upheld regarding refusals of planning
LISNXYAdaAizyod ¢KSasS NraS 6KSNB NBTFdzalt o6& (GKS / 2dzy
wasslzo ASljdzSyif e 20SNIdz2NYySR 2y | LIISltde 08 (GKS D2OSNYY
¢tKS O2aia INB YFGSNRAFIE o0dzi KIFEIR LINB@A2dzateée 0SSy LIN
Monitoring Performance

The Performance Management framework specifies the performance monitoring regidngl W F¥FA O f A 3
monitoring system is used to highlight areas at risk of not being achieved.

During the year, policy committees received quarterly performance monitegpgrts and agreed remedial
measures where these were necessary. In addition, the Finance and Management Committee received
quarterly financial monitoring reports. Performance reporting includes a review of both service and
corporate risks.

The monitorirg framework was reviewed and update in April 2016 following the adoption of the new
Corporate Plan. This framework will be introduced for monitoring performance from 2016/17.

Service Recognition

Several areas of the Couizii ¢ 2 rigularly dh&ked independently and recognised as being of an
excellent standard. The following awards were achieved in the following areas in 2015/16.
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Health and Safety the Council continued to attain the Gold Award in the Royal Society for the Ri@ven
Accidents (RoSPA) Occupational Health and Safety Programme. This is in recognition of an excellent safety
record. The Award is only given to those organisations that have demonstrated their commitment to
continuous improvement in accident and i#dith prevention.

Development of Staff the Council continues to qualify for Investors in People (lIP) accreditation following
an independent review. This is a national quality standard for the training and development of employees.

Environmental Mamgementc the Council attained an international standard in 2015 for its approach to
reducing the carbon footprint in its own services and for supporting work across the District.

Leisure Facilitieg the Council has attained a Green Flag Award for hamparks acknowledging how well
they are maintained and managed and for providing good facilities.

Town Centreg the Council is nationally recognised as providing the best small market and is recognised
NEIAZ2Yyltfte Fa LINPGARAY3I GKS o6Sad CFNYSNRA YIFEN]Sido

Business Continuity

5dz2NAY3 HamnkmpX (GKS [/ 2dzyOAf Qa FNNFy3ISYSyida T2N odz
services, was subject to an internal audit review. The review gave only a limited assurance rating highlighting
several aeasof weakness to be addressathne ofwhichwere considered to be high or significant.

Consequently, a work plan was progressed during 2015/16. A Resilience Liaison Forum has been established
which brings together key people from across the Council, sipfoR 06& GKS / 2dzyGe [/ 2 dzy C
Planning Team. This Forum is tasked wittodinating planning, reviewing issues and overseeing

development.

Value for Money (VFM) Assessment

¢CKS 9EGSNYIf 1 dzZRAG2NI A& NXBIj dzA aiBnBeménss folvsecurfig valuedodzR 3 S Y
money. During 2015/16, their opinipbased on the financial year 2014/1&as as follows:

oOn the basis of our work, having regard to the guidance on the specified criteria published by the Audit

Commission, we are sstied that, in all significant respects, South Derbyshire District Council put in place

proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources for the year
SYRAY3 om al NOK HAamp ®E

In addition, the Annual Audit Lett@f the External Auditor reports any significant weaknesses in the overall
control framework. None were reported in 2014/15. The Audit Letter for 2014/15 is available at:

http://south -derbys.cmis.uk.com/south
derbys/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Meeting/1834/Committee/388/Default.aspx

E KEY GOVERNANCE ISSUES FOR SOUTH DERBYSHIRE
The Councibperates within a changing environment with constant development in electronic

communications and increasing public expectations. The Council has also in recent years dealt with fairly
large reductions in its overall core funding from Central Government.
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Consequently, Governance needs to be subject to constant review to take account of changing
circumstances. Indeed, issues identified in the corresponding statement for 2014/15 have been addressed in
2015/16, together with other developments to strength@overnance at the Council. In particular, during
2015/16, the Council:

T
T
1

T

Developed and adopted a new Corporate Plan for the period 2016 to 2021.
Updated its Constitution
Strengthenedts business continuity arrangements

Reviewed it declaration of intergstocedure in accordance with nationally recognised ethical
standards.

These actions were noted by the Audit Shbmmittee on 18 June 2016 following consideration of a
detailed report.

Work Plan 2016/17

The areas identified for development during 206 are:

T

'y AYRSLISYRSyd NB@GASg 2F GKS [/ 2dzyOAf Qi L2t AOAS
This follows a report that was considered and approved by the Finance and Management Committee
AY 5SOSYOSNI Hamp (G2 aGNBy3aGKSy GKS /2dzyOAt Qa ¥

A review of mandatory training courses. This follows an internal audit report in April 2016 regarding
governance, which made some recommendations to ensure relevance and consistency of approach.

A review of ICT disaster recovery procedures. This follolisSirR S LISY RSy G NB L2 NI Ay
procedures in April 2016 which highlighted further process maps and documentation to be drawn up
in the event of a disaster.

A review of access to information regulations and committee work programmes. Thesedtave n
been reviewed for several years and may require updating.

5
A

Q¢ (N

@St 2LIYSYyld 2F aSNIAOS O2ylGAydzaide LIXlFya F2NAY
GKS FTAYLt FOGA2Y NBIdZANBR FTNRY (GKS |dzRAG 27F

The® developments are set out and included in the Governance Work Plan for 2016Xppémdix 1.
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Council SigrOff

We propose over the coming year to take steps to address the issues identified in the Work Plan to further
enhance our governanaarangements. We are satisfied that these steps will address the need for
improvements that were identified in our review of effectiveness and will monitor their implementation and
operation as part of our next annual review. This Annual Governance Statésnsigned by the Leader of

the Council and the Chief Executive on behalf of South Derbyshire District Council.

N _g'.'i:'---.‘z
= el
. -"-'_,.--"‘M

Bob Wheeler (Leader of the Council)

Signed:

Dated:22" September2016

b
Signed: {@h

Frank, aicardis {Chiwf Exscutive)

Dated: 22" September 2016
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APPENDIX: GOVERNANCE WORK PLAN 2015/16

Timescale

Responsible

Governance / Corporate

Action and Outcome

Work Area

Continue to review
the Local Code of

Officer (s)

Plan Priority

This is the overall

to react to business
continuity issues

Corporate . . Reviews to be held in
Y yearly | Legal and Democratic| framework that monitors
Governance and to . ) o December 2016 and
. review Services Manager the priority outcomes for
monitor the June 2017
the Corporate Plan
Governance Work
Plan for the year
Policies and
To ensure that the monitoring
Council complies with SEMEEES I |05
Information March Director of Finance . reviewed during the
.| data protection
Governance 2017 and Corporate Serviceg . . year to ensure
principles and safeguard consistency of
the data that it manages y
approach and
compliance
Mandatory training
To ensure employees ar{ courses to be
: .| up-to-date and aware of | reviewed to ensure
- September| Director ofCommunity .
Employee Training : . statutory duties and relevance, target
2016 and Planning Services . :
corporate matters in audience and
undertaking their roles | consistency of
approach
To ensure that the
ICT Disaster Director of Finance Council has fully Full do_cumentatlon
July 2016 .| documented processes | regarding procedures
Recovery Procedure| and Corporate Service :
for ICT in the event of a | to be set out
business continuity issug
Ensure that
To ensure that the compllance S
: . : consistently applied,
Access to Council complies with . .
) June and . . . review guidance and
Information Legal and Democratic| freedom of information
. November . . . develop forward work
Regulations and Services Manager requirements and is ope
2016 " programmes for the
Work Programmes and transparent in its : :
reporting main policy
committees of the
Council
To ensure that sufficient| Each service has a
information is available | quick reference guide
Business Continuit October Director of Finance at Directorate level to to quickly and
Y| 2016 and Corporate Service enable individual service| practically assess the

impact of business
interruption
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Certificate of the Chief Financial Officer

| certify that:

(@) The Statement of Accounts for the year ended'84arch2016 on pages38 to 43 has been prepared in
the form directed by the Code and under the accounting policies set out on gdge$3.

(b) In myopinion the Statement of Accounts presents fairly the income and expenditure and cash flows for
the financial year and the financial position as at the end of the financial year.

Signed: \f\‘-@“ qa“a Q,

Dated: ab_\b\\&b\\}
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Lb59t9b59b¢ ! !5L¢hwQf{f w9Othw¢ ¢h ¢19 a9a.9w{ hC {h
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We have audited the financial statements of South Derbyshire District Council for the year ended 31 March
2016 under the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014. The financial statements comprise the:

1 Movement in Reserves Statement,

1 Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement,
i Balance Sheet,

1 Cash Flow Statement,

1 Housing Revenue Account Income and Exparel Statement, the Movement on the Housing
Revenue Account Statement and Collection Fund Collection Fund and the related notes.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and the
CIPFA/LASAAC Code @fdice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2015/16.

This report is made solely to the members of South Derbyshire District Council, as a body, in accordance with
Part 5 of the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 and for no qihgrose, as set out in paragraph 43 of

the Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies published by Public Sector Audit
Appointments Limited. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyoneothei Ky GKS [/ 2dzyOAft |yR GKS / 2dzyOAf Qa YSYOSNA |
for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of the Head of Finance and auditor

As explained more fully in the Statement of the Directorof i&n I YR / 2 NLI2 NI 4S { SNBBA O
the Director of Finance and Corporate Services is responsible for the preparation of the Statement of
Accounts, which includes the financial statements, in accordance with proper practices as set out in the
CIPR/LASAAC ode of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 20H5/d 6or being

satisfied that they give a true and fair vie@ur responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the

financial statements in accordance with applit@law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and
LNBfFYyRO® ¢K2aS &l yRINRa NBI|jdzZANB dza (2 O2YLX & 6A
Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements

sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement,
whether caused by fraud or error. This includesaasessment of: whether the accounting policies are
FLILINBLINRAFGS G2 (GKS ! dziK2NAG@Qa OANDdzradlyoSa +yR
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the Director of Finance andt€orpora

Services; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, we read all the financial and
non-financial information in the Statement of Accounts 2015/16 to identify material inconsistencies with the
audited financial statements artd identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on,
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| ndependent Auditords Report

or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audit. If we
become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsisten@easonsider the implications for
our report.

Opinion on financial statements

In our opinion the financial statements:

1

give a true and fair view of the financial position of South Derbyshire District Council as at 31 March
2016 and of its expenditure anddome for the year then ended; and

have been prepared properly in accordance with the CIPFA/LASAd«Cof Practice on Local
Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2015/16.

Opinion on other matters

In our opinion, the information given in the StatemeaitAccounts 2015/16 for the financial year for which
the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which we report by exception

We report to you if:

T

in our opinion the annual governance statement is mislegdininconsistent with other
information forthcoming from the audit or our knowledge of the Council;

we issue a report in the public interest under section 24 of the Local Audit and Accountability Act
2014;

we make written recommendations to the audited body under Section 24 of the Local Audit and
Accountability Act 2014;

we make an application to the court for a declaration that an item of account is contrary to law
under Section 28 of the Local Audit anccéuntability Act 2014;

we issue an advisory notice under Section 29 of the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014; or

we make an application for judicial review under Section 31 of the Local Audit and Accountability
Act 2014.

We have nothing to report ithese respects.

| 2y Ot dzaA2y 2y {2dziK 5SNDPE@aKANB 5Aa0NROG / 2dzy OAf Qa
effectiveness in the use of resources

ldzi K2NRGE@Qa NBalLlRyairAoAfAdASa

The Authority is responsible for putting in place proper arrangemengecure economy, efficiency and
effectiveness in its use of resources, to ensure proper stewardship and governance, and to review regularly
the adequacy and effectiveness of these arrangements.
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l dZRAG2NDa NBalLlRyaioAfAldASa

We are required under Sectio®@)(c) of the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 to satisfy ourselves
that the Authority has made proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its
use of resources. The Code of Audit Practice issued by the NationalOffictt (NAO) requires us to report

to you our conclusion relating to proper arrangements.

We report if significant matters have come to our attention which prevent us from concluding that the
Authority has put in place proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use
of resources. We are not required to consideor have we considered, whether all aspects of the
ldzGK2NR G2 Qa | NN} yaSYSyida F2N) aSOdz2NAy3 SO2y2vyYeszs ST
operating effectively.

Scope of the review of arrangements for securing economy, efficiency afedtefeness in the use of
resources

We have undertaken our review in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice, having regard to the
guidance on the specified criterion issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General (C&AG) in November
2015, as to whetherte Council had proper arrangements to ensure it took properly informed decisions and
deployed resources to achieve planned and sustainable outcomes for taxpayers and local people. The
Comptroller and Auditor General determined this criterion as that neargs®r us to consider under the

Code of Audit Practice in satisfying ourselves whether the Council put in place proper arrangements for
securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources for the year ended 31 March 2016.

We planned ouwork in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice. Based on our risk assessment, we
undertook such work as we considered necessary to form a view on whether, in all significant respects, the
Council had put in place proper arrangements to secure econeffigiency and effectiveness in its use of
resources.

Conclusion

On the basis of our work, having regard to the guidance issued by the C&AG in November 2015, we are
satisfied that, in all significant respects, South Derbyshire District Council put éngptamer arrangements
to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources for the year ended 31 March 2016.

Certificate

We certify that we have completed the audit of the accounts of South Derbyshire District Council in
accordance wittihe requirements of the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 and the Code of Audit
Practice issued by the National Audit Office.

S'eerﬁ\gn Clark

Stephen Clark (senior statutory auditor)

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Appointed Auditor
Birmingham

27 Septembe2016
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Council Approval of Statement of Accounts

These accounts were approved by resolution of thimance and Managemenfommittee on 22

September 206.

[Chairman)

£

Dated: r*’lg;//&x./c{-ﬁ_? e 76
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Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
For the year ended 31 March 2016

This statement, aset outbelow, shows the accounting cost in the year of providing services in accordance
with generally accepted accounting practices, rather than the amount to be funded from taxation. Councils
raise taxation to cover expenditure in accordance with ragohs; this may be different from the
accounting cost. The taxation position is shown in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

2015/16 2014/15
£000's Expenditure  Income Net Expenditure Income Net
Central Services 2,230 (1,033) 1,198 2,162 (1,127) 1,035
Cultural & Related Services 3,158 (1,074) 2,084 3,250 (1,112) 2,137
Environmental & Regulatory Services 6,783  (1,899) 4,884 6,750 (2,024) 4,726
Planning Services 2,703 (1,316) 1,387 2,500 (1,389 1,111
Highways & Transport services 172 (125) 47 120 (106) 14
Local Authority Housing (HRA) 9,259 (13,125) (3,866) 9,318 (12,871) (3,553)
Other Housing Services 18,729 (17,657) 1,072 19,044 (18,139) 905
Corporate & Democratic Core 306 (12) 295 317 (29) 288
Non Distributed Costs 2,708  (1,492) 1,215 744  (3,235) (2,491)
Cost of Services 46,048 (37,732) 8,316 44,204 (40,033) 4,172

Other Operating Income & Expenditure (Note 6)

Normal 447 (773)
447 (773)

Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 7) 1,706 2,333
Taxation & NorSpecific Grant Income (Note 8) (12,235) (12,146)

(Surplus)/Deficit on Provision of
Services (1,767) (6,414)

Other Comprehensive Income & Expenditure

(Surplus)/Deficit on revaluation of

Assets 436 (1,531)

Remeasurement of the Net Defined Benefit Liability (Note 29) (7,098) 6,241
(6,662) 4,710

Total Comprehensive Income EBxpenditure (8,429) (1,704)

38



Movement in Reserves Statement
For the year ended 31 March 2016

This Statement shows the movement in the year on the different reserves held by the Canalgited into 'usable reserves' (i.e. those that can be applied to fund
expenditure or reduce local taxation) and other reserv&le surplus or deficit on the provision of services represents the true economic cost of providing services,
but is not the ame as the statutory amounts that must be charged to the General Fund and the Housing Revenue Account for the purposg ©bsetil Tax

and dwelling rents. These are shown by tiet increase (decrease) before transfers to Earmarked Reserves andalculated after entering all the adjustments

that are required to move from the economic (accounting) basis to the funding basis.

2015/16 2014/15
Usable Unusable Total Usable Unusable Total
Reserves Reserves Reserves Reserves

At beginning of the year 23,733 13,747 37,479 18,805 16,970 35,775
Surplus/(Deficit) on provision of services 1,767 - 1,767 6,414 - 6,414
Surplus/(Deficit) on revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipment - (436) (436) - 1,531 1,531
Actuarial (losses)/gainen defined benefit pension scheme - 7,098 7,098 - (6,241) (6,241)
Other Comprehensive Income & (Expenditure) - 6,662 6,662 - (4,710) (4,710)
Total Comprehensive Income & (Expenditure) 1,767 6,662 8,429 6,414 (4,710) 1,704
Adjustments between accountifgasis & funding basis (Note 20) (4,070) 4,070 - (1,487) 1,487 -
Net increase/(decrease) before transfers to Earmarked Reserves (2,303) 10,732 8,429 4,927 (3,223) 1,704
Transfers to/from Earmarked Reserves - - - 0 - 0
Increase/(decrease) for the year (2,303) 10,732 8,429 4,928 (3,223) 1,704
At end of the year 21,430 24,478 45,908 23,733 13,747 37,479
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Movement in Reserves Statement (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

Usable Reserves 2015/16

At 1 April 2014
Surplus/(deficit) on provision of services

Deficit on revaluation
Actuarial (gains) on defined benefit pension scheme

Other Comprehensive Income & Expenditure

Total Comprehensive Income & Expenditure for the year ended 31 Marcl
2015

Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis (Note 19)

Net increase/(decrease) before transfers to Earmarked Reserves'

Transfers between Reserves

Increase/(decrease) for the year ended 31 March 2015

At 31 March 2015
Surplus/(deficit) on provision of services

Deficit on revaluation
Remeasurement of the Net Defined Benefit Liability

Other Comprehensive Income & Expenditure

Total Comprehensive Income & Expenditure for the year ended 31 Marcl
2016

Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis (Note 19)

Net increase/(decrease) before transfers to Earmarked Reserves'

Transfers to/from Earmarked Reserves

Increase/(decrease) for the year ended 31 March 2015

At 31 March 2016

General Earmarked Housing Capital Capital Major Total
Fund Reserves  Revenue Receipts Grants Repairs Usable
Account Reserve Unapplied Reserve Reserves
Account

5,910 3,234 2,810 3,500 1,701 1,648 18,805
4,849 - 1,565 - - - 6,414
4,849 - 1,565 - - - 6,414
(1,683) - (2,994) 1,679 456 54 (1,487)
3,166 - (428) 1,679 456 54 4,927
(2,940) 2,940 - - - - 0
226 2,940 (428) 1,679 456 54 4,927
6,136 6,174 2,382 5,179 2,158 1,703 23,732
(247) - 2,014 - - - 1,767
(247) - 2,014 - - - 1,767
46 - (2,970) (2,381) 236 (0) (4,069)
(201) - (956) (2,381) 236 (0) (2,302)
1,053 (803) - (250) - - -
852 (803) (956) (1,631) 236 (0) (2,302)
6,988 5,371 1,426 3,548 2,393 1,703 21,430
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Movement in Reserves Statement (continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

Unusable Reserves 2015/16

At 1 April 2014
Surplus/(deficit) on provision of services

Deficit on revaluation
Actuarial (gains) on defined benefit pension scheme

Other Comprehensive Income & Expenditure

Total Comprehensive Income & Expenditure for the year ended 31 Mar
2015

Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis (Note 20)

Net increase/(decrease) before transfers to EarmarRederves'
Transfers between Reserves

Increase/(decrease) for the year ended 31 March 2015

At 31 March 2015
Surplus/(deficit) on provision of services

Deficit on revaluation

Remeasurement of the Net Defined Benefit Liability

Other Comprehensive Income & Expenditure

Total Comprehensive Income & Expenditure for the year ended 31 Mart
2016

Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis (Note 19)

Net increase/(decrease) before transfers to Earmarked Reserves'
Transfers between Reserves

Increase/(decrease) for the year ended 31 March 2016

At 31 March 2016

Capital Revaluation Pensions  Deferred Collection  Accumulating Total
Adjustment Reserve Reserve Capital Fund Absences Unusable
Account Receipts Adjustment Adjustment  Reserves
Reserve Account Account
31,001 8,951 (22,658) - (311) (13) 16,970
- 1,531 - - - - 1,531
- - (6,241) - - - (6,241)
- 1,531 (6,241) - - - (4,710)
- 1,531 (6,241) - - - (4,710)
1,794 - (938) - 630 2 1,487
1,794 1,531 (7,179) - 630 2 (3,223)
400 (400) - - - - -
2,194 1,131 (7,179) - 630 2 (3,223)
33,194 10,082 (29,837) - 319 (11) 13,747
- (436) - - - - (436)
- - 7,098 - - - 7,098
- (436) 7,098 - - - 6,662
= (436) 7,098 - - - 6,662
5771 - (1,263) - (432) ©) 4,069
5771 (436) 5,835 - (432) ©) 10,731
305 (305) - - - - -
6,076 (741) 5,835 - (432) ©) 10,731
39,271 9,341 (24,002) - (114) (18) 24,478
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Balance Sheet
For the year ended 31 March 2016

The Balance Sheshows the value as @&1% March 20162 ¥ G KS / 2dzy OAf Qa I aasSia
assets of the Council (assets less liabilities) are matched by the reserves held by the Council. Reserves are
reported in two categories. The first category of reserves are usable reserves, i.e. theseegethat the

Council may use to provide services, subject to the need to maintain a prudent level of reserves and any
statutory limitations on their useThe second category of reserves is those that the Council is not able to use

to provide services. This category includes reserves that hold unrealised gains and |lossesasset
revaluations, together with reserves that account for timing differences.

These financial statements replace the unaudited financial statements approved at the meetingnoeRin
Management Committee on 21June2016.

£000's 2016 2015
Notes
Property, Plant & Equipment 9 112,910 107,568
Investment Property 10 5,061 4,535
Long Term Investments 11 40 40
Long Term Receivables 11 34 34
Non-CurrentAssets 118,045 112,176
Inventories 101 104
Short Term Receivables 12 2,044 2,533
Assets Held for Sale 13 1,123 1,836
Cash & Cash Equivalents 14 11,313 14,285
Current Assets 14,581 18,758
TOTAL ASSETS 132,626 130,934
Short Term Payables 15 (4,226) (5,536)
Short Term Borrowing 11 (28) (28)
Provisions 16 (1,046) (600)
Current Liabilities (5,300) (6,164)
Long Term Payables 1 (45) (77)
Long Term Borrowing 11 (57,423) (57,423)
Pension Deficit 29 (23,950) (29,791)
Non-Current Liabilities (81,418) (87,291)
TOTAL LIABILITIES (86,718) (93,455)
NET ASSETS 45,908 37,479
Usable Reserves 17 (21,430) (23,730)
UnusableReserves 18 (24,478) (13,749)
TOTAL RESERVES (45,908) (37,479)
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Cash FlowStatement
For the year ended 31 March 2016

The Cash Flow Statement, as set out below, shows the changes in cash and cash equivalents of the Council
during the reporting period. The statement shows how the Council generates and uses cash and cash
equivalents by classifying cash flows as operatmgesting and financing activities.

The amount of net cash flows arising from operating activities is a key indicator of the extent to which the
operations of the Council are funded by way of taxation and grant income or from the recipients of services
provided by the Council. Investing activities represent the extent to which cash outflows have been made
F2NJ NBa2d2NOSEa 6KAOK FNB AYyUiSYRSR G2 O2yGNRO6dziS G2
Cash flows arising from financing activities are useful @dligting claims on future cadtows by providers

of capitalto the Council.

£000's 2016 2015

Notes

Cash generated from operations
Net Surplus/(Deficit) on the provision of services 1,767 6,414

Adjustment fornon-cash movements:

Depreciation 9 3,977 3,877
Impairments/Revaluations 9 (929) (1,256)
Pension scheme charge 29 2,795 2,443
(Profit)/Loss from the sale of Property, Plant & Equipmel 51 (37)

Changes in working capital

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory 3 (6)
(Increase)/Decrease in Debtors 12 413 (170)
Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for Bad Debts 12 75 165
Increase/(Decrease) in Creditors 15 (897) 2,000
(407) 1,990

Employer contributions to pension scheme 29 (1,532) (1,505)
Net cash generated from operations 5,720 11,927

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment 9 (9,515) (6,242)
Purchase of Investment Properties 10 - -
Proceeds from the sale &froperty, Plant & Equipment 6 824 2,154
Net cash flows from investing activities (8,691) (4,088)

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from new Borrowings 11 - -
Repayment of Borrowings 11 - (2,007)
Net cash flows fronfinancing activities - (2,007)
Net increase in cash & cash equivalents (2,971) 6,832
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 14 14,285 7,453
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the period 14 11,313 14,285
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2016

1. Accounting Policies
(@) General Principles

¢KS {GFrGSYSyld 27F 1 002dzyia a&adzyYl NISAGfmandiaKydar ané gy OA
position as at 3% March 20B. It hasbeen prepared in accordance with the Code of Practice on Local
Authority Accainting in the United Kingdor2015/16 and the Service Reporting Code of Practi@&15/16,

supported by the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The accountingicoradopted is

historical cost, modified by the revaluation of certain categories of-twment assets and financial
instruments. ¢ KS / 2dzy OAf Qa FAYLlFYyOAlt adl (cénretpfasis thails@® o6SS
accounts have been preparednothe assumption that thefunctions of the Councilwill continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future.

The Statement of Accounts $iaeen prepared in Sterling rounded to the nearest thousand

The accounting policies are consistent witlose applied in the year ended 3March 205, as amended to
reflect the adoption ofinynew accounting standards asquired by the Code of Practice on Local Authority
Accounting in the United Kingdo2®15/16.

(b) Accruals of Income and Expenditure

Activity is accounted for in the year that it takes place, not simply when cash payments are made or
received. In particular:

¢ Revenue from the sales of goods is recognised when the Council transfers the significant risks and
rewards of ownership to the pohaser and it is probable that the economic benefits or services
potential associated with the transaction will flow to the Council.

Supplies are recorded as expenditure when they are consumed. Where there is a gap between the
date supplies are receiveghd their consumption, they are recognised as inventories on the Balance
Sheet.

(@l

Revenue from the provisions of services is recognised when the Council can measure reliably the
percentage of completion of the transaction and it is probable that economi@fitsnor service
potential associated with the transaction will flow to the Council.

(@l

Interest payable on borrowings and receivable on investments is accounted for on the basis of the
effective interest rate for the relevant financial instrument, rather nhéhe cash flows fixed or
determined by the contract.

(@l

Where the income and expenditure have been recognised but cash has not been received or paid, a
debtor or creditor for the relevant amount is recorded in the Balance Sheet. Where it is doubtful
that debts will be settled, the balance of debtors is written down and a charge made to revenue for
the income that might not be collected.

(@l

(@]

Expenses relating to the services received (including services provided by employees) are recorded
as expenditure when theervices are received rather than when the payments are made.

¢tKS /2dzyOrAt ¢+E YR Ay0O2YS AyOftdzRSR Ay (KS LyO
2F (GKS /2ttS0OGA2Yy CdzyRQa | OONMz2SR AyO02YS F2NJ (F
OELISYRAGAINE {dFGSYSyid Aa (KS |/ 2 ddyindodne Prithe dadt NB 3
from the Statutory Rturn following the close of the financial year. The difference between this value

and the amount required by regulation to be creditexithe General Fund is taken to the Collection

Fund adjustment account through the Movement in Reserves Statement.

(@l
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

Accounting for Council Tax

While the Council Tax income for the year credited to the Collection futhe igccrued income for the year,
regulations determine when it should be releasiedm the Collection Fund and transfed to the General

Fund or paid from the Collection Fund ttee major preceptors. The amount credited to the General Fund

dzy RSNJ adl G4dziS Aa GKS /2dzyOAf Qa LINBOSLII F2NJ GKS &S
deficit on the Collection Fund for the previous year.

The cash colleed by the Concil from Council 8x payers belongs predominantly to all the major
preceptors. The difference between the amounts collected on behalf of the other major preceptors and
payments made to them is reflected as a debtor or creditor balance as appropriate.

Accaunting for NonDomestic Rates (NDR)

The NDR income for the year credited to the Collection Fund is the accrued income for the year. Regulations
determinewhen it should be released from the Collection Fund and paid out to major preceptors (excluding
the Police and Crime Commissioner for Derbyshire) and the Government. The amount credited to the
DSYSN}f CdzyR dzy RSNJ adl GdziS A& GKS /2dzyOAf Qa SadAY
made to the Government at the commencement of the finahgear.

The cash collected by the Council from NDR Tax payers belongs predominantly to all the major preceptors
(excluding the Police and Crime Commissioner for Derbyshire) and the Goveriiiemiifference between

the amounts collected on behalf of the other major preceptors and payments made to them is reflected as a
debtor or creditor balance as appropriate.

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash is represented by cash in hand and deposits fiiancial institutions repayable without penalty on
notice of not more than 24 hours.

Cash equivalents are investments that mature in a specified period of no more than 3 months, or less from
the date of acquisition. They are readily convertiblektmwn amounts of cash with insignificant risk of
change in valueln the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalents are shown net of bank overdrafts
that are repayable on demand and form an integral pa@itoi KS / 2 dzy OAf Qa OF aK YI y I 3

(d) Prior Perod Adjustments, Changes in Accounting Policies and Estimates and Errors

Prior period adjustments may arise as a result of a change in accounting policies or to correct a material
error. Changes in accounting estimates are accounted for in the currenfutumé years, but do not give
rise to a prior period adjustment.

Changes in accounting policies are only made when required by proper accounting practices or the change
provides more reliable or relevant information about the effect of transactions, otrents and conditions

2y (GUKS /2dzyOAt Qa TFAYLEFYOAL § LI2aAGA2Y 2NJ FAYIFYOAL ¢
retrospectively (unless stated otherwise) by adjusting opening balances and comparative amounts for the
prior period as if the new diwy had always been applied.

Material errors discovered in prior period figures are corrected retrospectively by amending opening
balances and comparative amounts for the prior period.

(e) Charges to Revenue for Ne@urrent Assets

Service revenue accountsupport services and trading accounts are debited with the following amounts to
record the real cost of holding fixed assets during the year:

¢ Depreciation attributable to the assets used by the relevant service.
¢ Revaluation and impairment losses on assesed by the service where theaee no accumulated
gains in the revaluations reserve against which the loss can be written off.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

The Council is not required to raise Council Tax to cover depreciation, impairment losses or amortisations.
However, it is required to make an annual provision from the revenue to contribute towards the reduction in
its overall borrowing requirement (equéb either an amount calculated on a prudent basis determined by
the Gouncil in accordance with statutory guidance). Depreciation, impaitriiesses and amortisations are
replaced by the contribution in the General FundaoMinimum Revenue Provision (MRBy way of an
adjusting transaction with the Capital Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement for the
difference between the two.

) Employee Benefits
Benefits Payable during Employment

Short Term employee benefits are those due to be settled within 12 months of theeyelar They include

such benefits as wages and salaries, annual leave, sick pay and car allowances. These are for current
employees and are recognised as expense forieesvn the year in which employees render service to the
Council. An accrual is made for the cost of holiday entitlementduding annual leaveearned by
employees but not taken before the yeand which employees can carry forward into the next fitiah

year.

The accrual is made at the wage or salary rate applicable in the following accounting year, being the period
in which the employee takes the benefit. The accrual is charged to the Sur@dicit on the Provision of
Services, but then reveed out through the Movement in Reserves Statement so that holiday benefits are
charged to revenue in the financial year in which the holiday absence occurs.

Termination Benefits

Termination Benefits are amounts payable as a result of a decision yaimecil to terminate employment

2T SYLX 2eS5Sa o0ST2NB (GKS y2N¥YIf NBGANBYSyld RIFIGS:zZ 2
These are charged on an accruals basis to the relevant service line of the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statment, when the Council is clearly committed to the termination of employment.

Where termination benefits involve the enhancement of pensions, statutory provisions require the General
Fund balance to be charged with the amount payable by the Council teetiionFund in the year, not the
amount calculated according to accounting standards. In the Movement in Reserves Statement
appropriations are required to and from the Pensions reserve to remove the notional debits and credits for
pension enhancement temination benefits and replace them with debits for the cash paid to the Pension
Fund and any such amounts payable but unpaid at the-gadr

PostEmployment Benefits

Employees of the Council are entitled to be members of the Local Government PensioneSchem
administered by Derbyshire County Council. This scheme provides defined benefits to members (retirement
lump sums and pensions) earned as Council employees.

The Local Government Pension Scheme is accounted fduaded cefined benefit final salary sheme:

¢ The liabilities of the Derbyshire County Council Pension Scheme attributable to the Council are
included in the Balance Sheet on an actuarial basis using the projected unit method. This means
there is an assessment of the future payments that béllmade in relation to retirement benefits
earned to date by employees, based on assumptions about mortality rates, employee turnover rates,
etc. and projections of projected earnings for current employees.

¢ Liabilities are discounted to their value at camt prices using a discount rate based on the indicative
rate on longterm redemption yields available on AA rated corporate bonds.
¢ The assets of the Derbyshire County Council Pension Fund attributable to the Council are included in

the Balance Sheet atdir fair value:

46



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

¢ Quoted securities mid market value.

¢ Unquoted securities professional estimate.

¢ Unitised securitiesaverage of the bid and offer rates.
¢ Property- market value.

The change in the net pensi@diability is analysed intime followingcomponents:
Service cost comprising

¢ Current service costthe increase in liabilities as result of years of service earned this year,
allocated in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement to the revenue accounts
of services for which themployees worked.

¢ Past service cost the increase in liabilitiesas a result of a scheme amendment or
curtailment whose effect relates to years of service earned in earlier yiednited to the
Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services in the Comepisive Income and Expenditure
Statement as part of Non Distributed Costs.

¢ Net interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset) i.e. net interest expense for the
Councilg the change during the period in the net defined benefit liability (asset) anses
from the passage of time charged the Finance and Investment Income and Expenditure
line in the Comprehensivedome and Expenditure Statement; this is calculated by applying
the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit liability (assethe beginning of the
period ¢ taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during the
period as a result of contribution and benefit payments.

Remeasurement comprising

¢ The return on plan assetsexcluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liability (asset), charged to the Pensions reserve as OtG@mprehensive Income
and Expenditure.

¢ Actuarial gains and losseshanges in the net pensiongbility that arise because events
have not coincided with assumptions made at the last actuarial valuation or because the
actuaries have updated their assumptionscharged to the Pensions reserve as Other
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

Contributions paid to the Derbyshire County Council Pensions Fund

The¢ &K LI AR & SYLI28SNRa O2yiGNROdziA2ya (de ndtKS LJX
accountedfor as an expense asatutory provisions require the General Fuaind Housing Revenusccount

Balance to be charged with the amount payable by the Council to the Pension Fund, not the amount
calculated according to the relevant accounting standards. In the Movement in Reserves Statement, this
means that there are appropriations to and from the PensioaselR/e to remove the notional debits and

credits for retirement benefits and replace them with debits for the cash paid to the Pension Fund and any
amounts payable to the fund but unpaid at the yeard. The negative balance that arises on the pensions
reserve thereby measures the beneficial impact to the General Fund of being required to account for
retirement benefits on the basis of cash flow rather than esdiits earned by the employees.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

Discretionary Benefits

The Council also has restricted powers to make discretionary awards of retirement benefits in the event of
early retirements. Anwdditionalliabilitiesthat arise as a result of discretionaryaward to anemployeeare
accrued in the year of the decisida make the award and accounted for using the same policies as are
applied to the Local Government Pension Scheme.

(9) Events after the Balance Sheet Date

Events after the Balance Sheet date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable thdteteman
the end of the reporting period and the date when the Statement of Accounts is authorised for issue. Two
types of event can be identified:

¢ Those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period; the
Statement ofAccounts is adjusted to reflect such events.

¢ Those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period, the Statement of
Accounts is not adjusted to reflect such events, but where a category of events would have a
material effect, dislosure is made in the notes of the nature of the events and their estimated
financial effect.

Events taking place after the date of authorisation for issue are not reflected in the Statement of Accounts.
(h) Fnancial Instruments
Financial Liabilities

Financial Liabilities are recognised on the Balance Sheet when the Council becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of a financial instrument and are initially measured at fair value and carried at their
amortised cost. Annual charges to the Financing &mvestment Income and Expenditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement for interest payable are based on the carrying amount of
the liability, multiplied by the effective rate for the instrument. For most of the borrowings thaCiencil

has, this means that the amount presented in the Balance Sheet is the outstanding principle. Interest
charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account is the amount payable for the year in the
loan agreement.

Financial Assets

FinancialAssets relevant to the Council relate to loans and receivables; assets fixed or determinable
payments but are not quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables are initially measured at fair value
and carried at their amortised cost. Annual creditshe Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure
line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement for interest receivable are based on the
carrying amount of the asset multiplied by the effective rate of interest for the instrument. Fst ofiche

loans that the Council has made, this means that the amount presented in the Balance Sheet is the
outstanding princife receivable for the year in the loan agreement.

® Government Grants and Contributions (Revenue)

Whether paid on account, kipstalments or in arrears, Government grants and third party contributions and
donations are recognised as due to the Council when there is reasonable assurances that the:

¢ Council will comply with the conditions attached to the payments; and

¢ Grants or conibutions will be received.

Amounts recognised as due to the Council are not credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement until conditions attached to the grant or contribution have been satisfied. Conditions are
stipulations that specifythat the future economic benefits or service potential embodied in the asset
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

acquired using the grant or contribution are required to be consumed by the recipient as specified, or future
economic benefits or service potential must be returned to the tfarw.

Monies advanced as grants and contributions for which conditions have not been satisfied are carried in the
Balance Sheet as creditors. When conditions are satisfied, the grant or contribution is credited to the
relevant service line (attributableevenue grants and contributions) or Taxation and Npecific Grant
Income (norAring fenced revenue grants and all capital grants) in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement.

Where capital grants are credited to the Comprehensive Income andnHitpee Statement, they are
reversed out of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement. Where the grant has yet
to be used to finance capital expenditure, it is posted to the Capital Grants Unapplied Reserve. Where it has
been applied,it is posted to the Capital Adjustment Account. Amounts in the Capital Grants Unapplied
Reserve are transferred to the Capital Adjustment Account once they have been applied to fund capital
expenditure.

()] Investment Property

Investment properties ardhose that are solely used to earn rentals and/or capital appreciation. The
definition is not met if the property is used in any way to facilitate the delivery of services or production of
goods or is held for sale.

Investment properties are measured iiaily at cost and subsequently at fair value, based on the amount at
GKAOK GKS aasSid é2dd R 0SS SEOKI y 3 Séngtho Piopedies vire oy 2 4 ¢
depreciated but are revalued annually according to market conditions at thegrehr Gains and losses on
revaluation are posted to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement. The same treatment is applied to gains and losses on disposals.

Rentals received in relation fiavestment properties are credited to the Financing and Investment Income

line and result in a gain for the General Fund Balance. However, revaluation and disposal gains and losses
are not permitted by statutory arrangements to have an impact on the G@riind Balance. The gains and
losses are therefore reversed out of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserve Statement and
posted to the Capital Adjustment Account and (for any sale proceeds greater than £10,000) the Capital
Receipts Reserve.

(k) Overheads and Support Services

The costs of overheads and support services are charged to those that benefit from the supply or service in
accordance with the costing principles of tl8ervice Reporting Codef Practice 204/15. The total
absorptioncosting principle is used the full cost of overheads and support services are shared between
users in proportion to the benefits received, with the exception of:

¢ Corporate and Democratic Core O2aita NBf I GAy3a G2 K SunclioBdlzy OA f ¢
democratic organisation.

¢ Non-Distributed Costg the cost of discretionary benefits awarded to employees retiring early
capitalto be funded through reserveandbad debt provéions

These two categories are definedtime Service Reporting Coded acounted for as separate headings in
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure statement, as part of Net expenditure on continuing Services.

)] Property, Plant and Equipment

Assets that have physical substance and are held for use in the production oy sfigplods or services, for
rental to others, or for administration purposes and that are expected to be used in more than one financial
year are classified as Property, Plant and Equipment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

Recognition

Expenditure on the acquisition, creation enhancement of, Property, Plant or Equipment is capitalised on

an accruals basis, provided that it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential
associated with the item will flow to the Council and the cost of the item can be measslatly.
OELISYRAGIINGE GKIFG YIAYyidlAya odzi R2S& y204 IRR G2 vy
service potential (i.e. repairs and maintenance) is charged as an expense when it is incurred.

Assets are valued into components whereamponent may be a significant proportion of the overall value

of the asset. For example, asset values may be split between land, buildings and services. Where a
component is replaced, the carrying amount of the old component is derecognised and the mperEnt
reflected in the carrying amounsubject to the recognition principles detailed above being met.

Measurement
Assets are initially measured at cost, comprising:
¢ The purchase price.

¢ Any cost attributable to bringing the asset to the location asahdition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

The Council des not capitalise borrowing costs incurred whilst assets are under construction.

The cost of assets acquired other than by purchase is deemed to be its fair value, unless the acquisition does
not have commercial substance (i.e. it will not lead to a variation in the cash flows @fdimeci). In the

latter case, where an asset is aggal via an exchange, the cost of the acquisition is the carrying amount of
the asset given up by the Council.

Assets are then carried in the Balance Sheet using the following measurements bases:

¢ Vehicles, Plant and Equipmentiepreciated historical cost.

¢ Dwellings fair value, determined using the basis of existing use value for social housing UV

¢ Assets under constructioncarriedat cost until in use anthen carried at EUA&H.

¢ Surplus assetsbest use fair valugbased on what would be paidrfthe asset on the open market.

¢ All other assetg fair value determined as the amount that would be paid for the asset in its existing

use (existing use valugEUV).

Where there is no markdbased evidence of fair value because of the specialist natfiranoasset,
depreciated replacement cost (DRC) is used as an estimate of fair value.

Where nonproperty assets that have short useful lives or low values (or both), depreciated historical cost
basis is used as a proxy for fair value.

Assets included in th8alance Sheet at fair value are revalued sufficiently regularly to ensure that their
carrying amount is not materially different from their fair value at the yead, but as a minimum every five
years. Increases in valuations are matched by credits ¢o0Rkvaluation Reserve to recognise unrealised
gains. (Exceptionally, gains might be credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
where they arise from reversals of a loss previously charged to a service.)

Where decreases in value adentified, they are accounted for by:

¢ Where there is a balance of revaluation gains for the asset in the Revaluation Reserve, the carrying
amount of the asset is written down against that balance (up to the amount of the accumulated
gains.)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

¢ Where there im0 balance in the Revaluation Reserve or an insufficient balance, the carrying amount
of the asset is written down against the relevant service line(s) in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement.

The Revaluation Reserve contains revaluatiomgyaecognised since®1April 2007 only, the date of its
formal implementation. Gains arising before that date have been consolidated into the Capital Adjustment
Account.

Impairment

Assets are assessed at each yead as to whether there is any indicatitimat an asset may be impaired.
Where indications exist and any possible differences are estimated to be material, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated and where this is less than the carrying amount of the asset, an impairment loss is
recognsed for the shortfall.

Where impairment losses are identified, they are accounted for by:

¢ Where there is a balance of revaluation gains of the asset in the Revaluation Reserve, the carrying
amount of the asset is written down against the balance (up todheunt of the accumulated
gains).

¢ Where there is no balance in the Revaluation Reserve or an insufficient balance, the carrying amount

of the asset is written down against the relevant service line(s) in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement.

Where an impairment loss is reversed subsequently, the reversal is credited to the relevant service line(s) in
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, up to the amount of the original loss, adjusted for
depreciation that would have beerharged if the loss had not been recognised.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided for on all Property, Plant and Equipment assets by the systematic allocation of their
depreciable amounts over their useful lives. An exception is made for assets withimieraninable finite

useful life (i.e. freehold land and certain community asset) and assets that are not yet available for use (i.e.
assets under construction).

Depreciation is calculated on the following bases:

¢ Dwellings and other buildingg Straightline allocation over the useful life of the property as
estimated by the Valuer (between 4 and 60 years)

¢ Vehicles, plant, furniture and equipmeqtStraightline allocation over the useful life of the item, as
advised by a suitably qualified officer. (betwezand 7 years)

¢ Community Assets Not depreciated as their life is nateterminable,

¢ Land, Surplus assets not held for sale (land) and assets under construaiiastepreciated.

¢ Surplus assets not held for sale (propertygtraight line depreciationwer the useful life of the asset
(between 7 and 45 years)

¢ Infrastructure Assets Straightline depreciation allocation over the useful life of the asset (between

10 and 20 years)

Where an item of Property, Plant and Equipment has major components wiusses significant in relation
to the total cost of the iten{as determined by the VOAhe components are depreciated separately.

Revaluation gains are also depreciated, with an amount equal to the difference between current value
depreciation chargedn assets and the depreciation that would have been chargeable based on their
historical cost being transferred each year from the Revaluation Reserve to the Capital Adjustment Account.
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Disposals and Nowurrent Assets Held for Sale

When itbecomes probald thatthe carrying amount of an assefll be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through its continuing use, it is reclassified as an Asset Held foflsalasset is re
valued immediately before reclassification and then eafrat the lower of this amount and fair value less
costs to sell.

Where there is a subsequent decrease to fair value less costs to sell, the loss is posted to the Other
Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure StatementinGaingalue are
recognised only upo the amount of any previouwsses recognised in the surplus or deficit on provisions of
services. Depreciation is not charged on Asset Held for Sale.

If assets no longer meet the criteria to be classified as Assstsfor Sale, they are reclassified back to Non
current assets and valued at the lower of their carrying amount before they were classified as held for sale;
adjusted for depreciation, amortisation or revaluations that would have been recognised haddahégen
classified as Held for Sale, and their recoverable amount at the date of the decision not to sell.

Assets that are to be abandoned or scrapped are not reclassified as Assets Held for Sale.

When an asset is disposed of or decommissioned, the \altlee asset in the Balance Sheet is written off to

the Other Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of
the gain or loss on the disposal. Receipts from disposals are credited to the same line in thehéasipee
Income and Expenditure Statemeintaddition topart of the gain or loss on disposal (i.e. netted off against
the carrying value of the asset at the time of disposal). Any revaluation gains accumulated for the asset in
the Revaluation Reserve atansferred to the Capital Adjustment Account.

Amounts received for a disgal are categorised as capital receipts. A proportion of receipts relating to
housing disposals (75% for dwellings, 50% for land and other assets, net of statutory deductions and
allowances) is payable to the Government. The balance of receipts is required to be credited to the Capital
wSOSALIia wSaSNBS FyR GKSy 2yfteée OFly 06S dzaSR T2NJ yS
underlying need to borrow (the CapitaihBihcing Requirement). Receipts are appropriated to the Reserve
from the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

The writtenoff value of disposals is not a charge against Council Tax, as the cost of fixed assets is fully
provided for under separate arrangements for capital financing. Amounts are appropriated to the Capital
Adjustment Account from General Fund balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

(m) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions

Provisions are made where an event has taken place that gives the Council a legal or constructive obligation
that probably requires settlement by a transfer of economic benefits or service potential and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of tbeligation. For instance the Council may be involved in a dispute
that could eventually result in the making of a settlement or the payment of compensation.

Provisions are charged as an expense to the appropriate service line in the Comprehensive Indome a
Expenditure Statement in the year that the Council becomes aware of the obligation, and are measured at
the best estimate of the balance sheet date of the expenditure required to settle the obligation, taking into
account relevant risks and uncertairgie

When payments are eventually made, they are charged to the provisionps@t the Balance Sheet.
Estimated settlements are reviewed at the end of each financial year, where it becomes more likely than not
that a transfer of economic benefits will nobw be required (or a lower settlement than anticipated is
made), the provision is reversed and credited back to the relevant service revenue account.
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Where some or all of the payment required to settle a provision is expected to be met by anothefeggrty
from an insurance claim), this is only recognised as income in the relevant service revenue account if it is
virtually certain that reimbursement will be received if the obligation is settled.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability arises wheran event has taken place that gives the Council a possible obligation
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Council. Contingent liabilities also arise tunistances where a provision would
otherwise be made but either it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required or the amount
of the obligation cannot be measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the Balance Sheeatlibalosed in a note to the accounts.
Gontingent Assets

A contingent asset arises where an event has taken place that gives the Council a possible asset whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain future events diywifithin
the control of the Council.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the Balance Sheet but disclosed in a note to the accounts where it is
probable that there will be an inflow of economic benefits or service potential.

(n) Reserves

The Councikets aside specific amounts as reserves for future policy purposes or to cover contingencies.
Reserves are created by appropriating amounts out of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in
Reserves Statement. When expenditure to be financed from arvess incurred, it is charged to the
appropriate service in that year to score against the surplus or deficit on the provision of services in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. The reserve is then appropriated back into the General
FundBalance in the Movement in Reserve Statement so that there is no net charge against Council Tax for
the expenditure incurred.

Certain reserves are kept to manage the accounting processes foeciNmnt assets, financial instruments,
retirements and emploge benefits. These do not represent usable resources for the Council. These
reserves are explained in the relevant policies.

(0) Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital under Statute

Expenditure incurred during the year that may be capitalised undeustgt provisions, but does not result

in the creation of norcurrent assets has been charged as expenditure to the relevant service in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure in the year. Where the Council has determined to meet the cost of
this expenditre from existing capital resources or by borrowing, a transfer in the Movement in Reserves
Statement from the General Fund Balance to the Capital Adjustment Account then reverses out the amounts
so there is no impact on the level of Council Tax.

(p) Value Added Tax (¥XT)
+1 ¢ LI &lrofS Aa AyOfdzRSR Fa |y QELJSyéS 2yte G2 0
Revenue and Customs. VAT receivable is excluded from income.

(@) Principal and Agent Transactions
In its capacity as a billing authority the Council acts as an agent when collecting Council Tax & Non Domestic
Rate income. Council Tax income is collected and distributed by the Council both on its own behalf and as

an agent for Precepting AuthoritiesoN Domestic Rate (NNDR) income is collected on behalf of the Council,
the Government, Derbyshire Fiend Rescuduthority & Derbyshire County Council.
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Where the Council is acting as an agent, transactions are not reflected in the financial statemeefs, e
where cash is collected or expenditure is incurred on behalf of the other bodies. In this case a debtor or
creditor will be raised. Council Tax & NNDR income is included in the Comprehensive Income & Expenditure
Statementon an accruals basis

(N Inventoriesand LongTerm Contracts

Inventories are included in the Balance Sheet at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The inventory is
used in the delivery o€ouncikservices

Work in progress on lonatgrm contracts, where interim valuatiorsse made, is included in the appropriate
revenue accounts at historical cost covering the main cost elements (labour, materials, etc.)

(s) Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases where the terms of the lease transfer substantially the enéinel risk
rewards incidental to ownership of the property, plant or equipment from the lessor to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

Where a lease covers both land and buildings, the land and buildings elements are consideratekefoar
classification.

Arrangements that do not have the legal status of a lease but convey a right to use an asset in return for
payment are accounted for under this policy where fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use
of specific assets.

Operating LeasesThe Council as a Lessee

Rental paid under operating leases are charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as
an expense of the service benefiting from use of the leased property, plant or equipment. Charges are made
on a straighline basis over the life of thlease, even if this does not match the pattern of payments (e.g.
there is a rent free period at the commencement of the lease).

Operating LeasesThe Council as a Lessor

Where the Council grants an operating lease over a property or an item of plaguiwment, the asset is
retained in the Balance Sheet. Rental Income is credited to the Other Operating Expenditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. Credits are made on slirséghésis over the life of

the lease, even if ts does not match the pattern of payments (e.g. there is a premium paid at the
commencement of the lease).

(t) Exceptional Items

When items of income and expense are material, their nature and amount are disclosed separately, either
on the face of the @mprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement or as a Note to the Statement of
Accounts depending on how significant the iterse to an understanding of the2Cdzy OAf Qa FAY
performance.
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2. Accounting standards that have been issued but have not lpeen adopted

Local Authorities are required to disclose information relating to the impact of an accounting change that
will be required by a new standard that has been issued but not yet adopkld.following standards have
not yet been adopted:

¢ IFRS5 Revenue From Contracts With Customers
¢ IFRS 16 Leases
¢ IFRS %inancial Instruments

The impact of these standards will be considered for the 2016/17 Statement of Accounts. It is not considered
that these standards will have a material impact on the Act®aithough the exact impact is not currently
known.

3. Critical Judgements

In applying the accounting policies as set outNote 1,the Council has had to make certain judgements
about complex transactions or those involving uncertainty about futewents. The critical judgements
made in these Accounts are detailed below.

Assets held for Sale

, A

The Council owns land thitpart of two regeneration projesA Y (G KS S5Aa0NAOGTI SKSNBO
being used through sale or transfer, to generate a capital receipt and to deliver new facilities.

¢KS /2dzyOAf KlFa OfraaSR (KSaS laasSia Fa aKSEtR T2
cass, there is a contractual commitment in place and the land is currently in the process of being sold or

transferred having been valued for such purpoggentracts have been exchangede unconditional and
binding.

In addition, die to progress being madon both regeneration schemes, it is now unlikely that the plans will
be significantly changed or withdrawn.

The land held for sale aVilliam Nadin Way, Swadlincgtis being sold at market value in 3 phases. The first
phase was sold in 2014/15 and theopeeds(£1.88m) together with the associated costs (£0.42m) were
accounted for in 2014/15.

The second phasef the developmentand part of the third phasevassold in 2015/16and the receipt of
£276k has been accounted for in 2015/18dditional income relating to fees of £40k was also received
during 2015/16 in relation to the salélhe final phase is due to be completed in 2017/18, with the
associated land valued at £1m; this value has been included in the Balance Biediuyer, shousing
developer, is the same for all 3 phases. The first phase of housing develofragrdommencedand
planning permission has been granted for the entire site covering all three phases.

Land atChestnut Avenue in Midwayvas transferred to a housing deloper in return for the improvement
to leisure and recreationdhcilitiesin an adjacent area. The provision of the new facilities recognises the
Gl tdzS 2F GKS /2dzyOAfQa fFyR GNIFYYAFSNNBR F2N) K2dza A

The market value of the land was approximately £3/4risland hasbeen transferred in phases, withlla
stages (except 1lhaving been completed in 2015/16 by the developer. The fpteseis dueto be
completed in 206/17, with the value of the land being £122,800.
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4, Assumptions made about the Futur@nd Other Major Sources of Uncertainty

The Statement of Accounts contains estimated figures that are based on assumptions made by the Council

about the future or that are otherwise uncertain.

Estimates are made taking into account historical experiecweent trends and other relevant factors.

However, because balances cannot be determined with certainty, actual results could be materially different

from the assumptions and estimates.

¢KS AlGSYa

% Palanck Sheet & Hna@h 208 for which there is a significant risk of material

adjustment in the forthcoming financial year are as follows:

Item Uncertainties

Property, Assets are depreciated over useful lives that are dependent on assumy

Plant and about the level of repairs and maintenance that will be incurred in relatio

Equipment individual assets. The currefinancial climate makes it uncertain that th
Council will be able tsustain its current spending on repairs and maintenar
bringing into doubt the useful lives assigned to assets.

Provisions The Council has madprovisions in 208/16 totalling approximately £1m

comprisingPersonal Search refundg§42k) Planning Appeal (E127k) Business
Rateappeals(£868k) and Termination Benefits (E9K)he amounts are based @
informed estimates of the final liability.

Pensions Liability

Estimation of the net liability to pay pensions depends on a number of con
judgements relatig to the discount rate used, the rate at which salaries
projected to increase, changes in retirement ages, mortality rates and expg
returns on pension fund assetstc. A firm of consulting actuaries is engaged
provide the Pensions Administrator with expert advice about the assumptio
be applied.

Asset Valuation

The Council adopted IFRS 13 in valuing its assets for 20X5éh8equently, 3
pieces of operationdand have beenr®f 8 aA FASR | a a&adz
potential to sell this land at a future date. In fact, in all 3 cases, some mark
has taken place in recent years although there are no heads of terms in
with a third party that wouldvarrant consideration of these assets being clas
la aGaKSER F2NJ artSoé ¢KS FlLAN &I
approximately £3/4m.

It is considered that fair value basis unddFRS 13appiesi 2 (K S
Investment Properties whichre let under leases to local businesses in return
a rental income. These assets are not held as part of a wider ecor
development strategy for the DistricfTheir value, at approximately £5m
shown in Note 10, reflects this position.

In addition,long-term financial liabilities in the form dfiRAloans outstanding o
approximately £57m reflect a fair value measurement as shown in Note 11.
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Employee Benefits The Council has accrued for known holiday entitlemeuntstanding as at 31
Payable During March 206 o dzi y2G GF{1Syo® ¢ K A ine Annual Léals
Employment System (ALS) which sets and records leave as it is authorised and taken
the year. Accrued leave was calculatecEa8k at 31 March 206, compaed to
£12k at31° March 205. The Council has policies in place concerning the ta
of accrued leave and other time in lieu. Only in special circumstances can t
converted into cash payments to the employees concerned. Therefor
practice, meh of the accrued sum is unlikely to be a true financial cost ar|
most circumstances the accrued time is managed within the confines of s¢
RSt AGSNEO® CKSNBETF2NBE>Z (GKS | OONHSSR
and with any cash payments ing accounted for in the year that they are mads

Bad and Doubtful The Council has a number oftite outstanding at 31 March 205B. It is likely|
Debts that a proportion of this debt will not be collectable in the future. Therefd
judgements are made to determine the amount that will remain uncollected
this is converted into a sum which is paid into a provision, in order
uncollectable debts can be written off.

Debts are categorised into type and profile of the debtor. géundents are ther
made, in some instances at an individual level, regarding the size of debt,
outstanding and any payments in place, etc. A percentage is then appli
debts that may not be collected. Generally, the older the debt, the greae
percentage applied. The percentage is also informed by past experience a
current economic climate. Within the overall resources of the Council, a pry
view is taken in calculating a bad debts provision.

5. Material Items of Income andExpense

Thee were nomaterial items in 20%/16. However itis noted that capital receipts of £276kere received
from the sale of land as part of a regeneration project.

6. Other Operatingincome andExpenditure

2015/16 2014/15

Parish Council Precepts 668 606
Parish Council Tax Support Grant 44 44
Payments to the Government Housing Capital Receipts Pool 313 269
Total - Other Operating Expenditure 1,025 919
Profit on disposal of ncourrent assets

Normal(see below) (262) (233)

Exceptional (Note 3) (316) (1,460)

Total - profit on disposal of norcurrent assets (578) (1,693)
Total - Other Operating (Income) / Expenditure 447 (773)
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6. Other Operatingincome andExpenditure(continued)
(Profits)/losses on the disposal of necurrent assets 2015/16 2014/15
£000's
Net Proceeds from Sale of General Assets (29) (21)
Net Proceeds from Sale of HRA Assets (803) (942)
Disposal Costs - -
Book Value of nofcurrentassets sold 560 730
Total (262) (233)
7. Financing and Investmentincome and Expenditure

2015/16

2014/15

Interest Payable and Similar Charges 1,586 1,830

Interest Receivable and Similar Income (64) (54)

Net Interest on the Net Defined Benefit Liability (note 29) 958 971

Income and Expenditure in Relation to Investment Properties (775) (414)

Total 1,706 2,333
8. Taxation and Non Specific Grant Income

2015/16

2014/15

Council Tax Income (5,290) (5,132)
NNDR Income (2,745) (2,848)
Efficiency Dividend - 270
Non Ring Fenced Government Grants (4,200) (4,436)
Total (12,235) (12,146)
Council Tax Income 2015/16 2014/15
£000's

Current Year (5,290) (5,132)
Total (5,290) (5,132)
National Non Domestic Rates (NNDR) 2015/16 2014/15
£000's

Current Year (8,620) (8,903)
Tariff Payments 6,200 6,084
Business Rate Reliefs (402) (553)
Business Rate Levy - 523
Payment to Business Rates Pool 290 -
Receipt from Business Rates Pool (214) -
Total (2,745) (2,848)
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8. Taxation and Non Specific Grant Incor(@ntinued)

Non Ring Fenced Government Grants 2015/16 2014/15
£000's

Revenue SuppofGrant (2,811) (2,563)
Council Tax Freeze Grant (50) (50)
Transparency Grant (9 (8)
New Homes Bonus (2,330) (1,787)
New Burdens Grant - (20)
Community Right to Challenge - 9
Community Right to Bid - (8)
Total (4,200) (4,436)
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9. Property, Plant and Equipment

Year ended 31March 2016 Council Land & Buildings Vehicles, Plant & Community Assets Under Surplus Asset:
Dwellings Equipment Assets Construction

£000's

Cost or valuation

At 1 April 2015 (restated) 89,591 14,922 3,071 1,513 - - 109,095
Additions 4,175 1,165 63 - 4,112 - 9,515
Disposals (550) 9 (408) - - - (967)
Transfers - (617) - - - 617 -
Revaluations recognised in the revaluatic (2,553) (899) - 30 - 138 (3,284)
reserve

At 31 March 2016 90,663 14,562 2,726 1,543 4,112 755 114,359

Depreciation & Impairment

At 1 April 2015 - - (1,529) - - - (1,529)
Charge for the Year (3,106) (530) (328) (13) (3,977)
Disposals - - 408 - - - 408
Impairments recognised in the Provision 1 66 19 - 2 - - 87
Services

Depreciation written out to the revaluatior 3,040 511 - 11 - - 3,562
reserve

At 31 March 2016 - - (1,449) - - - (1,449)

Net Book Value
At 31 March 2016 90,663 14,562 1,277 1,543 4112 755 112,910

At 1 April 2015 89,591 14,922 1,542 1,513 = = 107,568
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9. Property, Plant and Equipmer(continued)

Year ended 3March 2015 Council Land & Buildings Vehicles, Plant & Community Assets Under Surplus Asset:
Dwellings Equipment Assets Construction

£000's

Cost or valuation

At 1 April 2014 87,713 13,296 3,042 1,345 - - 105,396
Additions 5,412 771 59 - - - 6,242
Disposals (645) (62) (30) (27) - - (764)
Transfers - 23 - (24) - - (2)
Revaluations (2,889) 894 - 219 - - a,777)
At 31 March 2015 (restated) 89,591 14,922 3,071 1,513 - - 109,096

Depreciation & Impairment

At 1 April 2014 - (146) (1,216) @) - - (1,369)
Charge for the Year (2,887) (641) (340) (20) - - (3,876)
Disposals - 8 26 - - - 34
Impairments (740) 269 - @) - - (479)
Revaluations 3,627 510 - 24 - - 4,161
At 31 March 2015 - - (1,530) - - - (1,530)

Net Book Value
At 31 March 2015 89,591 14,922 1,542 1,513 - - 107,568

At 1 April 2014 87,713 13,151 1,827 1,338 = = 104,029
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9. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)
Valuations

In accordance with IAS 1&eCouncilrevaluesall Property Land and Buildings annuatin a fair value

basis. It is considered that there is no material difference fiair valuebasis compared to a valuation based
on carrying valueAll valuations were carried out externally Scott KershawRICSSenior Stveyor, VOA.
Valuations of land and buildings were carried ati81* March 205 in accordance with thenethodologies
and bases for estimation set out in the professional standards of the Royal Institution of Chartered
Surveyors.

Except for Vehicles, Plant and Equipment, all assets are valued each year and summary values are shown in
the following table.

Council Land & Vehicles, Community Assets  Surplus Total
Dwellings Buildings Plant & Assets under Assets
Equipment Construction
Carried at historical cost - - 2,726 - - - 2,726
2015/16

Carried at valuation as at
31 March 2016 90,663 14,362 - 1,743 4,112 755 111,635
31 March 2015 89,591 14,352 2,083 - - 106,026

Valuation Assumptions
The significant assumptio@gplied in estimating the fair valuéy the Valueareas follows
¢ Theland and property are not contaminated nor adversely affected by radon.
¢ Parts of the property which are covered, unexposed or inaccessible have not been insg

and inspection of those parts that have not been inspected would neither reveal deferct
cause material alteration at any valuation.

¢ No potentially deleterious or hazardous materials were used in the construction of the ¢
and none has subsequently been incorporated

¢ No investigation has been carried out to determine the presencecaftamination,
deleterious or hazardous materials at any of the propetrties

¢ TheValuer has not undertaken building or soil surveys or a survey of possible contamil
of the subject properties, although théaluer shall have regard to the apparenttstaf repair
and condition of the properties.

¢ Theae has been no recent flooding affecting the assets and representation of the assets ¢
map identifying possible flood occurrences will have no effect on the value.

¢ Reliance has been placed on information provided thg Council except where statec

otherwise, and all information supplied bthe Councilwith regard to details of tenure
tenancies, planning consents, details of floor areas and site areas, and all reteeant
information is accurate.
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9. Property, Plant ad Equipment (continued)

¢ Original documents of title and lease documentation have not been read.

¢ Except where specifically mentioned, it has been assumed that the assets are not suk
any unusial or especially onerous restrictions, encumbrances, mortgages, charges or
outgoings would affect their value and a good title can be shown.

¢ Mechanical and electrical installations and other specialist installations and services ha

beentested.

¢ The assets and their values are unaffected by any matters which would be revealed b
search and replies to the usual enquiries or by any statutory notice, and that neithe
construction of properties nor their condition, use or intendese was, is or will be unlawft
or in breach of any covenants.

¢ No access audit has been undertaken to ascertain compliance with the Equality Act 201(

¢ No allowances have been made for any rights obligations or liabilities arising fror
Defective Prenises Act 1972.

¢ Where a building is either listed or is in a conservation area, this will be identified i
individual report or on the valuation schedules.
Impairments

Impairments for the year ended 3 March 205 recognised in the Income arigkpenditure Statement were
£2,269k,with £2,356 ofimpairmentsbeingreversed relating to previougears

10. Investment Properties

The following table summarises the movement in the fair value of investment properties over the year.

£000's 2015/16 2014/15

Balance at the beginning of the year 4,535 4,285
Transfers to Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Surplus/(Deficit) on revaluation 526 250
Balance at the end of the year 5,061 4,535

Income and expediture associated with Investment properties (including asset chardes)e been
accounted for in théfinancing and Investment Income and Expendglires in the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement (No®.
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11. Financial Instruments

With the exception of borrowingshte Council has determined fair value to be carrying value as there is no
material difference between these two values.

The following categories of financial instrument are carried in the Balance Sheet:

Non-Current Current
2015/16 2014/15 2015/16 2014/15
restated

Investments
Loans and receivables 40 40 -
Total Investments 40 40 - -
Debtors
Loans and receivables 34 34 -
Financial assets carried at contract amounts - - 1,211 1,919
Debtors that are not financial instruments - - 832 614
Total Debtors 34 34 2,044 2,533

Cash and cash equivalents

Loans and receivables - - 11,313 14,285
Total cash liability - - 11,313 14,285
Borrowings

Financial liabilities at amortised costs (57,423) (57,423) (28) (28)
Total Borrowings (57,423) (57,423) (28) (28)
Other Long Term Liabilities (45) (77) -

Total Other long term liabilities (45) (77) - -
Creditors

Financial liabilities carried at contract amounts - - (925) (686)
Creditors that are not financial instruments - - (3,301) (4,849)
Total Creditors - - (4,226) (5,536)

The investments o£40k included in the above table, relate to money held in tfiesta local community
group.

Debtors (Loans and receivables) relate to charges placed on properties following work undertaken by the
Council under statutory powers.

As at 31 March 208, the debt outstanding comprised the following loans.

1 A portfolio ofloans from the Public Works Loan Board with a book value of £57,423%k; @281,423k).
£47,423k of the loaportfolio is fixed with rates between 2.7%nd 3.5%. The remaining £00 loan
is a variable rate loan (with a benchmark of the six month giltyently incurring interestit 0.67%
(2015: 0.75%)with a maturity of 2022.

1 Loansof £28k have beemeceived from various Parish Councils within the South Derbyshire District
Council area who have deposited funds with the Couiitiese loans can be recalled on immediate
notice. Interest is calculated at the Bank of England Base Rate, leda 2%15/16 no interest was
calculated due to the Bank of England Base Rate being less than 1%.
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11.  Financial Instrumentgcontinued)
Interest Income, Expenses, Gains and Losses

As part ofthe CIPFA Code ofdetice in the financial instruments note, the Council is also required to
disclose the interest income and expenses and the gains and losses in respect of this. These are sleown in t

table below:

2015/16 2014/15
Financial Financial Total Financial Financial Total
Liabilities Assets: Liabilities Assets:
measured at Loans and measured at Loans and

amortised Receivables amortised Receivables
Interest Expense (1,586) - (1,586) (1,830) - (1,830)
Total Expense (1,586) - (1,586) (1,830) - (1,830)
Interest Income = 64 64 - 54 54
Total Income = 64 64 - 54 54
Net gains/ loss) (1,586) 64 (1,523) (1,830) 54  (1,776)

Fair Values of Assets and Liabilities

Thefinancial liabilities, financial assets represented by loans and receivables aAgiondebtors and
creditors are carried in the Balance Sheet at amortised cost. The fair value is assessed by calculating the
present value of the cash flows that will taklace over the remaining term of the instruments, using the
following assumptions:

¢ The fair values of long term loans from the Public Works Loans Board have been basec
new lending rates for equivalent loans at that date with an identical remgiterm to
maturity.

For loans receivable prevailing benchmark market rates have been used to provide tl
value.

No early repayment impairment is recognised.

The fair value of trade and other receivables is taken to be the invoiced or billed amount

(@]

O« O

The fair value adjustment relates to the Public Works Loan Board Portfolio. The fair values were obtained
from the Treasury Management advisor Arlingclpsehich values all loans for the purpose of yead
financial statenents. The fair value is in 281lapproximately £3/ higher than the current book value. This
reflects that the loans are currently worth more due to the average discount rate on these loans being
1.5%%, compared to the avage actual interest paid of 2.98

With the exception oborrowings, the Council has determined fair value to be carrying value as there is no
material difference between these two values. The fair value on borrowings is calculated as follows:

Carrying Fair Value Carrying Fair Value

amount amount
2015/16 2015/16 2014/15 2014/15

Financial Liabilities

Long Term (57,423) (60,950) (57,423) (66,259)
Short Term (28) (28) (28) (28)
(57,451) (60,977) (57,451) (66,287)
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11. Financial Instrumentgcontinued)

Nature and Extent oRisks arising from Financial Instruments

The CIPFA's Code of Practice on Treasury Management which requires the adoption of the CIPFA Treasury
Management Code and the approval of Treasury Management Strategy before the commencement of each

financial yeahas been adopted by the Council. The Strategy sets out the parameters for the management of
risks associated with financial instruments.

The Council is exposed to the financial risks:

9 Credit risk the possibility that other parties might fail to pay ammis due to the Council;

9 Liquidity risk the possibility that the Council might not have funds available to meet its commitments to
make payments;

1 Refinancingrisk- the possibility that the Council might be required to renew a financial instrument on
maturity at disadvantageus interest rates or terms

9 Interest Rate risk the possibility of exposure tadverseinterest rate movements on borrowings and
investments

1 Market Risk the possibility that financial loss might arise for the Council as a result of changes in
financialmarket conditions.

Overall Procedures for Managing Risk
¢CKS /2dzyOAf Qa NARA]l YIyYylF3ISYSyd LINE OSRdzNEets, arl dOdza 2
implementing restrictions to minimise these. The procedures for risk management are set out in the Local
Government Agt2003 and the associated regulations. These require the Council to comply with the CIPFA
Prudential Coddor Treasury Maagement in the PubliSector which governs borrowing and investment
activity.
Overall, these procedures require the Council to manage risk in the followingoyays
1 Formally adopting the requirements of the Code of Practice.
1 Approving annually in advangeudential indicators for the following three years limiting.

0 ¢CKS /2dzyOAf Qa 20SNIftf 02NNBgAYy3IT

0 Its maximum and minimum exposures to fixed and variable rates;

0 Its maximum and minimum exposures to the maturity structure of its debts;

0 Its maximum annual exoires to investments maturing beyond a year.

1 By approving an investment strategy for the forthcoming year setting out its criteria for both
investing and selecting investment counterparties in compliance with the Government Guidance.

Thesematters are requred to be reported and app®@ SR G 2NJ 6 STF2NB (G KS / 2 dzy(
Budget setting. These items are reported with the Annual Treasury Management Strategy which outlines
GKS RSGIFIAESR | LIINERFOK (2 YI yI 3Aafidstrussniexposung. AdlBal | G A ;
performance is also reported annually to Members.

The Council maintains written principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies covering
specific areas, such as interest rate risk, credit risk, and thesiment of surplus cash through Treasury

Management Practices (TMPs). These TMPs are a requirement of the Code of Practice and are reviewed
regularly.
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11.  Financial Instrumentgcontinued)
Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from deposits with banks dnthncial institutions, as well as credit exposures to the

/| 2dzy OAf Q& OdzalG2YSNR® 5SL2aida IINB y20 YIRS 6A0K
minimum requirements of the investment criteria outlined abovée followingnarrative summarses the

| 2dzy OAf Q& LRGSYGALFE YIFEAYdzY SELR&d2NBE (2 ONBRAG NA
assessed by the ratings agendiey R G KS / 2dzy OAf Qa (GNBIFadz2NE I ROAaz2NA

The following table summariséke balances held at 3March 205:

Counterparty Credit rating Balance
criteria met invested at
when 31% March
Investment 2016
placed
Banks Yes 124
Other local authorities Yes 11,000
11,124
Liquidity Risk

The Council has ready access to borrowings from the Mdfaakets to cover any datp-day cash flow need
and whilst the Public Works Loan Board (PWLB) provides access to longer term funds, it also acts as a
last resort to councils (although it will not provide funding to a council whose actions aa@/fufll The
Council is also required to provide a balanced budget through the Local Government Fingri@®2civhich
ensures sufficient monies are raised to cover annual expenditure. There is, therefore, no significant ris
will be unable to aise finance to meet its commitments under financial instruments.

The Council manages its liquidity position through the risk management procedetaited previously(the
setting and approval of prudential indicatoreogether with the approval of the fieasury and Investmen
Strategy Rportsandthrough cash flow management procedures required by the Code of Practice.

The maturity analysis of financial liabilities is as follows:

Maturity analysis of financial liabilities Balance at Balance at
31" March 31" March

2016 2015

Less than one year 28 28
Between one and two years - -
Between two and five years - -
Between five and ten years 20,000 20,000

More than ten years 37,423 37,423
57,451 57,451
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11. Financial Instrumentgcontinued)

Interest Rate Risk

Interest movements on borrowing and investments are common factor across institutions in the financia
market and can have an impact on the Council. For instance, a rise in variable and fixed interest rates w
have the bllowing effects:

1 Borrowingsat variable rates, the interest expense charged to the Income and Expenditure Account w
rise.

1 Borrowingsat fixed rates, the fair value of the borrowing liability will fall.

1 Investments at variable rates, the interaatome credited to the Income and Expenditure Account will |

1 Investmentsat fixed rates, the fair value of the assets will fall.

Although the majority of the Coun@linvestment rates are fixed, market and forecast interest rates will
continue to bemonitored.

Refinancing and Maturity Risk

The Council maintains debt astiort-term investment portfolios. Whilst the cash flow procedures above
considered against the refinancing risk procedures, longer term risk to the Council relates to manag
exposure to replacing financial instruments as they mature.

The approved prudential indicator limits for the maturity structure of debt, and the limits placec
investments, are the key parameters used to address this risk. The Cbepgloved Treasry and
Investment ategies address the main risks and the Financial Services Unit addresses the operatior
within the approved parameters. This includes monitoring the maturity profile of investments to el
sufficient liquidity is availablefNJ G KS / oddgly@ash fidd ned&ds. &

Market Risk

The Council is exposed to interest rate movements on its borrowings and investments. Movements in
rates have a complex impact on the Council, depending on how variable and fixed intéessin@/e across
differing investment perids.

The Council has a number of strategies for managing interest rate risk. The Annual Treasury Man:
{GNI 0S3& RNIga (G23SUKSNJ GKS / 2dzyOAf Q& LINIeREGing G
expectation of interest rate movements. From this Strategy a prudential indicator is set which pr
maximum and minimum limits for fixed and variable interest rate exposure.

'YRSNJ 6§KS RANBOUOUAZ2Y 27F (KS inaidnSévicesQait niomitarSrarked A
forecast interest rates within the year edjust exposures appropriately.

12. Debtors

Current 2015/16 2014/15

£000's

Central Government Bodies 538 252

Other Local Authorities 568 472

Other entitiesand individuals 2,575 3,371
3,682 4,096

Less: Bad Debt Impairment Provisions (1,638) (1,562)

Total 2,044 2,533

68



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

12.  Debtors(continued)
Creditarrangements providedo Debtors

The Council does not generally allow credit for its Trade Debtors, tathf233k (2015: £297K) is past its
due date for paymenbut not provided The past due amount can be analysed by age as follows:

Past Due 2015/16 2014/15
£000's

Less than 3 Months 98 94
3-6 Months 10 104
6 Months- 1 Year 56 43
More than 1Year 69 56
Total 233 297

13. Assets Held for Sale

£000's 2015/16 2014/15
Balance at beginning of the year 1,835 2,640
Disposals (276) (1,445)
Revaluations (436) 639
Transfers - 1
Balance at end of the year 1,123 1,835

As detailed in Note 3assets held for sale include land at William Nadin Way, Swadlintagether with
land at Chestnuf\venue, Midway.

¢CKS /2dzyOAft KFa Of I aRISRI igSaby | B O& TR bfcAsekibiioiR K T 12 (
cases, there is a contractual commitment in place and the land is currently in the process of being sold or

transferred having been valued for such purposes. Contracts have been exchanged, are unconditional and
binding.

In addiion, due to progress being made on both regeneration schemes, it is now unlikely that the plans will
be significantly changed or withdrawn.

The landheld for saleat William Nadin Way is valdet £1m and the land at Chestnut Avenue 4P2K The
overall reduction in value from 201 due to the phased sale of land during the year

14.  Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of th€ashHow Satement, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in bank
together with short term deposits and investments (considered to be cash equivalents) net of outstanding
bank overdraftsCash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period as shown statieenent of

cash flows can beeconciled to the related items in th@alance Sheet as follows:

2015/16 2014/15
Cash and Bank Balances 312 2,284
Short Term Deposits (considered to be cash equivalents) 11,000 12,000
Bank Overdraft - -
Total 11,313 14,285

The short term deposit€11m) were all investedvith other local authorities as at $March 205.
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15. Creditors

Current 2015/16 2014/15
£000's

Central Government Departments (2,334) (1,469)
Other Authorities (515) (708)
All Other Bodies (2,359) (3,347)
Accumulated Absences (18) (12)
Total (4,226) (5,536)

16. Provisiors

Provisions are made where an event has taken place that gives the Council a legal or constructive obligation
that probably requires settlement by a transfer of economic benefits or service potential, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligatidheCouncil has made 3 provisiongtire accounts for
2015/16 as shown in the following table.

Current At 1 April Increase in Utilised Unused At 31 March
2015 provision during the amounts 2016
£000's during year year released
2015/16
Personal Searches (156) - 114 - (42)
Planning Appeal 172) (27) 38 34 (127)
6NNDR Appeals (272) (596) - - (868)
Termination Benefits - 9) - - 9)
(600) (631) 151 34 (1,046)
2014/15
Personal Searches (100) (56) - - (156)
Planning Appeal (70) (172) 20 50 (172)
Benefit Claw Back (90) - - 90 =
NNDR Appeals (251) (21) - - (272)
Termination Benefits (104) - 91 13 -
(615) (249) 111 153 (600)

Personal Searches
The provision relate® alegal case affecting all councils which determined that charges for personal

searches should not have been made as they were outside Environmental Information Regulations.
Consequentlyall personal search fees dating back to 2@0&being refunded.Over the last two years, legal
firms have acted on behalf of councils to determine actual liabiliBegments of £114k have been made
during the year and additional charges are expected in 2016/17

Planning Appeals
Thisprovisionis for costs associated with appsathere planning permissiooriginallyrejected by the

Council has been overturned by the Planning Inspeteosn appeal.

National Non-Domestic Ratéd NNDR)Appeals
Thiswas increased in 2015/16 recognise that some larger businesses have lodged appeals with the District
Valuer against their rating assessment.
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Termination Benefits
I LINRPGAAAZ2Y Ad YIRS 4gKSNB || RSOAaAz2y G2 NBfSIas
Scheme, will incur oneff costs of a redundancy payment in a future accounting period.

17. Tranders to/from Earmarked Reserves

This notedetailsthe amounts set aside from the General Fund in earmarked reserves to provide financing
for future expenditure planstogetherwith amounts posted back from earmarked reserves to meet General
Fund expenditure in 2@L16.

Closing Transfersin Transfers Closing

balance out balance
2014/15 2015/16

General Fund

IT Reserve 196 - (95) 101
Committed Expenditure Reserve 164 - (113) 51
Dilapidation Deposit (Dellner Woodville Site 261 - (158) 103
S106 Receipts 3,492 1,464 (2,087) 2,869
Welfare Reform, Fraud and Compliance 92 67 - 159
Homelessness Prevention 187 - 37) 150
Schools Sport Partnership Project 183 10 (8) 185
Pensions Reserve 182 - - 182
Planning Staffing & Support Costs Reserve 167 20 (56) 131
Other EarmarkedReserves 468 62 (71) 459
Total 5,392 1,623 (2,625) 4,390
Fixed Asset Replacement Fund 782 270 (70) 981

6,174 1,893 (2,695) 5,371

18. Usable Reserves

2015/16 2014/15

General Fund 6,988 6,135
Earmarked Reserves 5,371 6,174
HRA" 1,426 2,381
Capital Receipts Reserve 3,548 5,179
Capital Grants Unapplied Account 2,393 2,158
Major Repairs Reserve 1,703 1,703
Total 21,430 23,730
Notes

1. Reserve for Revenue purposes
2. Reserve for Capital purposes
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18. UsableReservegcontinued)
Revenue Reserves

The General fund is thmain revenue fund ofhe Council Dayto-day spending on services is met from this
Fund. Income and expenditure associated witie provision of CouncHiousingis charged separately under
statute within theHousing Revenue Account (HRR)e HRA has its own reserve.

Earmarked Reserves

The Council maintains various earmarked reserves for specific purposes. These reserves are used to meet
one-off commitments or tospread the cost of more significant expenditure over a number of years, for
example, replacement of vehicles and ICT developments. Reserves are also created where income, for
example external contributions, is received in advance of expendithiehamayoccur beyond one year.

2015/16 2014/15

IT Reserve 101 196
Welfare Reform, Fraud and Compliance 159 92
Committed Expenditure Reserve 51 164
S106 Capital Receipts 2,869 3,489
Dilapidation Deposit (Dellner Woodville Site 103 261
FixedAsset Replacement Fund 981 782
Homelessness Prevention 150 187
Schools Sport Partnership Project 185 183
Pensions Reserve 182 182
Planning Staffing & Support Costs Reserve 131 167
Other Earmarked Reserves 459 471
Total 5,371 6,174
¢ IT Reserveto dzLJANJI RS ' yR RS@St2L) GKS /2dzyOAf Qa L/ ¢ A\

modern technology. This is supplemented each year from any budget savings on day to day IT
expenditure.

¢ Welfare reformt to work in partnership with neighbouring councils to prevent/detect fraud, to
implement changes irhousing benefitreform and to strengthen compliancein order that the
Council handles and secures data properly.

¢ Committed Expenditure Reservdo meet vaious commitments that were allocated in previous
@SIFNRa o06dzRISGA odzi y20 aLISyido

¢ Section 106 Receipteontractual sums received from developers as part of the planning process to
provide health, community and leisure facilities in new residential areas. In many cases, this money
is eventually passed over to other agend@grovide facilities.

c Dilapidaton DeposittK St R LISYRAYy3 Fye O2YYAUYSyd G2 NBLI A
upon termination of the Leas&ome major works have been identified to be completed in 2015/16.

¢ Fixed asset Replacement Furtd:finance the replacement ofehicles, phnt and equipment.

¢ Homelessness Preventioto meet future commitments foprevention of homelessness.

¢ Schools Sport Partnership Projedtinding received in advece for youth sports programmes.

72



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

18. Usable Reserves (continued)

¢ Pensions Reservdl 2 LINR A RS F2NJ Iyé TFdNIKSNI AyONBe aSa .
Pension Fund.

(@4

Planning Staffing and Support Costs: provide temporary resources over the next 2 to 3 years to
deal with an increase in demand for planning applications and related matters.

Capital Reserves
These are held to provide new assets or to upgrade exiting ones.
Capital Receipts Reserve

Theseare cash receipts from the sale of Council assets, which have not yet been used to finance capital
expenditure.This includes a sum afpproximately£700kto finance a programme of building new council
homes forsocial rent. Thre@rojectswere commencedduring2015/16.

Capital Grants dapplied Account

This comprises Governmertther grantsand external contributions received to fund expenditure, which is
generally incurred beyond one yeah list of unapplied grants is provided below:

2015/16 | 2014/15

Public Open Space (Commuted Sums) 1,270 865
Crime and Disorder Partnership 342 401
Youth Engagement Partnership 555 569
Get Active in the Forest Partnership 43 89
Other Capital Grants Unapplied 183 234
Total 2,393 2,158

Major Repairs Reserve

This Reservds used to finance investment in the housing stock and the reserve is funded by transfers from
the HRA (through the Capital Expenditure Requirement).

A full analysis of the movements is providedhia Housing Revenue AccouBtatements.

19. Unusable Reserves

£000's 2015/16 2014/15
Capital Adjustment Accoufit 39,271 33,197
Revaluation Reserve 9,341 10,080
Pensions Reserve (24,002) (29,837)
Collection Fund Adjustment Account (114) 318
Accumulating Compensated Absences Adjustment Account (18) (11)
Total 24,478 13,747
Notes

1. Reserve for Revenue purposes
2. Reserve for Capital purposes
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19. Unusable Reservegontinued)
Capital Adjustment Account

The Capital Adjustment Account absorbs the timing differences arising from the different arrangements for
accounting for the consumption of nesurrent assets and for financing the acquisition, construction or
enhancement of thos assets under statutory provisions.

The Account is debited with the cost of acquisition, construction or enhancement as depreciation,
impairment losses and amortisations are charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
(with reconcilingpostings from the Revaluation Reserve to convert fair value figures to a historical cost
basis).

The Account is credited with the amounts set aside by @oeincilas finance for the costs of acquisition,
construction and enhancement.

The Account contains accumulated gains and losses on Investment Properties and gains recognised on
donated assets that have yet to be consumed by@oeincil

The Account also contains revaluation gains accumulated on Property, Plant and Equipment beéfprié 1
2007, the date that the Revaluation Reserve was created to hold such gains.

Note 20 ¢Adjustments between Accounting Basis and Funding Basis under Regélatiovisies details of
the source of all the transactions posted to the Account, apart filoose involving the Revaluation Reserve.

Balance at 1st April 2015 33,197
Charges for depreciation and impairment of rourrent assets (3,889)
Revaluation gains on Property, Plant and Equipment 305
Revenue expenditure funded frooapital under statute 2,301
Amounts of norcurrent assets written off on disposal (560)
Net written out amount of the cost of norcurrent assets consumed in the year 31,354

Capital financing applied in the year:

Use of Capital Receipts to finanoew capital expenditure 4,150
Use of Major Repairs Reserves to fund new capital expenditure 4,205
Application of grants to capital financing from the Capital Grants Unapplied Account 164
Minimum Revenue Provision 232
Voluntary Revenue Provision 131
Capital expenditure credited to the General Fund and HRA balance (1,491)
Movements in the market value of Investment Properties 526

Accumulating Compensated Absences Adjustment Account -

Total 39,271

Revaluation Reserve

The Revaluation Reseregentains the gains made by the Authority arising from increases in the value of its
Property, Plant and Equipment

74



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

19. Unusable Reservegontinued)

The balance is reduced when assets with accumulated gains are:

¢ Re valued downwards or impaired and tlyains are lost;

¢ Used in the provision of services and the gains are consumed through depreciation; or

Disposedf and the gains are realised.

(@4

The Reserve contains only revaluation gains accumulated sinapril 2007, the date that the Reserve was
created.

Accumulated gains arising before that date are consolidated into the balance on the Capital Adjustment
Account.

£000's 2015/16

Balance at 1st April 2015 10,080
Upward revaluation of assets 1,154
Downward revaluation of assets (1,588)

Amounts of norcurrent assets written off on disposal -

Surplus on revaluation of nomurrent assets not posted to the Provision of Services 9,646
Accumulated gains on assets sold (305)
Total 9,341

PensionsReserve

The Pensions Reserve absorbs the timing differences arising from the different arrangements for accounting
for postemployment benefits and for funding benefits in accordance with statutory provisions Cainecil
accounts for postemployment benefits in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as the
benefits are earned by employees accruing years of service, updating the liabilities recognised to reflect
inflation, changing assumptions and investment returns on any regssuset aside to meet the costs.

However, statutory arrangements requigebenefit earned to be financed as t@uncilY  { S& SYLJX 2 &
contributions to pension funds or eventually parsy pensions for which it is directly responsible. The debit
balence on the Pensions Reserve therefore shows a substantial shortfall in the benefits earned by past and
current employees and the resources tB@uncilhas set aside to meet them. The statutory arrangements

will ensure that funding will have been set asiethe time the benefits come to be paid.

Collection Fund Adjustment Account

The Collection Fund Adjustment Account manages the differences arising from the recogn@omaif Tax

and Business Ratéscome in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as it falls due from
Gouncil Tax and Business Ratayers compared with the statutory arrangements for paying across amounts
to the General Fund from the Collection Fund.

Accumulating CompensateAbsences Adjustment Account

The Accumulating Compensated Absences Adjustment Account absorbs the differences that would
otherwise arise on the General Fund Balance from accruing for compensated absences earned but not taken
in the yea e.g. annual leave entitlement carried forward at 31 March. Statutory arrangements require that
the impact on the General Fund Balance is neutralised by transfers to or from the Account.
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20.  Adjustments between Accounting Basis and Funding Basis undguRéons

Year ended 31 March 2016 General Fund Housing Capital Receiptc Capital Grants  Major Repairs

Revenue Reserve Unapplied Reserve
£000's Account
Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Adjustment Account:
Reversal oftems debited or credited to the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement:

Charges for depreciation and impairment of rcurrent assets 722 3,167 - - - 3,889
Revaluation deficits / (surpluses) on Property, Plant and Equipme - - - - - -
Movements In the fair value of Investment Properties (526) - - - - (526)
Capital Grants and Contributions Applied - - - - -
Revenue Expenditure Funded by Capital Under Statute (1,761) - (489) (20) (30) (2,300)
Transfers in Reserves 2,300 2,300
(Profit) / loss on disposal of nesurrent asset disposals - 560 560

Insertion of items not debited or credited to the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement:

Minimum Reserve Position for Capital Funding (232) - - - - (232)
Voluntary Revenue Contribution for Capital Funding (131) - - - - (131)
Capital Expenditure charged against the General Fund, Capital (843) - (37) - - (880)

Receipts and HRA balances
Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Receipts Reserve:

Transfer of cash sale proceeds credited as part of the gain/loss ¢ (370) (803) 1,173 - - -
disposal

Contributions to Capital Receipts from HRA - (2,287) 2,287 - - -
Use of the Capital Receipts Reserve to Finance new Capital (110) (4,002) - - (4,112)
Expenditure

Contributions from the Capital Receipts Reserve to finance the - 313 (313) - - -

payments to the Government capital receipts pool
Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Grants Unapplied:

Use of the Capital GranReserve to Finance new Capital - - - (164) - (164)

Expenditure

Contributions to Capital Grants from General Fund (420) - - 420 - -

Adjustment primarily involving the Major Repairs Reserve:

Revenue contribution to finance major repairs - (4,205) - - 4,205 -

Use of the Major Repairs Reserve to finance new capital expend - - - - (4,175) (4,175)
(1,371) (3,256) (1,381) 236 (0) (5,771)

76



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

20.  Adjustments between Accounting Basis and Funding Basis under Regulations (continued)

Year ended31* March 2016 General Fund Housing Capital  Capital Grants Major Repairs
Revenue Receipts Unapplied Reserve
£000's Account Reserve
Adjustments with the Pensions Reserve:
Reversal of items relating to retirement benefit debited 2,165 630 - - - 2,795

credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement (see Note 32)

Employer's pensions contributions and direct payments to (2,187) (345) - - - (1,532)
pensioners payable in the year

978 285 - - - 1,263

Adjustmentswith the Collection Fund Adjustment Account:
Amount by which Council Tax income & NNDR credited to the

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement is differel 432 = - - - 432
from income calculated for the year

Adjustments with theAccumulating Compensated Absences

Adjustment Account:
Adjustments in relation to Short Term compensated absences 6 1 7

Total Adjustments 46 (2,970 (1,381) 236 (0) (4,069
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20.  Adjustments between Accounting Based Funding Basis under Regulations (continued)

Year ended 31 March 2015 General Fund Housing Capital Receiptc Capital Grants  Major Repairs

Revenue Reserve Unapplied Reserve
£000's Account
Adjustments primarily involving the Capitaéhdjustment Account:
Reversal of items debited or credited to the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement:

Charges for depreciation and impairment of rcurrent assets 683 3,673 - - - 4,356
Revaluation deficits / (surpluses) on Property, Plant and Equipme - - - - - -
Movements In the fair value of Investment Properties (232) (29) - - - (251)
Capital Grants and Contributions Applied - - - (66) - (66)
Revenue Expenditure Funded by Capitatler Statute (1,247) (32) - - - (2,279)
Transfers in Reserves 1,247 32 - - - 1,279
(Profit) / loss on disposal of nesurrent asset disposals 85 613 - - - 698

Insertion of items not debited or credited to the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditur&tatement:

Minimum Reserve Position for Capital Funding (242) - - - - (242)
Voluntary Revenue Contribution for Capital Funding (1112) - - - - (111)
Capital Expenditure charged against the General Fund, Capital (368) - (264) - - (632)

Receipts and HRA balances
Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Receipts Reserve:

Transfer of cash sale proceeds credited as part of the gain/loss ¢ (1,899) (928) 2,827 - - -
disposal

Use of the Capital Receipts Reserve to Finance new Capital 901 (287) (615) - - (0)
Expenditure

Contributions from the Capital Receipts Reserve to finance the - 269 (269) - - -

payments to the Government capital receipts pool
Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Grants Unapplied:

Use of theCapital Grants Reserve to Finance new Capital 39 - - (39) - -

Expenditure

Contributions to Capital Grants from General Fund (562) - - 561 - (0)

Adjustment primarily involving the Major Repairs Reserve:

Revenue contribution to finance majogpairs (100) (5,500) - - 5,600 0

Use of the Major Repairs Reserve to finance new capital expend 1 - - - (5,546) (5,545)
(1,804) (2,179) 1,679 456 54 (1,794)

78



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

20.  Adjustments between Accounting Basis and Funding Basis under Regulations (continued)

Year ended 31 March 2015 General Fund Housing Capital Receipts Capital Grants  Major Repairs
Revenue Reserve Unapplied Reserve
£000's Account
Adjustments with the Pensions Reserve:
Reversal of items relating to retiremehenefit debited or credited 1,953 490 - - - 2,443
to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement (see |
32)
Employer's pensions contributions and direct payments to (1,203) (302) - - - (1,505)

pensioners payable in the year

750 188 - - - 938

Adjustments with the Collection Fund Adjustment Account:

Amount by which Council Tax income & NNDR credited to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement is different fi (630) - - - - (630)
income calculated for the year

Adjustments with the Accumulating Compensated Absences
Adjustment Account:
Adjustments in relation to Short Term compensated absences 1 (3) (2)

Total Adjustments
(1,683) (1,994) 1,679 456 54 (1,488)
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21.  Amounts Reported for Resource Allocation Decisions

The analysis of income and expenditure by service on the face of the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Account is that specified by tlservice ReportingCode of Practic2015/16. However,
decisions about resource allocation are taken by the Council on the basis of budget responsibilities analysed
FONR&Aa /2YYAOGGSS LRNIFT2fA2azr G2 YIFIGOK GKS [/ 2dzyOAl
reports are prepared on afierent basis from the accounting policies used in the financial statements. In
particular:

¢ No charges are made in relation to capital expenditure (whereas depreciation, impairment losses
and amortisations are charged to services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account).
In addition, actual capital expenditure is reported separately.

¢ ¢KS O2ali 2F NBIANBYSyd oSySTata Aa olaSR 2y
contributions) rather than current service cost of benefits accrued in the year.
¢ Overall @vernment and Council Tax financing, together with some Treasury aWagement

transactions (borrowing) are also reported separately as these transactions do not fall under the
remit of any particular service budget holder, being more corporate related items.

¢tKS Ay02YS YR SELISYRAGIINE 27T (i Kh® bubdgdtdapdita fordhg yeadNRA y O
is as follows:

Environmental Finance & Housing &
& Development  Management Community
Services Services
2015/16
Income
Fees, charges and other service income 3,329 255 14,534 18,118
Governmenftgrants - 18,421 - 18,421
3,329 18,676 14,534 36,539
Expenditure
Employee expenses 3,386 1,641 3,839 8,866
Other service expenses 5,009 19,106 10,458 34,573
8,395 20,747 14,297 43,439
Net Expenditure/(Income) 5,066 2,071 (237) 6,900
Environmental Finance & Housing &
& Development  Management Community
Services Services
2014/15
Income
Fees, charges and other service income 3,400 3,841 14,367 21,608
Government grants - 18,181 - 18,181
3,400 22,023 14,367 39,790
Expenditure
Employee expenses 3,383 1,739 3,428 8,549
Other service expenses 4,789 19,765 10,978 35,533
8,172 21,504 14,406 44,082
Net Expenditure/(Income) 4,772 (519) 39 4,292

The reduction of incom&om 2014/15 to 2015/16 was due to fewer Section 106 agreements completed
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21.  Amounts Reported for Resource Allocation Decisignentinued)

This reconciliation shows hathlie figures in the analysis ob@mittee income and expenditure relate to the
amountsincluded in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

£000's 2015/16 2014/15
Net Expenditure in the Directorate Analysis 6,900 4,292
Add: Amounts included in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Staten

not reported to management in the Directorate Analﬂsis 1,762 92
Deduct:Amounts included in the Directorate Analysis not reported in the

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statenfent (346) (212)
Cost of Services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement 8,316 4,172

1. These amounts mainly relate twapital and pension adjustments which are reversed out under the

G! RedzatdyYSyida o0SGs6SSy I OCGansfiedulatdnsor aAa YR FTdzy RAY
2. These amounts mainly relate to Financing and Investment Income includedGortirehensive Income

and Expediture Statemengfter the Cost of Services Line
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21.  Amounts Reported for Resource Allocation Decisions (continued)

Directorate  Services anc Amounts not Amounts not Allocation of Cost of Corporate
Analysis Support  reported to included in Recharges Services Amounts
Services not management Income and

in Analysis  for decision  Expenditure

making Account
2015/16
Income
Fees, charges and other service income (36,539) - - (218) - - (775) (37,531)
Interest and investment income - (64) - - - - - (64)
Income from Council Tax - - - - - - (5,290) (5,290)
Income from NNDR - - - - - - (2,745) (2,745)
Government grants and contributions - - - - - - (4,200) (4,200)
Profit on disposal of fixedssets - - - - - - (578) (578)
(36,539) (64) - (218) - - (13,588) (50,408)
Expenditure
Employee expenses 8,866 - - 610 - - - 9,476
Other service expenses 34,573 254 - 393 - = 376 35,596
Interest and investment Expenditure - 2,544 - - - - - 2,544
Precepts and levies - 712 - - - - - 712
Payments to Housing Capital Receipts Pool - 313 - - - - - 313
43,439 3,823 - 1,003 - - 376 48,641
Deficit / (Surplus) on the provision of services 6,900 3,759 = 786 = - (13,212) (1,767)
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21.  Amounts Reported for Resource Allocation Decisions (continued)

Directorate  Services anc Amounts not Amounts not Allocation of Cost of Corporate
Analysis Support  reported to included in Recharges Services Amounts
Services not management Income and

in Analysis  for decision Expenditure

making Account
2014/15
Income
Fees, charges and other service income (39,790) - - - - - (596) (40,386)
Interest and investment income - (54) - - - - - (54)
Income from Council Tax - - - - - - (5,132) (5,132)
Income from NNDR - - - - - - (2,848) (2,848)
Government grants and contributions - - - - - - (4,436) (4,436)
Profit on disposal of fixed assets - - - - - - (1,693) (1,693)
(39,790) (54) - - - - (14,705) (54,549)
Expenditure
Employee expenses 8,550 - - - - - - 8,550
Other service expenses 35,533 - - - - - 61 35,594
Efficiency Dividend - - - - - - 270 270
Interest and investment Expenditure - 2,801 - - - - - 2,801
Precepts andevies - 650 - - - - - 650
Payments to Housing Capital Receipts Pool - 269 - - - - - 269
44,082 3,721 - - - - 331 48,134
Deficit / (Surplus) on the provision of services 4,292 3,667 - - - - (14,374) (6,414
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22.  Agency Services

The Council carries oguinder an agency agreement with Derbyshire County Council, certain highways and
gulley cleaning work. The value of this work is shown in the following table.

2015/16 2014/15
Income 275 275
Expenditure (53) (109)
Net surplus arising on the agency agreement 222 166

23. aSYOSNRQ !'ff26l yOSa
During the year Members allowances totalle8bk (2014/15: £344k) as shown in the following table.

£000's 2015/16 2014/15
Basic Allowance 221 218
Telephone Allowance 8 11
Travel and Subsistence 10 8
Special Responsibility Allowances 112 107

351 344

24. OfficersCRemuneration

Senior Management Salaries

The cost to the Council of i@orporateManagement Team is shown in the following table.

Salary, Fees  Expenses Pension
And Allowances Contributions

Allowances

Chief Executive 2015/16 121,000 1,494 15,488 137,982
2014/15 121,000 1,492 15,488 137,980
Directorof Finance & Corporate Service 2015/16 80,580 1,494 10,314 92,388
2014/15 76,883 1,492 9,841 88,215
Director of Housing & Environmental 2015/16 77,077 1,494 9,866 88,437
2014/15 61,329 1,233 7,850 70,411
Director of Community & Planning 2015/16 78,030 1,494 9,988 89,512
2014/15 74,370 1,492 9,519 85,381
*The lower salary in 2014/15 was due to a 2 month vacancy

In addition, the Council has one other officer whose remuneration exceeds more than £p@j00€arin
total as showrbelow.

2015/16 2014/15

Number Number

£50,001 to £60,000 1 1
1 1
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24, h¥TFTAOSNDa @EHindef)SNI GA2Y
Exit Fackages

2015/16 2014/15 2015/16 2014/15
s Number Number Value (£) Value (£)
£0 to £20,000 1 - 8,643 -

£20,001 to £40,000 = 1 = 31,085
1 1 8,643 31,085

The total cost ofthese packageswhich relate to early termination payments made as part of voluntary
redundancyl NNJ y3ISYSy G a dzy RS Nwaddi@ged i te/ Compréhdnsive éome® and
Expenditure Statemenihere were no other agreed departures during the financial year.

25. External Audit Fees

The Council has incurred the following costs relating to the annual audit of the Stateméwmicotints,
certification of grant claims and other services provided by the Cdmoiternal auditors.

S 2015/16 2014/15

External Audit Fees 49 66
Grant Claim Certification Fees 16 24
Benchmarking existing service contracts - 10
Audit Commission Rebate - @)
Total 65 93

26. Grant Income

The Councilcredited the following grants, contributions and donations to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement in 26116:

s 2015/16 2014/15

Credited to Taxation and NoBpecific Grant Income (Note 8)

General Government Grants 4,200 4,436
Business Rate Reliefs (Section 31 Grants) 402 553
4,602 4,989

Credited to Net Cost of Service
Department of Works and Pensions (Benefit Subsidy and Welfare Reform) 17,941 18,181
Supported Housing 246 272
Contributions from Developers (section 106 Planning Agreements) 1,866 3,103
Other Grants and Contributions to Service Expenditure 828 847
20,881 22,403

The Councihasreceived a number of grants, contributions and donations that have yet to be recognised as
income as they have conditions attached to them, which if not met would require the monies or property to
be returned to the giver. The balancasat 31° March 216 are as follows:

£000 2015/16 2014/15

Capital Grants Received in Advance 174 211
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27. Related Parties

The Council is required to disclose material transactions with related parbedies or individuals that have

the potential to control orinfluence the Guncil or to be controlled or influenced by the Council. Disclosure

of these transactions allows readers to assess the extent to which the Council might have been constrained
in its ability to operate independently or might have securedthé A f A& G2 fAYAG y2i
bargain freely with the Council.

Central Government

Central ®vernment has effective control over the general operations of the Cogritils responsible for
providing the statutory framework within which th@ouncil operates, provides the majority of its funding in
the form of grants and prescribes the terms of many of the transactions that the Council has with other
parties (e.g. council tax bills, housingnieéts). Grants received from Governmerggdartmerts are set out

in the subjective analysis in Notd 2 Amounts Reported for Resources Allocation Decisibehtor and
Credita values are analysed irokés 12 and 15 respectively.

Elected Members

The Council appoints elected members to siteggresentatives in an official capidy on committees of local
voluntary and community organisations. Some of these organisations are also grant funded by the Council.
In addition, there are some members who also sit on these committees as an indepgoelsoin not
representing the Council, or whnayhave close family employed by these organisations.

In each case, the member is part of a wider decision making body and cannot on their own materially
influence operations or funding, etc. In addition, members concerned are required to declare an interest in
any funding decisions made by the Council irichtthey are in attendance and cannibien participate in

any discussion or decision. The Council maintains appropriate records of these related parties in accordance
with its Constitution. This applies to both Council Officers and Members.

All members ee required to specify relationships that they have such as through employment and
directorships, etc. During 26/16, the Council had no dealingsith any companies or organisations
declared byelectedmembers.
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28.  Capital Expenditure an€apital Financing

The total amount of capital expenditure incurred in the year is shown irfahewing table, together with

the resources that have been used to finance it.

TheCapital Financing Requirement (CKR) | Y S| adzNB 2 F (n&ef to batrozyfdd dapitl & dzy
purposes. It increases with new borrowing and is reduced as loans are rpdhidmounts seaside to

repay future debt ¢ KS / 2dzy OAf Qa 20SNItf RSodG 2dziadltyRAy3 OF

The position for 208/16 is shownin the following table

2015/16 2014/15

Capital Financing Requirement at 1 April 68,116 69,477

Add: Capital Expenditure

Property, Plant and Equipment 9,515 6,243
Investment Properties 0 0
Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital ursiatute 2,300 1,279
Total Expenditure 11,814 7,522

Less: Source of Finance
Capital Receipts (32) 447)
Government Grants and External Financing (1,214 (866)
Other External Contributions (1,135) (320)
General Fund Revenue Contributions (1,064) (185)
Housing Revenue Account Contributions (8,207) (5,509)
Planning AgreementsS106 Developer Contributions (76) (196)
Total Financing (11,628) (7,522)
Minimum Revenue Provision (232) (242)
Voluntary Revenue Contribution (131) (111)
Actual LoarPrincipal Repaid 0 (2,007)
Total Repayments and Revenue Provisions (364) (1,360)
Capital Financing Requirement at 3March 67,938 68,116
Actual Borrowings OutstandingGross (Note 18) 57,451 57,451
Investments- Shortterm Investments Outstanding (11,000) (12,000)
Net Borrowings Outstanding (Gross less Investments) 46,451 45,451

29. Defined Benefit Pension Schemes
Nature of the Scheme

The Local Government Pension Scheme is available for Local Government in Emglawles. All
employees are bought into the scheme unlessytithoose the option to opt out. South Derbyshire District
Council is part of the Derbyshire Local Government Pension Sclukiolkeis administered by the Derbyshire

County Council Pension SectiIncome and expenditure of the Scheme is accounted for in a Pension Fund
YIylFr3aSR o0& GKS [/ 2dzydeée /2dzyOAf Qa tSyaazya /2YYAGGS:
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29. Defined Benefit Pension Schemésontinued)

TheFRund complies with Local Government Pension Scheme (Administr&exgn)lations 2008 and the draft
statutory guidance issued on 2Tuly 2008 and incorporates changes approved by the Pensions Committee
on 26" September 2008.

As the administering body Derbyshire County Council has a statutory responsibility for admmigise
pension scheme under thieocal Government Pension Scheme Regulations and associated legislation under
Sections 712 & 24 of the Superannuation Act 197is is delegted to the Pensions Committee.

Participation in the Local Authority PensidBcheme

As part of the terms and conditions of employment of its officers the coummakes contributions towards
the cost of posemployment benefitsAlthough there benefits will not actually be payable until employees
retire, the Council has a commitmeta make the payment¢for those benefits) and to disclose them at the
time that employees eartheir future entitiement.

The Council participates in the Local Government PenSicimemeadministered by Derbyshire County
Council. This is a fundetkfined benefit final salargcheme, meaning that the Council and employees pay
contributions into a fundO 1 £ Odzf F G SR 4 | £ S@St AyiGSyRSR G2 ol fl
assets.

D2@SNYlyOS 2F (KS / 2dzyOAftQa tSyarazy {OKSYS

The Schemés operated under the regulatory framework for the Local Government Pension Scheme and the
governance of the Scheme is the responsibility of the Pensions CommR@&y is determined in
accordance with the Pension Fund Regulations. The investment maraigees Fund are appointed by the
Pensions Committee.

Pensions Risk

The principal risks to the Council of the Scheme are the longevity assumptions, statutory changes to the
Scheme, structural changes (i.e. large scale withdrawals) changes to inflation, yimldd and the
performance of the equity investments held by the Scheme. These are mitigated to a certain extent by the
statutory requirements to charge the General Fund and Housing Revenue Account the amounts required by
statute as described in the acaating policies note to these Accounts, iNote 1

Discretionary Post Retirement Benefits

These are unfunded defined benefit arrangements for which liabilities are recognised when awards are
made. Therés no investment assets built up to meet these pension liabilities and cash has to be generated
to meet actual pension payments as they eventually fall due.

Transactions relating to retirement benefitg CIES Charges

The Council recognises the cost of retient benefits in the Cost of Services on Continuing Operations when
they are earned by employees, rather than when the benefits are eventually paid as pensions.

However, the charge the Council is required to make ag&wsincil Tax and Housing Reistbased on the

cash payable in the year, and the real cost of retirement benefits is reversed out in the adjustments between
accounting basis and funding basis andegulations in the MovemenhiReserves Statement. The following
transactions have been madn the CIES and the adjustments between accounting basis and funding basis
under regulations line, in the Movemem Reserves Statement during the year

88



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

29. Defined Benefit Pension Schemésontinued)

2015/16 2014/15

Included in Net Cost of Services:

Current Service Cost 1,837 1,472
Past Service Cost/(Gain) including curtailments - -
Pension Strain - -

1,837 1,472
Included in Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure
Interest income on plaassets (,770) (2,154)
Interest cost on defined benefit obligations 2,728 3,125
958 971
Net charge/(credit) to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account 2,795 2,443
Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Changes inlemographic assumptions - -
Changes in financial assumptions (7,572) 10,735
Other Experience (1,246) (664)
Return on assets excluding amounts included in net intere: 1,720 (3,830)
Total (7,098) 6,241

Adjustments BetweenAccounting Basis and Funding Basis under Regulations
Reversal of items relating to retirement benefits debited or credited on the Provision o (2,795) (2,443)
Services in the CIES

Actual Amount Charged Against the General Fund Balancéfmsions in the Year
9YL 28SNEQ /2y(iNAROdziAz2yad tleéltofS (2 (K 1,532 1,505

Net (credit)/charge to the General Fund (1,263) (938)

The Current Service Cost figures include an allowance for administration expenses plifck@¥tged from
2014/15.
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29. Defined Benefit Pension Schemésontinued)

The following tables showhe changes between the value of the liabilities and as§eteestments)of the
Cound t Qa t Syaizy {OKSYS Ay (KS & ®imNihdse/figure§ &&Sbaseddd NI f f
an independent actuarial valuation of the Pension Fund as aiVaich.

Reconciliation of the Present Value of the Scheme Liabilities 2015/16 2014/15
£000's

Balance at 1 April (85,473) (73,195)
CurrentService Cost (1,837) (1,472)
Interest Cost on Defined Benefit Obligation (2,728) (3,125)
Contributions by Members (385) (376)
Changes in Demographic Assumptions = =
Changes in Financial Assumptions 7,572 (20,735)
Past Service (Costs) includmgtailments = >
Other Experience 1,246 717
Estimated Benefits Paid 2,530 2,558
Unfunded Benefits 154 155
Balance at 31 March (78,921) (85,473)

Reconciliation of the Present Value of the Scheme Assets 2015/16 2014/15
£000's

Balance as at 1 April 55,689 50,537
Interest Income on Plan Assets 1,770 2,154
Contributions by Members 385 376
Contributions by Employer 1,378 1,350
Contributions in respect of unfunded benefit: 154 155
Return on Assets excludiagnounts included in net interest (1,720) 3,830
Estimated Benefits Paid (2,530) (2,558)
Unfunded Benefits Paid (154) (155)
Balance at 31 March 54,972 55,689

The expected return on scheme assets is determined by considering the expected returns available on the
assetsfrom the current investment policy. Expected yields on fixed interest investments are based on gross
redemption

Analysisof scheme assets anéabilities

Fair Value of Assets in Pension 54,972 55,689 50,537 47,850 43,021

Scheme
Present Value of Defined Benefit (78,921) (85,473) (73,195) (75,061) (65,033)
Obligation
(Deficit) in the Scheme (23,950) (29,784) (22,658) (27,211) (22,012)
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29. Defined Benefit Pension Schemésontinued)

Thetable shows that there is a continuing deficit on the Pension Scheme. This can fluctuate between years
due to changes in assumptions and the value of annual payments into the Faediabilities show the
underlying commitments that the Council has i tlongterm to pay retirement benefits. The total liability

of £78.9n (2015: £85.5n) has a substantial impact on the net worth of the Council as recorded in the
Balance Sheet, resulting in a net liability a#fim (2015: £29.8m).

However, statutory arragements for funding the deficit meant that the financial position of the Council is
not materially affected in any one year. Plans are in place to reduce the deficit on the Pension Fund over
time through various pension reforms affecting the Local GovenirRension Scheme at a national level.

The net derease irthe deficit in2015/16 is approximately . Although the return on investments in the

Fund was lower than expected, this was more than offset by more optimistic assumptions being made by the
C dzys R@uary. In particular, the net discount rate which is used to measure future returns and liabilities
was increased and this is favourable compared to the continuing level of low inflation.

Major categories of plan assets
¢ KS t SyaAi 2 ycoidnsfne llowiriy aafeodies, by pration of the total assets held:

2016 2016 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015
Quoted Quoted Quoted Quoted

Prices in  Prices not Percentage Pricesin  Prices not
Active in Active of Total Active in Active of Total
Markets Markets Assets Markets WEWGIS Assets

Equity Securities:

Consumer 4,520 0 4,520 8% 4,410 0 4,410 8%
Manufacturing 5,128 0 5,128 9% 5,581 0 5,581 10%
Energy & Utilities 3,133 0 3,133 6% 4,066 0 4,066 7%
Financial Institutions 4,310 0 4,310 8% 4,327 0 4,327 8%
Health & Care 2,385 0 2,385 4% 2,491 0 2491 4%
Information Technology 1,535 0 1,535 3% 1,120 0 1,120 2%
Other 5,624 0 5,624 10% 5,571 0 5571 10%
Government Bonds:

gr‘;rgg)rate S ([mEsimen! 0 3044 3,044 6% 0 2,690 2,690 5%
UK Government 6,158 0 6,158 11% 6,794 0 6,794 12%
Other 1,097 0 1,097 2% 1,474 0 1,474 3%
Private Equity:

All 746 225 971 2% 272 142 414 1%
Real Estate

UK property 0 3,277 3,277 6% 0 2,701 2,701 5%
Investment Funds & Unit

Trusts

Equities 10,444 149 10,592 19% 9,733 337 10,071 18%
Bonds 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Infrastructure 627 317 944 2% 155 291 445 1%
Cash & Cash Equivalents 0 0 0 0%
All 0 2,254 2,254 4% 0 3,534 3,534 6%

45,706 9,266 54,972 100% 45,995 9,694 55,689 100%
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29. Defined BenefitPension Schemegontinued)
Basis forEstimating Liabilities

Liabilities have been assed bythe Actuaryusing the projected unit method, an estimate of the pensions
that will be payable in future years dependent on assumptions about mortality ratdary levels etc.
Estimateshave beerbased on data pertaining to thiatest full valuation of thePension Schemas at 3%
March 20B. The assumptions are shown in the following table.

2015/16 | 2014/15

Mortality Assumptions (years):

Men 22.0 22.0
Women 24.2 24.2

Longevity at 65 for Future

Pensioners:
Men 24.1 24.1
Women 26.6 26.6

PrincipalAssumptions in the
Valuation of the Liability

Inflation / Rate of Increase in 2.20% 2.40%
Pensions

Rate of Increase in Salaries 3.20% 3.30%
Discount Rate 3.50% 3.20%

Takeup of option to convert
annual pension into retirement

lump sum:
Service to April 2009 50% 50%
Service post April 2009 75% 75%

Information about the Defined Benefit Obligation

Defined benefit obligation illustrates the profile of tseheme liabilitis betweentypesof member, incluthg
the weighted average duration of the pension obligation.

Change in assumptions at 31 March 2016 Liability Split Weighted Average
Duration

%

Active Members 41.70 23.20
DeferredMembers 19.80 23.30
Pensioner Members 38.50 11.70
100.00 17.70

Sensitivity Analysis

The sensitivity analysis shows the effect a change in financial assumptions used would have on the value of
the scheme liabilities as at 3March 205 on varying basis.

To quantify the uncertainty around life expectancy a calculation was completed on a 1 year increase in life
expectancy for sensitivity purposes giviag approximate 3% increase in cost of benefits. In practice the
actualcost of a one year increase would depend on the structure of the revised assunfpti@xample do
survival rates predominantly apply at younger or older ages
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29.  Defined Benefit Pension Schemésontinued)

Change in assumptions at 31 March 2016 Approximate % Increase tc¢ Approximate monetary
Employer Liability amount £000

0.5% decrease in Real Discount 10.0 7,920

Rate

1 year increase in Member Life 3.0 2,368

Expectancy

0.5% increase in Salary Increase 2.0 1,864

Rate

0.5% increase in Pension Increas 8.0 5,992

Rate

Projected Defined Benefit Cost for the Period 31 March 201

The Projected Defined Benefitagm analysis of the projected amount to be chadg® the operaing profit
for the period to the 31 March 207 andis shown in the following table.

Period Ended 31 March 2017 Assets Obligations Net (Liability)/asset

£000 £000 % of

Projected Service Cost 0 1,581 (1,581) (27)
Past Service Cost including 0 0 0 0
curtailments

Effects of settlements 0 0 0 0
Total Service Cost 0 1,581 (1,581) (27)
Interest Income on plan assets 1,912 0 1,912 33
Interest cost on defined benefit 0 2,751 (2,751) 47)
obligation

Total Net Interest Cost 1,912 2,751 (839) (14)
Total Included in Profit & Loss 1,912 4,332 (2,420) (42)

30. Leases

An operating lease was used to finance one vehicle in 2814 he lease is now fully complete with no
further cash payments due.

Other land and building leases primarily consist of the lease of an Industrial Estate where the rental payable
in 2015/16 was£50k (2014/15: £50K) plus some other minor commercial properties. The total future cash
payments required under these leases astimated at £450k (2015: £484K).

The Council was committed at 3March 2016 to making payments 8450k(2015: £485k) under operating
leases, comprising the following elements:
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

30. Leases (continued)

Other Vehicles, Other Land  Vehicles,

Land and Plant and and Plantand

Buildings Equipment Buildings Equipment
Within one year 52 - 52 52 1 53
Between two & five years 204 - 204 201 - 201
After five years 194 - 194 231 - 231
450 - 450 484 1 485

The Council rents some properties to tenants under lease arrangements. Amounts receivable under these
leases in 2015/16 wak717k(2014/15: £671k). The asset value of these properties &t\8drch 2016 was
£5,000k 015: £4,474K)

31.  Prior YearAdjustment
There were no prior year adjustments affecting the Accounts fob208L

32. Events after the Balance Sheet Date

Thesehave been navents occurring between the Balance Sheéate of 3f' March 205 and the date the
accounts are audited, approved and signed @#. 22" September 206 ¢ following audit) that have a
bearing on the financial results.

33.  Contingent Liabilities
Municipal Mutual Insurance Limited (MMI)

In September 1992, the mainsurer for local authorities (MMI) declared that it was no longer able to write
YS6 AyadaNI yOS o6dzariySaa FyR ¢g2dzZ R 6S 3I2Ay3a Ayidz2 daN
between 1990 and 1992. These losseduced MMI's net assets to lavel below the minimum regulatory
solvency requirement.

Shortly after the run off declaration, MMI negotiated a Scheme of Arrangement with its creditors, who were
mainly local authorities. This was subsequently agreed by the High Court and becameeeffeati January
2004.In summary, the scheme allows MMI to claw back claims paid on behalf of scheme creditors from
October 1992 if at some point MMI could not foresee a solvent run off for the Company. The Council was a
policy holder with MMI in 1992; isubsequently became part of the Scheme and is covered by the
arrangement.

{AYyOS mMppHE aal KIS O2yildAydzSR G2 aSaidtsS 2dziadlyR
run off was expected to have been completed by 2006. However, some claivastdken longer to settle

than envisaged. The main issue that MMI have been facing is that they are stilgpigkitiaims that flow

from longterm diseases such as asbestos related conditions.

In October 2012, MMI published their latest set of acdsuwhich showed a deteriorating financial
performance with a net liability on their balance sheet of £152.8m. Consequently, in November 2012, the
Directors of MMI triggered the Scheme of Arrangement. The control of the company then transferred from
the Directors to the appointed administrator, Ernst and Young (EY).
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33.  Contingent Liabilitiegcontinued)

9, O2y RdzOGSR | NEOASG 2F aalLQad TFAYlFIYyOAL S L2 aAidA
outstanding. Under the Scheme of Arrangement, EY céatia Levy, under clawback arrangements, on
creditors to make good a financial shortfall. The Levy is subject to a minimum threshold.

As part of EY reviewing the assets and liabilities of MMI, they commissioned an actuarial review of the
insurance liabiities as at 31 December 2012. This concluded that the projection for future claims is
uncertain and they provided MMI with a range of estimatéssing this information and based on
assumptions regarding investment returns, EY indicated that a Levy of between 9.5% and 28% is required to
achieve a projected solvent run off. In April 2013, EY informed all creditors, including the Council, that they
were setting a Levy of 15%, which is based on apuoidt estimate.This has since been increased to 25%.

The Scheme requires EY to review the Levy rate at least once per year and they can adjust the rate up or
down depending on liability trends. Due to thetent nature of many claims that MMI is still receiving and

that many of the trends in reporting continue to be adverse, the projections are subject to substantial
uncertainty.

The levy for each creditor is based on the amount of claims settled bysiviibe 1992, subject to a minimum
threshold of £50,000As at 31 March 205, MMI had settled claims on behalf of the Council since 1992 to
the value of £131,645. At this stage, thdseone known claim outstandingvith an estimated liability of
£8,000. The Council paid a levy of £12,247 in 2013ddd will make a further payment in 2016/17 in
recognition of the outstanding claim.

AAAAA

Although to-date, this matterK & y 234 YFGSNAIfteé& FFFSOGSR G(KS [/ 2dzy
future levies igpossible and could be greater. As EY have highlighted, there is much uncertainty around any
future payment and further claims, as yet unknown, may arise in the future.
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Housing Revenue Account
For the year ended 31 March 2016

Income and Expenditure Statement

The Housing Revenue AccourtiRA Income and Expenditure Statement shows the economic cost in the
year of providing housing services in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices, rather than
the amount to be funded from rentsThe Councitharge rents to cover expenditl in accordance with
regulations; this may be different from the accounting cost. The increase or decrease in the year, on the
basis of which rents are raised, is shown inlHiRAMovementin ReserveStatement.

2015/16 2014/15

General 1,616 1,417
Special 812 785
Rents, rates & taxes 9 26
Depreciation & Impairment of NCA's 3,160 3,648
Provision for Bad Debts 105 10
Supervision & Management 5,702 5,885
Repairs & Maintenance 3,372 3,305
Total Expenditure before Exceptional Items 9,074 9,190
Cost of HRA Self Financing (Exceptional Item) - -
Total Expenditure 9,074 9,190
Dwelling Rents (12,499) (12,264)
Non-Dwelling Rents (113) (110)
Charges for Servicé&sFacilities (a71) (183)
Contributions towards Expenditure (54) (42)
Supporting People (246) (289)
Total Income (13,083) (12,887)
Net Cost of HRA Services as included in the Comprehensive I&E (4,009) (3,697)
HRA share aforporate & Democratic Core 144 144
HRA share of other amounts included in Cost of Services = =
Net Cost of HRA Services (3,866) (3,553)
Losses/(Gains) on sale of HRA1carrent assets 69 (27)
Interest payable and similaharges 1,584 1,820
HRA investment income (18) -
Pensions interest cost & expected return on pension assets 216 195
Surplus for Year on HRA Services (2,014) (1,565)
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Housing Revenue Account
For the year ended 31 March 2016

Movement on the Housing Revenéecount

The Movement on the HR3tatement takes the outturn on the HRA Income and Expenditure Statement and
reconciles it to the surplus or deficit for the yaan the HRA, calculated in accordance with the requirements
of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989.

2015/16 = 2014/15(restated)

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,382 2,810
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year on the HRA Income and Expenditure

Statement 2,014 1,565
Adjustments between accounting and funding basis under regulations (2,969) (1,994)
Netdecrease before transfers to Earmarked Reserves (955) (428)
Transfer to Earmarked Reserves = s
Decrease for the year on the HRA (955) (428)
Balance at the end of the year 1,426 2,382

Note to the Statement of Movement on the Housing Revenue Account
2015/16 = 2014/15(restated)

Items included in the HRA Income and Expenditure Account
but excluded from the movement on HRA Balance for the yee

Revaluation and impairment of nesurrent assets 3,167 3,654
Retirement benefits charged/(credite2d) 630 490
Adjustments in relation to Short Term compensated absence: 1 )
(Gains)/losses on sale of HRA Acurrent assets® 69 (46)

3,868 4,095

Items not included in theHRA Income and Expenditure
Account but included in the movement on HRA Balance for tt

year
Revenue contribution to finance major repairs (4,205) (5,500)
Revenue contributions to finance new build (2,287) (287)
Employer's contributions payabte the Pensions Fund and
retirement benefits payable direct to pensionérs (345) (302)
(6,837) (6,089)
Net additional amount required by statute to be debited or
(credited) to the HRA for the year (2,969) (1,994)
Notes

1. Transfers to / fronCapital Adjgtment Account
2. Transfers to / from Pensions Reserve
3. Transfers to / from Capital Receipts Reserve
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Notes to the Housing Revenue Account
For the Year Ended 31 March 2056

1. Introduction

The Housing Revenue Account is a record of expenditure on, and income from, the provisionaduocl
housing, and the form and content of the Account is prescribed by statute.

¢CKS |1 2dzaAy3d wS@SHI3E0S RO 2 Idzaf RsuppodiiagEChidr§uacEnS otk to and from
the Housing Revenue Account (e.g. from the General Fund) are limited to special circumstances.

2. Housing Stock

The number of dwellings in th@ouncia K 2 dza A y 3 ° Karch Q0bStotalled 2,973(2015: 2,990
properties. This followed the sale of IZJINR LISNII A Sa dzy RSNJ G KS D2 Ok Sy i Q32
is broken down ovetype of propertiesas shown in the following table.

2015/16 2014/15 2013/14

Houses 1,552 1,568 1,583
Flats 785 786 789
Bungalows 636 636 636
2,973 2,990 3,008

Dwelling houses within the Housing Revenue Account are valued in accordance with the RICS Appraisal and
Valuation Manual, as published by the Royal Institution of Chart&ad/eyors, and DCLG guidance.
Accordingly the Existing Use Value for Social Housing®E)YYas been used as the basis of valuation. The
beacon approach to valuation of the housing stock has been adopted as recommended by the DCLG,
including the regionkadjustment to be adopted within the ELBH valuation.

The vacant possession value (open market value) of Council dwellings a5Ma@h 205 was£267,267k

(2015: £263,51&). This does not compare to the Balance Sheet, which showsxikténgUse Value, the
difference being an indication of the economic and social costs of providing Council housing at less then
market rent.

3. Major Repairs Reserve

The Major RepairReserve is ugkto fund major impovements todlincil properties Expenditure ihanced
from this Reserve is shown in Note The movement on the Reserve during tB@15/16 is summarised
below:

£000's 2015/16 2014/15
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,704 1,648
Add Depreciation Provision 3,226 2,988
Use of CapitaReceipts Reserve - -
Revenue Contribution for Capital 4,206 5,500
Amount available for capital expenditure on HRA Land, Houses and Other Prog 9,136 10,137
Less Capital expenditure in the year (including Depreciation) (7,433) (8,433)
Balanceat the end of the year 1,703 1,704
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Notes to the Housing Revenue Account
For the Year Ended 31 March 2056

4. Property, Plant and Equipment

Year ended 31 March 2016 Council Land and Vehicles, Assets Under Surplus Assets Total Investment
Dwellings Buildings Plantand Construction Property, Properties

Equipment Plant and
Equipment

Cost or valuation

At 1 April 2015 89,591 2,366 132 - - 92,089 211 92,300
Additions 4,175 38 - 4,112 - 8,325 - 8,325
Disposals (550) (9 (16) - - (575) - (575)
Transfers - (105) - - 105 - - -
Revaluations (2,553) 6 - - - (2,547) - (2,547)
At 31 March 2016 90,663 2,296 116 4,112 105 97,292 211 97,503

Depreciation and Impairment

At 1 April 2015 - - (98) - - (98) - (98)
Charge for the Year (3,106) (114) (6) - - (3,226) - (3,226)
Disposals - - 16 - - 16 = 16
Transfers = = = = = = = =
Impairments 66 (6) - - - 60 - 60
Revaluations 3,040 120 - - - 3,160 3,160
At 31 March 2016 - - (88) - - (88) - (88)

Net Book Value
At 31 March 2016 90,663 2,296 28 97,204 211 97,415

At 1 April 2015 89,591 2,366 34 - - 91,991 211 92,202
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Notes to the Housing Revenue Account
For the Year Ended 31 March 2056

4. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

Year ended 31March 2015 Council Land and Vehicles, Assets Under Surplus Asset: Total Investment
Dwellings Buildings Plantand Construction Property, Properties

Equipment Plant and
Equipment

Cost or valuation

At 1 April 2014 87,713 2,136 102 - - 89,950 193 90,143
Additions 5,412 164 32 - - 5,608 - 5,608
Disposals (645) (12) - - - (657) - (657)
Transfers - - - - - - - -
Revaluations recognised in tfevaluation (2,889) 78 - - - (2,811) 19 (2,792)
Reserve

At 31 March 2015 89,591 2,366 133 - - 92,090 211 92,301

Depreciation and Impairment

At 1 April 2014 - - (93) - - (93) - (93)
Charge for the Year (2,887) (95) (6) - - (2,989) - (2,989)
Disposals - - - - - - - -
Transfers - - - - - - - -
Impairments recognised in the Provision 1 (740) (56) - - - (796) - (796)
Services

Depreciation written out to the revaluatior 3,627 151 - - - 3,778 - 3,778
reserve

At 31 March2015 0) - (99) - - (99) - (99)

Net Book Value
At 31 March 2015 89,591 2,366 34 - - 91,991 211 92,202

At 1 April 2014 87,713 2,136 9 = = 89,857 193 90,050
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Notes to the Housing Revenue Account
For the Year Ended 31 March 2056

5. Capital Expenditure

£000's 2015/16 2014/15
Capital Investment
Operational Assets 8,338 5,609
8,338 5,609
Sources of Funding
External Grants 95 100
Capital Receipts in year 505 64
Revenue contribution 2,287 -
Capital Receipts Reserve 1,245 -
Major Repairs Reserve 4,206 5,445
8,338 5,609
6. Capital Receipts from Disposal of Land, Houses and Other Property
£000's 2015/16 2014/15
Land = s
Council Homes (803) (928)
Total Receipts (803) (928)
Less: Pooled payments to Central Government 313 269
Net ReceiptfRetained (transferred to Capital Receipts Reserve) (490) (659)

The retained receipts are earmarked in the Housing Capital Receipts Reserve to fu
/| 2dzy OAf Q& b S, whidlisfo BrovideNdvEDUhcYHESIngfor rent.

7. Rent Arrears

A summary of rent arrears and prepayments is shown in the follotainig:

£000's 2015/16 2014/15
Current Tenant Arrears 220 230
Former Tenant Arrears 89 174
Total Tenant Arrears 309 404

8. Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts

The provision for bad and doubtful debts relatingrémts and other charges, made against the Renedns
in Note 7 aboveis £212k (2015: £232).

0. Depreciation and Impairment of Fixed Assets

The Dwellings in the Housing Revenue Account were valuedf26 aP6k. After taking account of houses
sold in 20%/16 and the Social Housing Discount Factor, the vacant possession value of the remaining
dwellings at 31March 2016 was £90,66X (2015: £89,591k). The lower figureof £90,66k shown in the
accounts represents the cost to tli&uncilof providing housing at less than open market rends a result

of the valuation the CIES was creditedth £60k (2014/15: £740k) for the reversal of previous year
impairments. This gain has been transferred to the Capital Adjustment Account.
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Notes to the Housing Revenue Account
For the Year Ended 31 March 2056

9. Depreciation and Impairment of Fixed Assgisontinued)

The Housing Revenue Account assets were valued as™al@th 205; the balancesheet value reflects
sales of dwellings and depreciation in the yedihe revaluation was in accordance with the Government's
resource accounting policy, at Existing Use Valbecial Housing.

As shown in Note Depreciation of£3,226 (2015: £298%K) has been chargetb the HRA This figure is
made up ofE3,106k (2015: £2,887k) for Council Dwellingand £12®& (2015: £102k) is in respect of garages,
shops and other asset3hese amounts have bedmen credited back to the HRA below the net operating
expenditure as a transfer from the Major Repairs Reserve.

10. Pension Costs

As part of the terms and conditions of employment of its officers, @uinciloffers retirement benefits.
Although these benefits will not actually be payable until employees retireCthencilhas a commitment to
make the payments that need to be disclosed at the time that employees earn their future entitiement.

The Council péicipates in the Local Government Pension Scheme administered by Derbyshire County
Council. This is a funded scheme, meaning that the Authority and employees pay contributions into a fund,
calculated at a level intended to balance the pensions liabilities investment assets.

The cost of retirement benefits are recognised in the Net Cost of Services when they are earned by
employees, rather than when the benefits are eventually paid as pensions.

However the charge required to be made against the HouRegenue Account is based on the cash payable
in the year, so the real cost of retirement benefits is reversed out of the Housing Revenue Account after Net
Operating Expenditure.
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The Collection Fund Account
For the year ended 31 March 2016

This account reflects the statutory requirements fibre Council as éBilling Authorié &o maintain a
separate Collection Fund Account. This shows the transactions @dbacilin relation to NorDomestic
Rates and the Council Tax and illustrates the way in which these have been distributed tdaqysemeg the

| 2 dzy GehdraRRund.

£000's 2015/16 @ 2014/15

Income

Council Tax Income
Business Rates Income
Deferrals and TPP
Total Income

Expenditure

Council TaRrecepts (Note 4)

Business Rates Precepts (Note 6)

Transitional Protection Payments

Previous Year's Surplus Paid to Preceptors (Notes 4 & 6)
Cost of Collection

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts

Provision for Business Rates Appeals

(Surplus) / Deficit on the Fund

Fund Balance Brought Forward
(Surplus) / Deficit in Year
Fund Balance as at 31st March

Council TaElement (Note 1)
Business Rate Element

(47,471) (45,729)
(23,351) (22,737)

(86)

(70,822) (68,552)

47,013 44,822
21,980 21,080
26 -
1,221 173
92 91
338 460
1,489 54
1,337 (1,872)
(1,344) 528
1,337 (1,872
(7)  (1,344)
(407) (696)
400 (648)

The increase imcome for 2015/16 was due to an overall increase in Council Tax of 1.8%, together with

O2yiAydZAy3d IANRGGK Ay GKS ydzYoSNI 27
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The increase in Council Tax was due to other Preceptounth) B@rbyshire froze its level of Tax in 2015/16.
Approximately 90% of Council Tax income and 60% of Business Rates income is passed over to other

Preceptors and this is reflected in the increases in the above table.

Due to the cumulative surplus on therd as at 3% March 2015 of £1.34m, additional payments were made
in 2015/16 to all Preceptors to redistribute this surplus. The largest cost on the Fund for 2015/16 was the
increase in provision for Business Rate appeals. This pushed that part of thanfeudeficit as at 31March

2016.

An additional provision was required under accounting regulations, to recognise that some larger businesses
have lodged appeals with the District Valuer against their rating assessment. The provision is made as a
contingency should their appeals be successful and a refund of rates becomes due.
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The Collection Fund Account
For the year ended 31 March 2016

1. Council Tax

The introduction of Council Tax o'l LINAf wmdpdpo NBGAASR GKS YSiK2R 2
Collection Fund. The main features of the arrangemeangs

a) Interest is no payable between the General Fund and the Collection Fund on-fagh
deficits/surpluses. All interest is payable directly to the General Fund, as shown on the Income and
Expenditure Account.

b) The yearend surplus or deficit on thedllection Fund is distributedo the Billing and Precepting
Authorities on the basis of estimatemade in January of each yegrd balance.This also applies to
the Business Rates element.

The balance has been disaggregated for the purpose of theseunts to attibute relevant amounts to the
Precepting Athorities and theCouncil, as th&illing Aithority as follows:

£000's 2015/16 2014/15
Derbyshire County Council (297) (507)
Derbyshire Police and Crime Commissioner (46) (79)
Derbyshire Fire and Rescue Authority (18) (32)

(361) (617)
South Derbyshire District Council (46) (79)

(407) (696)

2. Council Tax Valuation Bands

Most domestic Dwellings (including flats) whether rented or owned, occupied or not, are stidbfeatincil
Tax. Each Dwelling is allocated to one of eight bands according to their open market capital valupai 1
1991.

|
QO
>
o

A Between 0 and 40,000
B Between 40,001 and 52,000
c Between 52,001 and 68,000
D Between 68,001 and 88,000
E Between 88,001 and 120,000
F Between 120,001 and 160,000
G Between 160,001 and 320,000
H Greater than 320,001
3. Council TaBase

¢KS Y2dzylG 2F /2dzyOAt ¢ E LI &lof$S A& KA Odit IGGKSR /¢
estimated number of chargeable dwellingisbject to Council Tagxpressed in relation to those dwellings in
Band D.The Tax Base for 28/ 6 wasbased on 4®07 chargeable dwelling&0,529 in 2014/15)

After allowing for national exemptions atalcaldiscounts, such as the Single Persons Discount, the Tax Base
for 2015/16, on which the Council Tax rate was set, is shown in the following table.
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The Collection Fund Account
For the year ended 31 March 2016

3. Council TaBase (continued)
Calculated Ratio to Equivalent  2014/15
number of Band D number of
Dwellings Dwellings
2015/16
X 28 5/9 15 15
A 9,770 6/9 6,513 6,522
B 8,603 719 6,691 6,636
c 6,533 8/9 5,807 5,701
D 6,155 1 6,155 6,024
E 3,486 11/9 4,261 4,226
F 1,811 13/9 2,616 2,586
G 864 15/9 1,440 1,423
H 63 18/9 126 124
33,624 33,257
The Band D Couih Tax rate for South Derbyshire District Council #650.25 for 20%/16, unchanged from
2014/15.
4. Council TaPrecepts and Demands
2015/16 Precept Surplus Total
£000's
Derbyshire County Council 34,295 365 34,660
Derbyshire Police and Crime Commissioner 5,314 56 5,370
Derbyshire Fire and Rescue Authority 2,136 23 2,159
South Derbyshire District Council 5,267 56 5,323
47,013 500 47,513
2014/15 Precept Surplus Total
£000's
Derbyshire County Council 32,657 126 32,783
Derbyshire Police and Crime Commissioner 5,059 18 5,077
Derbyshire Fire and Rescue Authority 2,034 8 2,042
South Derbyshire District Council 5,072 20 5,092
44,822 173 44,995
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The Collection Fund Account
For the year ended 31 March 2016

5. Non-Domestic Rates

Non-Domestic Rates ammanagedon a Mtional basis. The Government specifies an amount and sutoject
the effects of transitional arrangementand any other prevailing religfslocal businesses pay rates
calculated by multiplying theirateable value by that amounin 20155/16 the amount was48.0p in the
pound(2014/15: 47.1p). The Council is responsible for collecting ratesfthra the ratepayers in its area.

The total rateable valu®f business premises in South Derbystate31® March 205 was £56,792,321
(2015: £%6,516,948 ¢ an increase of 3% in business space in the area, mainly due to growth in new business
units and expansionsThe totalamount ofNon Domestic Rates collectedsizared on the following basis:

Public Body %
Central Government 50%
South Derbyshir®istrict Council 40%
Derbyshire County Council 9%
Derbyshire Fire and Rescue Authority 1%

The deficit balanceon the Business Rates element of £400n the Co#iction Fund Accounthas been
disaggregated for the purpose of these Accounts to attribute relevant amounts to the precepting authorities
and theCouncil as th&illing Authority as follows:

£000's 2015/16 | 2014/15
Central Government 200 (324)
Derbyshire CountgZouncil 36 (58)
Derbyshire Fire and Rescue Authority 4 (6)

240 (389)
South Derbyshire District Council 160 (259)

400 (648)

6. Non-Domestic RatdDemands

These are the amounts (precepts) paid into the General Funds of the preceptors under statute.

2015/16 Precept  Surplus Total
£000's
Central Government 10,990 361 11,351
Derbyshire County Council 1,978 65 2,043
Derbyshire Firand Rescue Authority 220 7 227
South Derbyshire District Council 8,792 288 9,080
21,980 721 22,701
2014/15 Precept  Surplus Total
£000's
Central Government 10,540 - 10,540
Derbyshire County Council 1,897 - 1,897
Derbyshire Fire and Rescue Authority 211 - 211
South Derbyshire District Council 8,432 - 8,432
21,080 - 21,080
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Glossary

ACCOUNTING PERIOD

Theperiod of time covered by theotounts, normally a period of twelve months commencing 3n 1
April. The end of the accounting period is the Balance Sheet 8afeviarch each year.

ACCRUALS

Sums included in the Finalc@ounts to recognise revenue and d@ap income and expenditure
earned or incurred in the financial year, but for which actual payment had not been received or
made as at 3 March.

ACTUARIAL GAINS AND LOSSES

For a Defined Benefit Pensiorh®me, the changes in actuarial surplusesdeficits that arise
because:

¢ Events have not coincided with the actuarial assumptions made for the last valuation
(experience gains and losses); or

¢ The actuarial assumptions have changed.

ASSET

An item having value to th€ouncilin monetary terms. Assets are categorised as either current or
fixed:

¢ A current asset will be consumed or cease to have material value within the next financial year
(e.g. cash and stock).

(@]

A fixed asset provides benefits to tlmunciland to the services it provides for a period of more
than one year and may be tangible e.g. a community centre, or intangible, e.g. computer
software licences.

AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS
An independent examination of thl@ounciRa FAYF YOALf | FFFANROD
BALANCE SHEET

A statement of the recorded assets, liabilities and other balances at the end of the accounting
period.

BUDGET
The forecast of net revenue and capital expenditure over the accounting period.
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Expenditure on the acquisition of a fixed esswvhich will be used in providing services beyond the
current accounting period, or expenditure which adds to and not merely maintains the value of an
existing fixed asset.

CAPITAL FINANCING

Funds raised to pay for capital expenditure. There are varmoeghods of financing capital
expenditure including borrowing, leasing, direct revenue financing, usable capital receipts, capital
grants, capital contributions, revenue reserves and earmarked reserves.

CAPITAL PROGRAMME

The capital schemes thi@ouncilintends to carry out over a specific period of time.
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Glossary

CAPITAL RECEIPT

The proceeds from the disposal of land or other fixed assets. Proportions of capital receipts can be
used to finance new capital expendityneithin rules set down by thed@wernment butthey cannot
be used to finance revenue expenditure.

CIPFA
The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy.
COLLECTION FUND

A separate fund that records the income and expenditure relating to Council Tax ardbrstic
rates.

COMMUNITY ASSETS

Assets that theCouncilintends to hold in perpetuity, that have no determinable useful life and that
may have restrictions on their disposal. Examples of community assets are parks and historical
buildings.

CONSISTENCY

The concept that the accounting &ément of like items within an accounting period and from one
period to the next are the same.

CONTINGENT ASSET

A contingent asset is a possible asset arising from past events whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly withinGbenci2 &
Accounts.

CONTINGENT LIABILITY
A contingent liability is either:

¢ A possible obligation arising from past events whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within@minciRd O2 Yy G N2t T

¢ A present obligation arising from past events where it is not prédabat a transfer of
economic benefits will be required, or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with
sufficient reliability.

CORPORATE AND DEMOCRATIC CORE

The corporate and democratic core comprises all activities that local authorities erigage
specifically because they are elected, mplirpose authorities. The cost of these activities are thus
over and above those which would be incurred by a series of independent single purpose,
nominated bodies managing the same services. There isftirer@o logical basis for apportioning
these costs to services.

CREDITOR

Amount owed by theCouncilfor work done, goods received or services rendered within the
accounting period, but for which payment has not been made by the end of that accountingd.perio

CURRENT SERVICE COST (PENSIONS)

The incease in the present value of a Defined Beneféaaddn OKSYSQa f AL o0Af AGASEAX

from employee service in the current period.

108

2

[
P



Glossary

DEBTOR

Amount owed to theCouncilfor works done, goods received or s&es rendered within the
accounting period, but for which payment has not been received by the end of that accounting
period.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION SCHEME

Pension schemes in which the benefits received by the participants are independent of the
contributions paid and are not directly related to the investments of the scheme.

DEPRECIATION

The measure of the cost of wearing out, consumption or other reduction in the useful economic life
oftheCouncild FAESR | 4aSia RdzNJetfiel fromkise, tHe Padsdgizyfitihe/oB LIS NA
obsolescence through technical or other changes.

DISCRETIONARY BENEFITS (PENSIONS)

Retirement benefits, which the employer has no legal, contractual or constructive obligation to
award and are awarded under th@ounca RAAONBGA 2y NBE L2 g SNE &adzOK
(Discretimary Payments) Regulations, 1996 eg benefits would be released if an employee was
terminally ill.

EQUITY
TheCouncia @I f dz§8 2F G2da+tt aasSda tSaa G20t fAFOALA
EVENTS AFTER THEABILE SHEET DATE

Events after the Balance Sheet date are those events, favourable or unfavourable, that occur
between the Balance Sheet date and the date when the Statement of Accounts is authorised for
issue.

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Material items which deriverém events or transactions that fall within the ordinary activities of the
Counciland which need to be disclosed separately by virtue of their size or incidence to give fair
presentation of the accounts.

EXPECTED RETURN ON PENSION ASSETS

For a Funded Defed Benefit 8heme, this is the average rate of return, including both income and
changes in fair value but net of scheme expenses, which is expected over the remaining life of the
related obligation on the actual assets held by the scheme.

EXTRAORDINARYEMS

Material items, possessing a high degree of abnormality, which derive from events or transactions
that fall outside the ordinary activities of theéounciland which are not expected to recur. They do
not include exceptional items, nor do they include prior period items merely because they relate to a
prior period.

FAIR VALUE

¢CKS FFIANI GLFftdzS 2F Fy FaasSid Aa GKS lenghladsuctioni o KA O
less, where applicable, any grants receivable towards the purchase or use of the asset.

109



Glossary

GENERAL FUND

The main revenue fund ahe Council Dayto-day spending on services is met from this fund.
Spending on the provision of Counbibusing however must be charged to a separate Housing
Revenue Account (HRA).

GOING CONCERN

The concept that the Statement of Accounts is prepared on the assumption thatabacilwill
continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Grants nade by the Gvernment towards either revenue or capital expenditure in return for past or
future compliance with certain conditions relating to the activities of @@uncil These grants may
be specific to a particular scheme or may support the revenue spend @ahaciin general.

HOUSING BENEFITS

A system of financial assistance to individuals towards certain housing costs administered by
Authorities and subsidised l§yentral @vernment.

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT (HRA)

A separate account to the General Fund, whiokersthe income and expenditure arising from the
provision ofCouncil housing accommodation.

IMPAIRMENT
A reduction in the value of a fixed asset to belowcisrying amount on the Balance Sheet.
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

The revenue account of th@ouncilthat reports the net cost for the year of the functions for which
it is responsible and demonstrates how that cost has been financed from precepits grad other
income.

INFRASTRUCTURE ASSETS

Fixed assets belonging to tl&ouncilthat cannot be transferred or sold, on which expenditure is
only recoverable by the continued use of the asset created. Examples are highways, footpaths and
bridges.

INTANGIBE ASSETS

An intangible (nofphysical) item may be defined as an asset when access to the future economic
benefits it represents is controlled by the reporting entity. TReuncia Ay dFy3A ot S | 4a S
computer software licences.

INTEREST CO®ENSIONS)

For a Defined BenefitcBeme, the expected increase during the period of the present value of the
scheme liabilities because the benefits are one period closer to settlement.

INVESTMENTS (PENSION FUND)

The investments of the Pension Fund willdmeounted for in the statements of that fund. However,
authorities are also required to disclose, as part of the disclosure requirements relating to
retirement benefits,the attributable share of the Pension Schemsséts associated with their
underlyingobligations.
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LIABILITY
A liability is where th&€ouncilowes payment to an individual or another organisation.

¢ A current liability is an amount which will become payable or could be called in within the next
accounting period, e.g. creditors or caserdrawn.

¢ A deferred liability is an amount which by arrangement is payable beyond the next year at some
point in the future or to be paid off by an annual sum over a period of time.

LIQUID RESOURCES

Current asset investments that are readily disposalyléhz Councilwithout disrupting its business
and are either:

¢ Readily convertible to known amounts of cash at or close to the carrying amount; or
¢ Traded in an active market.
MATERIALITY

The concept that the Statement of Accounts should include all amoahish, if omitted, or mis
stated, could be expected to lead to a distortion of the financial statements and ultimately mislead a
user of the accounts.

MINIMUM REVENUE PROVISION (MRP)

The minimum amournwhich must be charged to the RevenuecAunt each year in order to provide
for the repayment of loans and other amounts borrowed by @auncil

NET BOOK VALUE

The amount at whichiked Assets are included in the Balance Sheet, i.e. their historical costs or
current value less the cumulativen@unts provided for depreciation.

NET DEBT

TheCouncia G0 2NNBgAy3Ia fSaa OFaK FyR fAljdzAR NBaz2dz2NDOS
NONDISTRIBUTED COSTS

These are overheads for which no user now benefits and as such are not apportioned to services.
NATIONAL NOOMESTIC RATES (NNDR)

TheNational NorDomestic Rate is l@vy on businesses, based on atiNnal rate in the pound set

by the Government and multiplied by the assessed rateable value of the premises they occupy. It is
collected by theCouncilon behalf of Central @ernment and hen redistributed back to support the

cost of services.

NONOPERATIONAL ASSETS

Fixed assets held by th@ouncilbut not directly occupied, used or consumed in the delivery of
services. Examples are investment properties, assets under construction or asgpiss to
requirements pending sale or redevelopment.

OPERATING LEASE

A lease where the ownership of the fixed asset remains with the lessor.

OPERATIONAL ASSETS

Fixed assets held and occupied, used or consumed bgado@ciliin the pursuit of its strategy and in

the direct delivery of those services for which it has either a statutory or discretionary responsibility.
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PAST SERVICE COST (PENSIONS)

For a Defined Benefit Pensiogh®me, the increase in the present value of théesue liabilities
related to employee service in prior periods arising in the current period as a result of the
introduction of, or improvement to retirement benefits.

PENSION SCHEME LIABILITIES

The liabilities of a Defined Benefit Pension Scheme in reggemiitgoings due after the valuation
date. Scheme liabilities measured during the projected unit method reflect the benefits that the
employer is committed to provide for service up to the valuation date.

PRECEPT

The levy made by precepting authorities lnlling authorities, requiring the latter to collect income
from Council Tax on their behalf.

PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT

Material adjustments applicable to previous years arising from changes in accounting polices or from
the correction of fundamental errorsThis does not include normal recurring corrections or
adjustments of accounting estimates made in prior years.

PROVISION

An amount put aside in the accounts for future liabilities or losses which are certain or very likely to
occur but the amounts or dated when they will arise are uncertain.

PUBLIC WORKS LOAN BOARD (PWLB)

A Central Government Agency, which provides loans for one year and above to authorities at
interest rates only slightlitigher than those at which thed@ernment can borrow itself.
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